
 

 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

BUYER: 

Instructions: This must be prepared by the Condominium Association, its Manager, or its 
authorized agent. It cannot be prepared by the real estate agent. The preparer must answer each 
question and attach every exhibit listed. The unit owner must sign this. The buyer should not 
accept this Certificate if any question is unanswered and/or any exhibit is not attached. 

A buyer is not liable for any unpaid assessment or fee against the unit greater than the amount set 
forth below, unless the buyer had actual knowledge of a greater amount or the amount was assessed 
after the date of this Certificate. 

If there is insufficient space below to fully answer any question, or there is additional information, 
which would affect any answer, the preparer should include this in the Remarks Section (Item 21). 

The information furnished is based on the books and records of the Condominium Association and 
the actual knowledge of the preparer. Neither the Association nor the preparer guarantees the 
accuracy of this information, and neither assumes any obligation to supplement or update it. 

1. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL/RESTRAINTS ON ALIENATION:

There □ are □ are not any rights of first refusal or other restraints on sale of the
unit. 

2. ASSESSMENT:

a) The monthly assessment for the unit is $ . 

b) Past due assessments against the unit as of total $  as of 

. 

c) There are unpaid special assessments against the unit totaling $  of 

which $  is past due, and the balance is payable of $ 

due  . 

d) In addition to the monthly and special assessments in 2b & c above, $

is past due and unpaid against the unit for . 

e) Total owing at closing:

CONDOMINIUM RESALE CERTIFICATE 

$0.00

$0.00

Contact www.homewisedocs.com

N/AN/A

N/A

July 17, 2025

$0.00

$596.60

null null

Please obtain a Demand Statement from www.homewisedocs.com

Mira

748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379

✔
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________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

3. DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE:
As of there are monthly assessments and/or special assessments 
against all units in the Condominium that are past due over 30 days, as follows: 

□ None □ Totaling $

4. DELINQUENT ASSOCIATION OBLIGATIONS:
As of there are bills or other obligations of the Condominium 
Association which are past due over 30 days, as follows: 

□ None □ Totaling $

5. FEES AND FINES:
The following fees are payable by Unit Owners: 

6. ANTICIPATED REPAIRS AND/OR REPLACEMENTS:

a) There □ are □ are not anticipated repair and/or replacement cost in excess of

5% of the current annual budget of the Condominium Association that have been 

approved by the Board of Directors. 

If yes, list costs:  

b) The Condominium Association has cash reserves for repairs and /or replacements as
of  , as follows:

□ None □ $
c) The amount of these Reserve that are designated for a specific project:

□ None □ Describe:

7. RESERVE STUDY

The Association □ has □ does not have a reserve study that □ does □ does

not meet Washington State Law. See “Exhibit Section” of this resale for more 
information. The lack of a current reserve study poses certain risks to you, the purchaser. 
Insufficient reserves may, under some circumstances, require you to pay on demand as a 
special assessment your share of common expenses for the cost of major maintenance, 
repair, or replacement of a common element. 

✔✔

See reserve study breakdown✔

$1,370,728✔

June 30, 2025

N/A

✔

Late Fee - $50 after the 10th of the month, House Rule Fines - see House Rules, Move in Fee - $250,
Transfer Fee - $250 Escrow Demand - $200, Lender's Questionnaires - $180 - $250

✔ $0.00

June 30, 2025

$17,777.82✔

June 30, 2025

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379



Resale Certificate 
Property Address: 
Association Name: 
Page 3 

 

 

8. JUDGEMENTS AND SUITS:

There are unsatisfied judgments against the Association, as follows: 

□ None □ Totaling $

9. PENDING SUITS:

There are pending suits in which the Association is a defendant or plaintiff: 

□ None □ As follows:

10. ALTERATIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE UNIT OR COMMON AREA
WHICH VIOLATE DECLARATION OR GOVERNMENT AGENCY:

a) The Board □ has received/given □ has not received/given notice in a record that
any existing uses, occupancies, alterations, or improvements in or to the seller's unit
or limited common area assigned to the unit that violate the Governing Documents

□ Describe:

b) The Board □ has received  □ has not received notice in a record from a
governmental agency of any violation of environmental, health, or building codes
with respect to the seller’s unit, or any other portion of the common interest
community that has not been cured:

□ Describe:

11. DECLARANT UNITS/OCCUPANCY:

a) There are units in the Condominium of which owned by 

the Declarant/Developer.

b) The Declarant/Developer owns units, and has □ transferred control of the

Association to the unit owners on □ has not transferred control of the Association

on . 
c) Of the total number of units in the Condominium, are principal 

residences of the owners; are rented or are second homes. 

✔

✔

37

47
January 2007

✔

084

N/A✔

N/A✔

Mira

748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379



Resale Certificate 
Property Address: 
Association Name: 
Page 4 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________

d) There □ is □ is not any one person or entity that owns more than 10% of the

total units in the Condominium. If there are, the owners names and the number of

units they own are:

12. CODE VIOLATIONS:

The units or other parts of the Condominium □ do □ do not violate health or
building codes. 

□ fee simple □ leasehold.

b) There□ is

□ None

□ None

□ None

□ None

13. LEASES:

a) The title of the unit is held in

□ is  not any leasehold estate affecting the Condominium.

14. SALE/OCCUPANCY/SALE RESTRICTIONS:

a) State any restrictions in the declaration affecting the amount that may be received by 
a unit owner upon sale, if any:

□ Describe 
b) Describe any pending sale or encumbrance of common elements, if any:

□ Describe: 
c) Disclose the effect on the unit to be conveyed of any restrictions on the owner’s right 

to use or occupy the unit or to lease the unit to another person, if any:

□ Describe: 
d) If any, provide age-related occupancy restrictions affecting the common

interest community:

□ Describe: 
e) Are there restrictions in the Declaration affecting the amount that may be received by 

a unit owner upon sale:

□ Describe: □ None✔

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379

N/A✔

N/A✔

N/A✔

N/A✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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f)  Are there any pending sale or encumbrances of the common elements:

15. COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION:

a) Construction of the Condominium □ is □ is not completed.

b) The Condominium □ is □ is not subject to construction of additional phases, or
annexation to another condominium. 

16. CONVERSION:

The Condominium was created from a building(s), which was □ new construction □ 
conversion of an existing building(s). 

17. INSURANCE:

a) The insurance agent for the Association’s master policy is:
Name: 

Address: 

Phone:  

b) Describe any insurance coverage the Association provides for the benefit of unit
owners (e.g. apartment furnishings, cabinets, appliances, water leaking from the unit
into another unit, etc.):

□ None □ Describe:✔

425-467-3173

1111 Lake Washington Blvd N, Suite 400 Renton, WA 98056

The Partners Group

All In Policy (Walls In) - covers the structure and all the units betterments and improvements (cabinets, counters, flooring) - owner is responsible for personal contents and the first $50k (per unit) in Dwelling Damage

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379

✔

✔

✔
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_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

d) Associated costs, including any utility allocations:

e) Any other requirements:

18. WARRANTY:
The units or common elements of the condominium are not covered by a qualified warranty,
and a history of claims under any such warranty.

19. ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS. For the electric charging stations located
in the unit or the limited common elements assigned to the unit, please describe the following:

a) Application requirements and the status of any application:
_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________
b) Insurance information and requirements:

_____________________________________________________________________

c) Maintenance responsibilities:
_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

N/A

N/A

N/A

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379

N/A

N/A
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_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

20. EXHIBITS: The following exhibits must be attached:

a) Condominium Declaration, and any amendments thereto, showing recording
numbers.

b) Condominium Bylaws, and any amendments thereto.
c) Condominium Rules and Regulations, and any amendments thereto.
d) Current Condominium financial statement (including balance sheet, and revenue

and expense statement) current to within the past 120 days. – . 

e) Annual Audited Statement – . 

f) Condominium Operating Budget – . 

g) Reserve Study – included in the “Financial Statement/Budget” section. –

. 

h) Meeting Minutes – . 

i) Resolutions – . 

j) Insurance Declaration Page – . 

k) Misc – . 

A professional management company manages the Condominium: 
Condominium Management 

PO Box 3080 
Bellevue, WA 98009 

I. The remaining term of the management contract is□ more than □ less

than one year.

II. Termination of the contract □ does □ does not require payment of a

penalty and/or more than 90 days advance notice. 

21. REMARKS:

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379

✔

✔

A/C Rules and Specs

Current

Collection - 2022

Last 2 years - Board does not meet monthly

2025

2025 Approved

2024 - Draft

June 2025
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Date this  : 
 
 

I certify that I am the agent for  . 
I am authorized to make this Certificate on behalf of the Association. To the best of my knowledge 
and belief, the foregoing is true and correct. 

 
 
 
 
 

The Association 

By:   

Preparer:   

Title:   

Company:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the foregoing is true and correct. 

 

 
Unit Owner 

 
Note: Buyer understands that the real estate agent(s), if any, has not researched this information 
an is not qualified to advise on or interpret it. Buyer should seek independent legal, financial 
and/or other professional counsel with any questions or concerns. 

I acknowledge receipt of the above Resale Certificate, including each of the exhibits listed. Date: 

 , 20      
Buyer 

 
 

Date:  , 20      
Buyer 

 
  

Condominium Management

Community Manager

Michelle Schlichting

Mira

Mira

07-17-2025

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379
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"THIS UNIT IS LOCATED WITHIN A COMMON INTEREST COMMUNITY AND IS SUBJECT TO THE 
DECLARATION, BYLAWS, RULES, AND OTHER WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS GRANTING AUTHORITY 
TO THE ASSOCIATION AS ADOPTED (THE "GOVERNING DOCUMENTS"). 
 
THE PURCHASER OF THIS UNIT WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE A MEMBER OF THE ASSOCIATION 
AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS. 
 
THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS WILL IMPOSE FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS UPON THE OWNER OF 
THE UNIT, INCLUDING AN OBLIGATION TO PAY ASSESSMENTS TO THE ASSOCIATION WHICH 
MAY INCLUDE REGULAR AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, FINES, FEES, INTEREST, LATE CHARGES, 
AND COSTS OF COLLECTION, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES. 
 
THE ASSOCIATION HAS A STATUTORY LIEN ON EACH INDIVIDUAL UNIT FOR ANY UNPAID 
ASSESSMENT FROM THE TIME IT IS DUE. FAILURE TO PAY ASSESSMENTS COULD RESULT IN 
THE FILING OF A LIEN ON THE UNIT AND LOSS OF THE UNIT THROUGH FORECLOSURE. 
 
THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS MAY PROHIBIT OWNERS FROM MAKING CHANGES TO THE 
UNIT WITHOUT REVIEW AND THE APPROVAL OF THE ASSOCIATION, AND MAY ALSO IMPOSE 
RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF [THE] UNIT, DISPLAY OF SIGNS, CERTAIN BEHAVIORS, AND 
OTHER ITEMS. 
 
PURCHASERS OF THIS UNIT SHOULD CAREFULLY REVIEW THE FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS OF 
MEMBERS OF THE ASSOCIATION, THE CURRENT STATE OF THE ASSOCIATION'S FINANCES, THE 
CURRENT RESERVE STUDY, IF ANY, THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, AND THE OTHER 
INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE RESALE CERTIFICATE. THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS 
CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND CREATE BINDING LEGAL OBLIGATIONS. YOU 
SHOULD CONSIDER SEEKING THE ASSISTANCE OF LEGAL COUNSEL." 

Mira
748 Kirkland Cir Unit: Apt F103, Kirkland, WA 98033-6379



 

 

 

 

 

Comments Addendum 
PLEASE READ ALL RULES AND REGULATIONS.    

Resident Information form needs to be filled out and returned to management upon closing of the unit.

There is a $250 move in fee for both buyer and/or tenant.

The Board adopted new rules specific to the installation of A/C units at Mira.  Documents are attached.

Buyer needs to make sure to get the mailbox and pool key from the seller.  A new pool key is $25.

Master Policy Insurance deductible is $50,000 per unit not per loss.  Owners need to make sure they have the proper amount on
the dwelling coverage to cover the deductible for their unit.  If the unit is a rental landlords need to make sure they have proper
coverage to cover lost rent for a minimum of 12 months due to a loss.  ALL tenants should carry renters insurance to cover
personal contents.

Buyers need to make sure that the mailbox keys and location are given by the seller as the Association does not have keys to the
mailboxes.

Only 2 common household pets are allowed in each unit.  No weight limit.

There is no rental cap but owner must contact management BEFORE putting the unit up for rent.  If the unit is rented and
management is not notified the result will be a $500 fine.

ALL number spaces whether covered or not are owned by units. The Association only has 10 "Visitor" spaces and those can only
be used by visitors for 24 hours.  There is street parking if needed. Parking is strictly enforced.
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ITEMS NEEDED FOR FINAL REPORT:  

1) Water Reimbursement Reports 

2) Complete Management Inquiries Form 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

To the Board of Directors of Mira Owners Association 
 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mira Owners Association, which comprise the balance sheet 
as of December 31, 2024, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash 
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Mira Owners Association as of December 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  
 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Mira Owners Association and to meet 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.  
 
Emphasis of Matter - Future Major Repairs and Replacements 
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as whole. We have 
not applied procedures to determine whether the funds designated for future major repairs and replacements as 
discussed in Note 5 are adequate to meet such future costs because that determination is outside the scope of our 
audit. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.  
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Mira Owners Association‘s ability to continue as a going 
concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Order: GB4FJMQNX

Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, 
they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.  
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Mira 
Owners Association‘s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Mira Owners Association‘s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period 
of time.  
 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified 
during the audit. 
 
Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that supplementary information on 
Future Major Repairs and Replacements on page 12 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
 
Bellevue, Washington 
XX/XX/XXXX 
 
 Order: GB4FJMQNX
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Mira Owners Association 
Balance Sheet 

December 31, 2024 
 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
(See Independent Auditor’s Report)   5 

Operating Replacement
Fund Fund Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 36,144$             491,707$          527,851$          
Investments -                     709,964             709,964             
Assessments receivable 9,508                 -                     9,508                 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (6,359)                -                     (6,359)                
Utility reimbursements receivable 17,250               -                     17,250               
Interest receivable -                     19,656               19,656               
Prepaid insurance 82,848               -                     82,848               
Prepaid expenses 1,500                 -                     1,500                 
Due from (to) fund (40,487)              40,487               -                     

Total assets 100,404$          1,261,814$       1,362,218$       

Liabilities
Accounts payable 24,260$             -$                   24,260$             
Income tax payable 5,420                 -                     5,420                 
Prepaid assessments 17,568               -                     17,568               
Deposits 5,474                 -                     5,474                 
Contract liabilities (assessments received in advance - 
replacement fund) -                     1,261,814         1,261,814         

Total liabilities 52,722               1,261,814         1,314,536         

Fund balances 47,682               -                     47,682               

Total liabilities and fund balances 100,404$          1,261,814$       1,362,218$       
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Mira Owners Association 
Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances  

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 
 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
(See Independent Auditor’s Report)   6 

Operating Replacement
Fund Fund Total

Revenues
Owners' assessments 310,597$          161,517$          472,114$          
Water reimbursements 68,212               -                     68,212               
Interest 163                    41,508               41,671               
Other member income 3,780                 -                     3,780                 
Total revenues 382,752             203,025             585,777             

Expenses
Utilities

Electricity 7,660                 -                     7,660                 
Water and sewer 96,876               -                     96,876               
Telephone 1,684                 -                     1,684                 
Trash removal 34,894               -                     34,894               

141,114             -                     141,114             

Common Area
Landscape and irrigation 47,447               13,069               60,516               
Common area repairs and maintenance 45,219               36,912               82,131               
Pest control 3,018                 -                     3,018                 
Pool and spa -                     10,013               10,013               
Asphalt -                     143,031             143,031             

95,684               203,025             298,709             

Administrative
Insurance 88,753               -                     88,753               
Management 35,600               -                     35,600               
Legal and professional 4,527                 -                     4,527                 
Payroll and related expenses 39,926               -                     39,926               
Administrative expense 3,619                 -                     3,619                 
Bad debt expense 5,313                 -                     5,313                 
Income tax expense 8,197                 -                     8,197                 

185,935             -                     185,935             
Total expenses 422,733             203,025             625,758             

Excess (deficit) of revenues over (under) expenses (39,981)              -                     (39,981)              

Beginning fund balances 97,791               -                     97,791               
Prior period adjustment (10,128)              -                     (10,128)              
Ending fund balances 47,682$             -$                   47,682$             
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Mira Owners Association 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 
 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
(See Independent Auditor’s Report)    7 

Operating Replacement
Fund Fund Total

Excess (deficit) of revenues over (under) expenses (39,981)$           -$                   (39,981)$           

Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficit) of revenues over 
(under) expenses to net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities
Decrease (Increase) in operating assets:

Assessments receivable (6,454)                -                     (6,454)                
Allowance for doubtful accounts 5,313                 -                     5,313                 
Utility reimbursements receivable 563                    -                     563                    
Interest receivable -                     (18,580)              (18,580)              
Prepaid insurance (11,893)              -                     (11,893)              

Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,337                 -                     1,337                 
Income tax payable 3,397                 -                     3,397                 
Prepaid assessments (653)                   -                     (653)                   
Contract liabilities (assessments received in advance - 
replacement fund) -                     43,455               43,455               

Prior period adjustment (10,128)              -                     (10,128)              
Total adjustments (18,518)              24,875               6,357                 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (58,499)              24,875               (33,624)              

Cash provided (used) by investing activities:
Investments -                     41,500               41,500               

Net cash flows from investing activities -                     41,500               41,500               

Cash provided (used) by financing activities:
Net cash flows from financing activities -                     -                     -                     

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (58,499)              66,375               7,876                 

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 94,643               425,332             519,975             

Ending cash and cash equivalents 36,144$             491,707$          527,851$          

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Income taxes paid 4,800$               
Interest paid -$                    
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Mira Owners Association 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 
 

 

 
  8 

1. Organization  
Mira Owners Association (the “Association”) was incorporated on March 7, 2006, as a nonprofit corporation under the 
laws of Washington for the purposes of maintaining and preserving common property. The Association consists of 84 
residential condominiums and is located in Kirkland, Washington.  
 
2. Date of Management's Review 
In preparing the financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or 
disclosure through XX/XX/XXXX, the date that the financial statements were available to be issued. 
 
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the Board 
of Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. 
 
Fund Accounting 
The Association’s governing documents provide certain guidelines for governing its financial activities. To ensure 
observance of limitations and restrictions on the use of financial resources, the Association maintains its accounts using 
fund accounting. Financial resources are classified for accounting and reporting purposes in the following funds 
established according to their nature and purpose: 

Operating Fund - The fund is used to account for financial resources available for the general operations of     
the Association. 

Replacement Fund - The fund is used to accumulate financial resources designated for future major repairs    
and replacements. 

 
Members Assessments and Allowance for Credit Losses 
Association members are subject to monthly assessments to provide funds for the Association’s operating expenses and 
major repairs and replacements. Assessment revenue is recognized as the related performance obligations are satisfied 
at transaction amounts expected to be collected. The Association’s performance obligations related to its operating 
assessments are satisfied over time on a daily pro-rata basis using the input method. The performance obligations 
related to the replacement fund assessments are satisfied when these funds are expended for their designated purpose. 
 
Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date are stated at the amounts expected to be collected from outstanding 
assessments from unit owners. The Association’s policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on properties of owners 
whose assessments are delinquent. Any excess assessments at year end are retained by the Association for use in the 
succeeding year. The Association treats uncollectible assessments as credit losses. Methods, inputs, and assumptions 
used to evaluate when assessments are considered uncollectible include closely monitoring of outstanding assessment 
balances by management, member payment history of outstanding assessment balances, and susceptibility to factors 
outside the Association’s control. The balances of assessments receivable as of the beginning and end of the year are 
$3,054 and $9,508, respectively. After the Board of Directors has exhausted all efforts to collect delinquent accounts, 
the Board of Directors may elect to write off uncollectible balances.  
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The Association recorded an allowance for credit losses of $6,359 to reflect an estimate of accounts that may not be 
collectible. 
 
Property and Equipment 
Real property and common areas acquired from the developer and related improvements to such property are not 
recorded in the Association's financial statements because those properties are owned by the individual unit owners in 
common and not by the Association.  
 
Contract Liabilities (Assessments received in advance – replacement fund) 
The Association recognizes replacement fund (reserves) revenue from members as related performance obligations are 
satisfied. A contract liability (assessments received in advanced – replacement fund) is recorded when the Association 
has the right to receive payment in advance of satisfaction of performance obligations related to replacement reserve 
assessments. The balance of Contract Liabilities (assessments received in advanced – replacement fund) as of the 
beginning and end of the year are $1,218,359 and $1,261,814, respectively.  
 
Income Tax 
The Association’s policy is to record interest expense or penalties related to income tax in operating expenses. 
 
Interest Income 
Interest income is recognized when earned and allocated to the operating and replacement funds in proportion to the 
interest-bearing deposits of each fund. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include the Association’s cash, checking accounts, money market funds and investments in 
certificates of deposit with original maturities of 90 days or less. 
 
Investments 
Investments consist of certificates of deposit and other securities and investment accounts with original maturities of 
more than 90 days. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
The Association maintains bank accounts with balances that exceed FDIC federal insurance of $250,000. The financial 
institution may carry private insurance, which may or may not be sufficient to reimburse for any losses. At December 31, 
2024, $279,764 was exposed to risk. 
 
4. Income Taxes 
Common Interest Realty Associations are generally taxed either as a qualifying Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 528 
homeowners’ association or as a regular corporation subject to the special provisions of IRC Section 277 for membership 
organizations. For the current year, the Association is filing Form 1120 for its federal income tax return. The income tax 
filing determination is assessed for each tax year and only pertains to the tax year being evaluated. 
 
IRC Section 277 requires that the Association separates all of its income and expense activity between three categories: 
membership, nonmembership and capital. Taxable income includes excess membership income that has not been 
deferred by a valid Revenue Ruling 70-604 election, and net nonmember income, such as: interest income, other 
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investment income, and other nonmember sourced income. Certain expenses were allocated to offset a portion of the 
Association’s gross nonmember income. The Form 1120 tax rate is 21%. 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to evaluate tax positions 
taken by the Association and recognize a tax liability if the Association has taken an uncertain position that more likely 
than not would not be sustained upon examination by the Internal Revenue Service.  Management has analyzed the tax 
positions taken by the Association and has concluded that as of the year end, there are no uncertain positions taken or 
expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability or disclosure in the financial statements. The 
Association is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions.  The Internal Revenue Service can examine the 
Association’s income tax returns generally up to three years. There are currently no audits in progress for any tax period. 
 
5. Future Major Repairs and Replacements 
The Association’s governing documents require funds to be accumulated for future major repairs and replacements. 
Accumulated funds are held in separate bank accounts and are generally not available for operating fund expenses.  
 
The Board of Directors conducted a reserve study to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of 
the components of common property. The table included in the unaudited Supplementary Information on Future Major 
Repairs and Replacements is based on this study. 
 
The Association is funding such major repairs and replacements over the estimated useful lives of the components 
based on the study’s estimates of current replacement costs, considering amounts previously accumulated in the 
replacement fund. Actual expenditures, however, may vary from estimated amounts and the variations may be material. 
Therefore, amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may or may not be adequate to meet future needs. If 
additional funds are needed, however, the Association has the right, subject to member approval, to increase regular 
assessments or to levy special assessments, or it may delay major repairs and replacements until funds are available. 
 
6. FASB ASC 606 Revenue Recognition 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASC 606 guidance, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, 
effective January 1, 2019, which superseded the revenue recognition requirements in FASB ASC 972-605, Real Estate - 
Common Interest Realty Associations (CIRA), Revenue Recognition. The Association has presented the attached financial 
statements in accordance with FASB ASC 606. Assessments attributed to the Operating Fund are recognized in the 
period earned. Assessments allocated to the Replacement Fund are recognized as revenue only when there are 
replacement fund expenditures, and to the extent the replacement fund expenditures exceed replacement fund interest 
income. 
 
The cumulative balance of Replacement Fund assessments that have not been recognized as income are accumulated as 
deferred replacement fund assessments and presented as Contract Liabilities (Assessments received in advance - 
Replacement fund) on the Balance Sheet. Deferred replacement fund assessments are increased by unrecognized 
replacement fund assessments and decreased as replacement fund assessments are recognized as revenue in the 
Statement of Revenue and Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances. 
 
Contract liabilities (assessments received - in advance - replacement fund) as of January 01, 2024 1,218,359$                 
Assessments budgeted for Replacement Fund 204,972                       
Recognized Replacement Fund assessments (161,517)                     
Contract liabilities (assessments received - in advance - replacement fund) as of December 31, 2024 1,261,814$                 
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7. Due From (To) Fund 
The balance of the due from (to) fund accounts as of December 31, 2024 totaled $40,487. The balance comprised 
primarily of unpaid monthly budgeted Replacement Fund contributions from the Operating Fund. As of December 31, 
2024, operating Cash and Cash Equivalents totaled $36,144. 
 
8. Utility Reimbursements Receivable 
The Association receives water reimbursements from a water metering company for the homeowners’ portion of water 
expenses paid by the Association. During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Association recognized water 
reimbursement income totaling $68,212 and recorded a water meter reimbursement receivable totaling $17,250. 
 
9. Prior Period Adjustment 
A prior period adjustment was recorded to account for prior period expenses, totaling $10,128. 
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Mira Owners Association 
Supplementary Information on Future Major Repairs and Replacements 

December 31, 2024 
(Unaudited) 

 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
(See Independent Auditor’s Report)   12 

The Association's Board of Directors, in conjunction with a reserve study expert, conducted a reserve study dated 
November 16, 2023, to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of common 
property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the common property components 
at the date of the study. Estimated current costs have not been revised since that date and do not take into account the 
effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date that the components will require repair and replacement. 
 
The following information is based on the study and presents significant information about the components of common 
property. 
 

Study Component
Estimated remaining 
useful lives (years)

Estimated current 
replacement costs

Site and grounds 0-17 376,750$                           
Recreation 1-25 149,250                             
Building exteriors 0-20 3,677,850                          
System and equipment 0-14 28,800                               

4,232,650$                        

Interest rate 1.00%
Inflation rate 3.00%

See the Balance Sheet for replacement fund cash, cash equivalents and investments balances at December 31, 2024  
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This document is currently either not available or not applicable for this
association.
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MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Monday, September 16th, 2024 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting  

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan, Charles (arrived @ 7:39pm) 

HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 
No homeowners present. 

CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:33pm 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting 05-20-24. 
○ Approved by Bryan & Kaylee 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

BUSINESS 

● Banking 
○ Created another CD before Fed interest rates are expected to drop later this month 

■ $200,000 at 5.13% 
○ In December will determine if maturing CD can be renewed at the same rate or if we need 

some of the money 
● Reserve Study to be completed in the next couple weeks 

○ Around $1.4M in reserves 
● Delinquencies 

○ C303 
■ Previously went to collections, but has since stopped 
■ Currently owes around $7000  

○ Turn C303 over to our attorney for collections 
■ Approved by Bryan and Kaylee 

● Budget 
○ Next meeting we will review the proposed budget 
○ Removing water submetering to save of on Minol’s fees 

● Annual General Meeting - November 18th Meeting 
● Newsletter 

○ Includes a save the date for annual general meeting 
● Pool 

○ Closed for the season 
○ Michelle to reach out to Roger about a new spa cover 

● Britain 
○ Michelle has been micromanaging him for months and advises that we let him go 
○ Let Britain go 

■ Approved by Charles, Bryan and Kaylee 
○ Close hot tub until have someone to take care of it 

■ Approved by Charles, Bryan and Kaylee 
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■ Michelle to send out notice to residents notifying them of the closure 
○ Currently spending $35,000 for annual wage for a property maintenance person 
○ Likely more cost-effective to hire out jobs, except for in the maintenance of the pool & spa 

■ Need daily checks of the pool/spa required by the county 
■ Ideally get volunteers or pay someone in the condominium to do daily maintenance 
■ Michelle to advertise for pool/hot tub year-round position in the upcoming newsletter 

○ Michelle to talk with property maintenance person at other property to see if they would like to 
take over the position 

○ Scott to come out to change master codes to clubhouse/pool 
○ Maintenance calendar 

■ See what maintenance can be bundled together to make it more cost effective 
■ Michelle to share the maintenance schedule/calendar with the Board 

● Board Dinner 
○ Wednesday, October 16 at 5:30pm 
○ Will also review the budget before sending out to owners in preparation for annual meeting 

 
Next Meeting – October 16th (Board dinner and budget review) 
 
Annual General Meeting — November 18th at 6:30pm 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:19pm 
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MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Monday, April 15th, 2024 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting  

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan 

HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 
No homeowners present. 

CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:31pm 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting 04-15-24. 
○ Approved by Byran and Kaylee 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

BUSINESS 

● Pool 
○ Opening for the long weekend 
○ Pool has been prepped 

■ Britain got cover off 
■ Roger out tomorrow or Wednesday 
■ Need more chemicals 
■ Britain checking water daily 
■ Britain will be out of town Friday to Tuesday 

○ Bathrooms look great and are now safe! 
■ Fire hazards fixed 
■ Thermostat locked so it is set to a reasonable temperature  

● Prevent mold and freezing 
● Key in the clubhouse 

● Landscaping 
○ Looking great since we’ve increased the scope of our contract 
○ Michelle meeting them for a walkthrough soon 

● Asphalt 
○ 2 bids total  

■ 3 companies walked through the property, but one didn’t provide a bid 
■ 12 month warranties on each bid 

○ Michelle has good experience with Rain City Paving 
■ They have fixed things for free passed the warranty period 
■ Michelle has no experience with the AC Moate 

○ Move forward with Rain City Paving - Approved by Brian & Kaylee 
■ Based on Michelle’s experience and lower price 

○ Will need to fix water coming through asphalt when they redo it 
■ Asphalt companies can fix some broken pipes, if that’s the cause 
■ Michelle has contacts for any other root cause 
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● Water Heaters 
○ 42 units have replaced their heaters! 

● Water Valves 
○ Handful of units have replaced their valves 
○ Regulators Plumbing willing to provide a price since they have replaced valves in several units 

thus far 
● Insurance 

○ Hoping premiums stay stable due to water heater/valve replacements 
● AC  

○ Several units adding ductless heat pumps this year 
■ So far all 2nd & 3rd floor units 

○ Lowest bid has been just under $20k 
○ Units are easy to service oneself, especially during the early years 

■ Want to remind owners to maintain their units 
● Summer party 

○ Low participation from owners, but the Board could get together 
 

PROPERTY MANAGERS REPORT 

● Delinquencies 
○ In better standing 
○ C201 has been handed off to the attorney 

■ Still no response when Michelle has tried to contact them 
○ Unit owned by the estate has started to pay again and has paid back taxes, so is no longer at 

risk of foreclosure 
● Note: we still want to look to adding rent intercept clause to our governing documents, so if a unit is at 

the risk of foreclosure we may be able to get some money back 
● Budget 

○ Will start prepping this summer 
○ Water metering 

■ Michelle is reaching out to Minol next week 
■ If we decide to remove Minol, the budget will be updated appropriately 

 
Next Meeting – September (or earlier if needed) 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:04pm 
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MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Monday, April 15th, 2024 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting (Condominium Management) 

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan, Charles 

HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 
No homeowners present. 

CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:37 pm 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting 02-12-24. 
○ Approved by Byran, Charles and Kaylee 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

● Any other financial business 
○ CD’s set up – earning between 4.75% - 5.25% interest 

■ 1 CD renewed for 52 weeks as money is not needed at 4.75% 
■ 2 CDs will mature in June – recommend letting one roll over at 4.75% and putting the 

other into cash for summer projects 
● Need to make final decision in May 

■ Final CD to mature in December 
■ Currently $201,000 in liquid reserves 

● Generally move money into CDs if over $250,000 to ensure liquid account 
remains fully FDIC protected 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

PROPERTY MANAGERS REPORT 

 

● Delinquency report 03-31-24 – provided to the Board 
○ C103 is getting foreclosed on by King Country for unpaid taxes 

■ Unit has until September to pay county taxes or it'll get sold 
■ We'd lose all our money if the county forecloses on it 
■ No rent intercept in our condo's governing documents, so there's no additional actions 

we can take at this point 
○ C303 

■ Turned over to the attorney previously 
■ Was previously paying, but has stopped again 
■ Previous security deposit has been used up  
■ Owner hasn't responded for months  
■ Motion to turn unit C303 over to the attorney for collections  

● Approved by Bryan, Charles and Kaylee 
○ Look to adding rent intercept clause to our governing documents 

■ Generally have a ballot with multiple separate amendments 
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■ Michelle look into potential amendments we may want to add 
■ Amendment cost about $1000 each 
■ Rewrite governing documents cost around $5000 

● Newsletter – to go out by Friday 

 

BUSINESS 

● Water Heater Replacement  
○ Going very well! 
○ 28 units have replaced/will soon replace their water heaters by Fast Water Heaters out of 

approximately 50 units 
○ Will post notices on any units that haven't informed us that they updated their old heaters once 

we reach the June 30th deadline 
● Bathroom/Water Heater issues 

○ Water was shut off to replace water heater and shower tiles 
○ Scott was working in the bathrooms after the water was turned back on and noticed that the 

walls were saturated with water. Turns out the shower manifold broke. Luckily the damage can 
all be fixed without moving the new water heater or redoing the shower tiles. 

○ Bathroom light/fan was a fire hazard (visible sparking marks) - being replaced 
○ Bathroom backing material was being heated when the heating was on (another fire hazard) 
○ Hot tub closed until shower/bathrooms completed 

● Pool 
○ Pool aiming to open May long weekend  
○ Britain is working on cleaning up pool house 

● Residents dumping when moving out 
○ Owner fined for tenant leaving a bed at the dumpster after tenant explicitly being told they 

couldn't. 
○ Reminder added to the upcoming newsletter 
○ Not many other good solutions 

■ Cameras at dumpster hasn't worked well at other properties. 
○ Michelle currently reaches out to Britain to monitor dumpsters when units are sold  

● Mulch 
○ Put down at the end of March 
○ Looks great! 

● Walkways 
○ Britain pressured washed walkways 

● Carports 
○ Britain to clean the carport roofs in the coming weeks 

● More lights in carports 
○ Limited power supply to carports 
○ Electrician is working up numbers due to potential power issues 

■ Looking into changing the lights with more energy efficient options or lights that are 
already motion activated. 

● Asphalt Bid 
○ One bid provided to the Board 
○ Michelle met with 2 companies, but has already received one so far 
○ Recommendation from both companies - Overlay 

■ Vast majority of the asphalt would come out and new asphalt would come in 
■ more money but can fix major problems such as the ongoing water problem by the B 
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building 
● B Building asphalt was previously patched (around 5 years ago) but continues to 

deteriorate  
■ no sealing required for a year 
■ should last 20-30 years if maintained properly 
■ Current bid: $130k to overlay in two sections, redo curbing and striping 

○ Other options: seal coating and repairs 
■ will approximately cost $75k 
■ will continue to break down over time, especially where there are existing issues 

○ Michelle reaching out to another company for a bid 
■ Will have at least two bid before coming to a decision 

● Decks, landings & breezeways 
○ Amento Group is putting together a proposal for inspection to also include siding on 

breezeways 
○ Hoping to get that proposal this week 

● Roofs 
○ Michelle reached out to a couple companies for cleaning and inspections  

● Irrigation upgrades to islands once parking lot work is approved 
○ Holding off landscaper until asphalt work is decided 

● Replacing Unit Water shut offs 
○ Can't get group discount from plumbers 
○ Michelle wants to provide list of recommended plumbers to owners 
○ Vast majority have replaced their kitchen sink shut offs, most units replaced bathroom sink 

shutoffs, but very few replaced the toilet shut offs 
○ Will require evidence of shut off replacements so we can provide it to insurance agencies to 

hopefully improve our insurance rates 
● Insurance 

○ Slight decrease in rates since the old playground was never removed from the insurance 
coverage 

 
 
ONGOING BUSINESS 

● EV charging 
○ Charles will look into this 

 
Next Meeting – May 20 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:45 pm 
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MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Monday, February 12th, 2024 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting (Condominium Management) 

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan 

HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 
No homeowners present. 

CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:32pm 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting 09-18-23 
○ Approved by Kaylee and Bryan 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

● Any other financial business 
○ $1M in CDs set up – earning between 4.75% - 5.25% interest 
○ First CD rolling over in March since we have no new significant expenses 
○ Rolling is staggered with some CDs maturing around every 3 months. 
○ Still have a well funded reserve account for expected expenses 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

PROPERTY MANAGERS REPORT 

● Delinquency report 12-31-23 – provided to the Board 
○ Looking good. Minimal delinquencies 
○ Michelle keeping on top of the remaining delinquent units 

● Roof Issue in F304 
○ Tenant noted mold on their ceiling 
○ Ventilation in attic areas aren’t up to code 
○ Previously some quick fixes have been made to absorb moisture from improper bathroom fan 

venting, but nothing permanent  
○ Michelle’s next steps: get Memento Group to assess the issue and provide specs for a proper fix 

before getting bids 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

● Water Heater Replacement 
○ Emails were sent out 
○ Fast Water Heater 

■ Will provide group pricing now and in years to come 
■ They handle the scheduling 

○ Handling oldest heaters first 
○ Michelle has a chart to ensure water heaters are being replaced as they age out 

● Mulch to be put down in March 
○ Pre-emergent down first then mulch 
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○ Should expect to see much fewer weeds 
○ Michelle has a walk through scheduled with Green Earth on Feb 29 as they prep to move to 

weekly visits 
● More lights in carports 

○ Motion activated lights have already been added to a few carports 
○ Looking to have 2 lights (one on each end of carport) to the rest of the carports 
○ Michelle meeting electrician the week of the 22nd to take a look and come up with numbers 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

● Discuss projects for 2024 – see attached executive summary 
○ Asphalt repairs and seal coating 

■ Planned for this year 
○ Upgrade irrigation to islands 

■ Planned for this year since we are cutting into the asphalt anyway 
■ Never had irrigation to these islands before 

○ Exterior Painting of buildings 
■ Paint looks good, but this is about the time where sealants like caulking start to fail 
■ Could fix sealants now, but we will also be required to do it when we paint to get 

appropriate warranties of the work 
■ Plan to look into this in 2025 

○ Hand & Deck Rails – clean and paint 
■ Look into for 2024 
■ Currently the paint just flakes off 
■ Michelle to look into the options:  

● Replace them. Potentially with a different material that weathers better 
● Repaint on site  
● Repaint off site 

○ This can be a safety issue 
■ May be required to bring them up to code 

● Currently top mounted rails on decks are not up to code 
○ Unit decks – clean and topcoat 

■ Look into for 2024 
■ Michelle to get some bids 

○ Landings and bridges – clean and topcoat 
■ Look into for 2024 
■ Michelle to get some bids 

● EV Charging Stations 
○ Got brought up again by a resident 
○ Ideally those owners interested would work together to propose options to the Board 
○ Current issues include:  

■ Where to add charging stations (take visitor parking spots)? 
■ Do the electrical panels need to be upgraded? 
■ What would the cost be? Is it fair for all owners to pay the cost for a feature only used 

by some? 
● Items that came up during budget review 

○ Cancel internet ($65/month is a lot for the amount it’s used) 
■ Michelle to cancel 

○ Look into canceling water submetering through Minol 
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■ Paying fees for submetering by Minol 
■ Proposal: cancel Minol submetering and have water included as part of HOA fees (based 

on percent ownership) 
■ Michelle to ask submetering for details on how water costs are calculated and see if the 

governing docs require a vote to change this 
● Michelle will follow-up with an email  
● Will need to adjust the budget: either create a supplemental one or wait until 

2025 
● Club house leak 

○ New water heater going in 
○ Water leak was popping tiles on the outside shower 
○ In the process of repairing it 

 
 
ONGOING BUSINESS 

● Still keeping the following in mind and hoping to get other owner interest to look into: 
○ Security on site 
○ Solar Power 
○ Bike Storage 
○ What to do with the old playground area between C & D bldg. 

 
Next Meeting – March 18  
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:24pm 
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MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Budget Meeting 

Monday, September 18th, 2023 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting (Condominium Management) 

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan 

HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 
No homeowners present. 

CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:43pm 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting 03-20-23 (no quorum at May meeting) 
○ 03-20-23 meeting minutes approved by Bryan and Kaylee 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

● All past due units are paid in full 
○ D104 paid in early September 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

PROPERTY MANAGERS REPORT 

● No work orders to review 
● Delinquency report 08-31-23 

○ provided to the Board 
● No violations to report 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

● Water Heater & Valve Replacement 
○ Got into every unit by the end of June 

■ Found lots of renters in the process. Updated owner/tenant directory 
○ Building spreadsheet to outline which units require upgrades 
○ Sink water shutoffs 

■ 10-12 units had original water shut offs under sinks 
■ Couldn’t get group pricing from plumbers 
■ Provided time frame for the mandatory upgrade (end of October) 

○ Water heaters 
■ ~60% were over 10 years old!  
■ Michelle will send out emails to units that need to upgrade next week 
■ Units can participate in group deal ($400-$500 savings/unit) 
■ Will provide time frame for the mandatory upgrade  

● Units must provide photo of updated heater once installed 
○ Toilet Supply Lines 

■ Almost all units have original toilet supply lines! 
■ Will send out emails to units that need to upgrade next week 
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■ Couldn’t get group pricing from plumbers 
■ Will provide list of recommended plumbers 
■ Will provide time frame for the mandatory upgrade (end of year) 

● Require evidence that the unit was upgraded 
● Pool/Spa Update 

○ Pool is closed for the season 
○ Pool and toilets were in bad condition during the summer 
○ Pool closed multiple times by the health department 

■ Required to pay to have it reopened 
○ Britain has not keeping up with maintenance 

■ Michelle meeting with him next week 
■ May need to find new on-site maintenance person 

○ Hot tub open year round 
● Roof Inspections 

○ Texted Mike - scheduled for early October 
● Dryer Vent Cleaning  

○ completed in April 
● Chimneys 

○ Most units have wood burning fireplaces 
○ Fireplaces need to be inspected 
○ Michelle to organize condominium-wide inspection 
○ Some units have upgraded to electrical and won’t need an inspection 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

● New landscape maintenance 
○ Proposal provided to the Board 
○ Landscaper met with Michelle to go over complaints 

■ Seems willing to work with us to fix the issues 
○ Fixed broken sprinkler heads 
○ Doing another walk on the property in late October to discuss revamp of landscaping. 

■ Example: get more drought-tolerant plants 
○ Bid provided to Board to increase man hours on the property since they currently don’t have 

enough time to tackle the entire property 
■ Increase to 1 whole landscaping day for the property (3 man crew) 
■ Price goes up, but not as much as Michelle expected 
■ Board members to review and approve by email by next meeting 

● Irrigation issues 
○ Discussed issues with areas without irrigation (islands) and tree roots that are 

blocking/breaking existing irrigation 
○ Michelle asked for a proposal to fix irrigation issues since we are redoing roadways next year 

● Bark/Mulch 
○ Bid provided to the Board 
○ Dark brown, medium size 
○ Covers entire property 

■ Doesn’t include behind C & D since there isn’t much back there to bark 
○ Includes pre-emergent herbicide to slow down/prevent weed growth 
○ Put it down next year (around March) 

■ Will notify homeowners closer to the date 
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○ Money pulled from reserve fund 
○ Board members to review and approve by email by next meeting 

● Trees 
○ Have grown significantly due to the weather (warm winter, hot summer) 
○ Getting a bid to remove the dead tree in front of C 
○ Should be able review and approve bid during October’s meeting 

● Railings 
○ Bid provided to the Board from Townhouse Painters 

■ Only includes the railings in front of D,E,F 
○ Townhouse Painters recommends that we don’t accept their bid since it won’t stay looking 

good for long 
○ Recommendation is to replace them since it’ll be a similar cost and they will look much better 
○ Michelle will contact railing provider to figure out next steps 

● Deck Servicing 
○ Michelle looking into this for next year 
○ Ensure decks are sloping correctly to prevent water pooling issues 
○ Michelle working to get accurate numbers for the reserve study 

● Annual Meeting 
○ Will be contacting the owners when we get closer to the date 
○ Bring up hot-button topics (ie. EV charging, solar power, bike storage, playground area, etc.) to 

try to get more community involvement 
● EV Charging Stations  

○ Hopefully we can get owners involved to research possible solutions 
○ May be able to get power to carport but need to figure out how to properly bill units 
○ Insurance may have issues with extension cords: tripping hazard 

 
Next Meeting – October 16, 2023 (budget finalization) 
December 4, 2023 – Annual Meeting 
 
No executive session 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:54pm 
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Budget

Mira
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Mira Condominiums

2025 Budget

2024 

Budget

2024 

Projected  

Actual

2025 

Budget Comments

Income:

Dues 515,565 515,565 606,711 17.6% increase for 2025

Water & Sewer Income 71,192 71,192 0 Canceling submetering - factored into the dues

Legal- Reimbursable 0 0 0 Legal fees billed back to owners

Other Charges 0 300 0 Late charges, Interest, NSF, Deliquency Fee

Move In Fee - Renter 0 1,000 0 Move in/out fee for renters

Move In Fee - Owner 0 1,500 0 Move in/out fee for new owners

Total Income 586,757 589,557 606,711

Reserve Contribution (204,969) (204,969) (218,000)

Annual Reserve Contribution - 2025 Reserve Study 

states $31,250 per month for full funding

Insurance Reserve (85,111) (85,111) (90,131) Annual Contribution for Insurnace Premium 

Operating Income 296,677 299,477 298,580

Operating Expenses:

Administrative

Payroll 36,400 32,000 0 Going to hire out the work to be done on site

Payroll Taxes 5,000 4,500 0 No payroll for 2025

Office 1,200 1,200 1,300 Postage, supplies, copies, storage etc

Management Fee 27,600 27,600 30,000 Professional Management Fee

Management Fee Extra 2,500 5,000 2,500 For services outside of the contract

Audit/Accounting 3,200 3,200 3,400 Per engagement letter 

Professional Fees 0 0 0 Fees from Engineers and Architects

Licenses & Permits 1,300 1,300 1,300 Pool Permits

Legal Owners - Reimbursable 0 0 0 Off set by income - Billed to owners

Legal - general 1,000 2,102 2,500 Board/Manager Legal advise 

Insurance Premium 0 0 0 Paid from Insurance Reserve 

Reserve Study 1,350 1,350 1,350 3 year loyalty program

Contingency 1,000 1,000 1,000 Unexpected items 

Total Administrative 80,550 79,252 43,350

Utilities

Utility Billing Service charge 2,762 2,762 0 Getting rid of submetering

Electricty 9,010 9,000 9,650 6.74% increase for 2025 - 9.58% increase for 2026

Garbage 35,098 35,191 37,655 7% increase for 2025 - Proposed

Water 26,988 26,208 27,550 5% increase for 2025 - Proposed

Irrigation 6,579 5,500 5,900 Irrigation water - 6% increase for 2025 - Proposed

Sewer 46,060 42,933 45,800 Based on water usage - 6.5% increase for 2025

Cabana Emergency Phone 1,000 857 500 $165.03 for emergency phone rental

Telephone 1,963 2,118 2,300 $171.77/mo for alarm lines for 2025 + repairs

Total Utilities 129,461 124,568 129,355

Building Maintenance   

Landscaping - contract 42,939 42,939 44,225 3% increase for 2025

Landscaping - other 5,000 1,667 5,000 Landscape issues not covered in contract

Irrigation Repairs & Maint 5,000 2,500 5,000 Repairs - system is getting older
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Mira Condominiums

2025 Budget

2024 

Budget

2024 

Projected  

Actual

2025 

Budget Comments

Building Maintenance 10,000 17,500 30,000 Common area maintenance 

Electrical Repairs 1,000 2,766 5,000 Electrical Issues through out the property

Dryer Vent Cleaning 0 0 2,500 Done bi-annually - to be done in 2025

Janitorial Supplies 1,000 1,500 1,500 Cleaning supplies/clubhouse supplies

Roof Maintenance/Cleaning 8,000 6,000 6,000 Accounts for 2x cleanings a year

Pool Supplies/Maint 2,500 1,800 15,000 Pool supplies & Maintenance 

Pest Control 3,000 3,000 3,150
$262.51 per month for rodent control and perimeter 

spraying + any additional services

 Life/Safety Systems 3,000 3,000 3,500 Testing, monitoring, repairs, other

Contingency 5,000 0 5,000 Unexpected items - snow removal

Total Maintenance 86,439 82,672 125,875

Total Operating Expenses: 296,450 286,492 298,580

Net Cash Flow 227 12,985 (0)

Reserve Summary

Contribution from Dues 204,686 204,686 208,000 Annual Reserve Contribution

Interest on Reserves 5,000 10,555 12,000 Interest earned on Reserves

Total Reserves Income 209,686 215,241 220,000

2024 

Budget

2024 

Actual

2025 

Budget

Reserve Expenses

Tree Work 0 13,069 0 Tree Removal and Trimming

Asphalt - Overlay 75,000 143,032 0 Asphalt Overlay

Asphalt - Reseal 0 0 21,307 Seal Coat and Stripe

Pool Heater 0 10,013 0

Mulch 0 11,957 0

Clubhouse Bathroom Upgrade 0 24,955 0

Retaining Walls 8,250 0 8,500

Irrigation System Repairs 4,050 0 4,150

Exterior Painting 293,500 0 302,500

Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat 48,700 0 50,150

Landings/Bridges 70,100 0 72,200

Income tax on Reserver 0 2,102 3,500 Taxes on reserve account interest income

Total Reserve Expenses 499,600 205,127 462,307

Yes X No

The Association has a Reserve Study that meets requirements of RCW 64.90.550

Does the Budget meeet the Reserve Study's Recommendation
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Mira Condominiums

2025 Budget

2024 

Budget

2024 

Projected  

Actual

2025 

Budget Comments

Yes No X

$31,250 

$18,167 

$1,199,182 

$3,293,767 

($2,094,585)

Reserve Study Fully Funded Balance

Surplus or deficiency in Reserves

Recommended Monthly Reserve Contribution

Budgeted Monthly Reserve Contribution

Actual Reserve Balance at time of Study
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Mira Condominiums

2025 Dues Schedule

Reserve Breakdown

Lot #

Owner 

Ratio Dues Schedule

Reserve Surplus 

(Deficit)

A101 1.17% 591.54 ($24,506.64)

A102 1.17% 591.54 ($24,506.64)

A103 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

A104 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

A105 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

A201 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

A202 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

A203 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

A204 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

A205 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

A301 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

A302 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

A303 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

A304 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

A305 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

B101 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

B102 1.17% 591.54 ($24,506.64)

B103 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

B104 1.17% 591.54 ($24,506.64)

B201 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

B202 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

B203 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

B204 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

B301 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

B302 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

B303 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

B304 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

C101 1.17% 591.54 ($24,506.64)

C102 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

C103 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

C104 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

C105 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

C201 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C202 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C203 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C204 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C205 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C301 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C302 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C303 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

C304 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

C305 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)
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Mira Condominiums

2025 Dues Schedule

Reserve Breakdown

Lot #

Owner 

Ratio Dues Schedule

Reserve Surplus 

(Deficit)

D101 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

D102 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

D103 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

D104 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

D201 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

D202 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

D203 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

D204 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

D301 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

D302 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

D303 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

D304 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

E101 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E102 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E103 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E104 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E105 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

E106 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

E201 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

E202 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E203 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

E204 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E205 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

E206 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

E301 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E302 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E303 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E304 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E305 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

E306 1.20% 606.71 ($25,135.02)

F101 1.17% 591.54 ($24,506.64)

F102 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

F103 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

F104 1.18% 596.60 ($24,716.10)

F201 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F202 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F203 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F204 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F301 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F302 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F303 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)

F304 1.21% 611.77 ($25,344.48)
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Bylaws

Mira
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CC&Rs-Condo Declaration
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.-:Commpfl E\~mehts means all portions of the Condominium other than Units.
I -, • • _ I - .- ••

• : -, -, -••• _.I r- -.• • • - I • • • - {J ••

• I • : .:.. • • ,_ I ••

-. • •• I I. - • • • I •

Co.mmO,n.,.·ExQ,ef\Ses means .expendnures made by or financial liabilities of the
Association that a:ry allocatedto alY-Urilts, including allocations to reserves, and the following
utility service to thd·':un-i.t,Owtlers;/' garbage: removal .. '.

_,I I, •• ,_ ,_,_

• I ••

I I • I I, , ,
• I I _ •• - I • -, I • I _

Common ExPense:·"'LiabilitY mean,~{ the .li~bi1ity for Common Expenses
allocated to each Unit, as set fdtHl in Schedule ....'B.:/ :;: '.: .::.::,.,'

I I •• • : •• I • I _ I

• ~-,; : •.I_II •• 1 I • : I. • I· I" rI •.. .
• I • I I • • •

Condominium means Mifu, a ~onaoml~iu'~, created ~nder:..theDeclaration and.. '.. . - ; :; - ...
the Survey Map and Plans, .. ,.,..'<'.:'~. . . /.:: ':

. . . ..•... .. .•. .
• • • 1 • I • • 1 • 1. .. . .. .. . . . .... - .- _. .- '.' _. ;: ..

Condominium Act means the Was.~'ingtbn ¢ont4'0m.inil~ih.-....A.ci:'·'·:·co4ified at
RCW 64.34, as it may be from time to time amendedv." ,;.: : . :/. ..,'.:''::.. ,_._'.:.'.., .'.'

. .. - ... .~: . ' ."... . ... . .. . . .. . ..

Conveyance means any transfer of the owne~~hip of'a U~~( inc'hlJXhg a,/tr~nsi.~r.."·,·.,.,,.
by deed or by real estate contract. :.,..,-.,.:': ::. :.,.::."..:-:.,.. ,:.,:.",:,''-:....: /,.,':,.:, ..,. .c.. ./".'OH'.':::~:.
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./.. :.... .,::.::..".'..' Declarant means CityView Kirkland Gardens 84, L.P., a Delaware limited
pirt~ershlp, and its representatives, successors, and assigns .

I • • I... .
,~~~. :.... ' .. '... '.., .

.;. .;: .:., ,:: Declarant Control means the right of the Declarant or persons designated by
the Declarant to....'apPoiriL and remove officers and members of the Board pursuant to

. 'A· rti..I 14··' ,'_.;_:. .-'.. .'., .~':. -,~".': Ie e ' . '. ,,.' .":- ,,-:. -,. ,.:':,',...:,- .~,-
I I.. I I • •• I • I I • I • - ~. ••••

I.- I. I ..1 • .1 .1.
1 I_ I

I • • • I. • ", I _ I I _ -: •••• -: -.:.-

• I • I I. • I • •• I" •

• _ I. 1.1.1 .1 I. .1 •••• 111.11 •. _ - ."." ._ -.1 ._ .:" ." I_I -.1." •
• _ I I .1 • •• .- I I •

:::. .: .:,.:Declaration means this Condominium Declarati on for Mira, a condomini urn, as
it may frbht ti'~e :io"ri'me::be~,fue~,q~,J,/::""":<.<,::./'~.j::: '·'·::::ii

I • • • • I I • I I.. ..1..1 ..... -r- ••.• ••
• •• • .• • • • • ;.1 ",1. • 1 • . • . ~..'; .:. .. :.- .': .. ~...' .: . .:.

D'e,veloi?myrit R:ight rrieans ..th¢·,'·:·~,~elopment rights reserved by Declarant in. . -: ~; ... .•... . . . . . . ... . . .. ... .. .. . . ..
I 1 I • 1.. .. ..:... . ..: ....~:" .

• '. ... : .» ... .• ri····· •••• ····~·.· • ;.
• •• • • • • • •• • • rJ • • • ••• • • • •. .. . . . . ... ..

Eligible M314:gage~ meansthe.Mortgageethat ha$.' fil,fct with the secretary of
the Associati on a written req uest that ::,it bi· g{ven.copies. of .:nptiC't~s of any acti on by the
Association that requires the consent of'morig~gee$·:\·,.,., /;. :::;.,'.'>.

.•:. .•. .' ...• ··:.1.· ..• .•.. .. . .: .. . . .. . .. .
••• • • • • • • • • ..- • _. - 1 I • : •••••... .. .. .... ...

,:":::·"·,:FHLMC means the Feder~i H~tne Loari.:Mort~ag~:'C9fPoratirifi·,~, ::/.:::,::',:,:
.:.. , ., ::. ' :... ., .: . . ;., ' , '.. .,:..:; .- .. ' .~" ;~. -, :. .~: ..:. . . . . .. .. .. '.;. .:. ....: -, ;..:.. ' -, .. ..'. .~.

: ' FNMA means the Federal Natiori'~l-Mohgage Assoctation, ..,'.:·: .:: :::.:,',.::'~
. . .. .. . . .. ... . . .. . ..• . ... . . . . .. . ..

• .:' ._.:. ,- .•::. ,': -:-. • •• "- •.• '.' ,;-' i·.' .-:'

::: ::.::Foreclosure means a forfeiture or judicial or? nonjudicial .foreclosure of a
mortgage qt a deed i~ lieu thereof. .:.:. ... ' : ,. . ':. . .:'

. . . . . . .. . . .:. _.,' .. , ._. . , .... : ...~, ... ' .~~.' :.' _. ' .. .. .. .. . . .. .. .

':...... .,,: :./~ Ipeaiistp..e Department of Housing and Urban Development .•:'::
. '.. . . .. . ... . . ... .~. . •.. .. . .. ..., .'

• • • ,. f •• • •.. . . .. ;. . . : .. . :. ... . .. . .. . .

-. rde#hfyjrtg'::Nuriiber means the building designation and Unirnumber on the
SurveyMap.and fla~~·::whfch i.de~ti.fies·.~~chUnit in the Condominium.

. ... ... .•. .~ .. .. . . ... . ... . . . ... . .. .. .. .. . . . .. .. .
Li!j1ite'«l'Comm.ollEJeln~nt means a portion of the Common Elements allocated

. ..~'.. . , ,. -

in Article 8 for the-exclusive use of one-Unit. :..., .1,:.:
. :;. ... ...-

• • • •• I • • • • :,." •.. :~......... .. . ... ', .
Managing A,genf.,:,.,me.ans:the .,:·::':pen~·~~·':'>·designated by the Board under

". .. . .... .'........'.: .. :'.. . .....
-'

' .•;. . .....: ....
1 I • • ••I • • 1 • I I • 1

• : : • 1 • • • •• • • • • • • : • ••• •• • •• •.:.... .... ... .. . .
• • : •••••• • • • • • • • • • . • • •• ••ri • ••

Mortgage means a mortgage, deedof ttu~t~or real estate contract.
'. I· .1 ~·.II... .11 ••••••• 1
• • • • • • f • • • • • • • • •
• . . • . • • . • I •••

Mortgagee means any hoid·ef/irikur~·, of· guarantor Qf..4 morigage on a Unit.
• • • • 1 I 1 • 1.. . .. .. .. . . . .. .. .. .' .. .. .' .: ... :... .. .. .. .. .. . .

Notice and 0Im.0rtunity To Be'·'·H~ard,;:means .the ,'.>pr<i~.dri~ed~:sGribed in
, I 1

.', ... .:. ..' . . ...... .. . ... ... .:' .. .. . . . :. .
- . .. : ,:: =: :., :,. . .. .. . ..- ... . .. ..... :-..,. ,I:. :,:1._,.,., ,. •
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, .
• 1:.:' .-:. .;:.''".:':'" '.::.:: Owner or Unit Owner means the Declarant or other person who owns a Unit,

'.:::,// Q::Ut..does:'·fi·ot "include any person who has an interest in a Unit solely as security for an
.,"..obltgatjon., ?
.-. - . .. . . :.• , - , r '

- I • • . I • .• _ I •...::',,:;' .:::': ...;··:R.erson means a natural.person, corporation, partnership, limited partnership,
::)i~ited liabilitycompaay, tr.us.h ...governmental subdivision or agency, or other legal entity.

. ... . . .. .. .. . .
• '. '" ,;. ; • , '. :' • :,-.' ,-.' : ,- , ~.' .' ~ ~ • 1 • .'.~.. , •• II' ,

•••- - • . • . •• - • •- ••.• • . - •• •I••_••.

..:'. .:::..:.':'fu!fci~.f·De¢·latant Rlgh~~.means)ig~ts reserved for the benefit of the Declarant
as specified i~ ArtiGl~ 11): ;:.:.:: ". ;:::~.:.::'":~; f':;./·~ .:/' .".:;.:.:,'

. - .'_.. ....~; _... - . .. ..... . .. .- ....
• ••• - • - -.1 • • I • •

,-... - : .' :' .: ,- " ,-", - '/'.' ..::. .,:.'

~ecially Ailocated ~fi"pe~sy,~¢e~r.l"sany other costs of the Association that are
allocated to Units on some basis other th·artCommon Expense Liability .

•••1 •• .1 :. I. ..1 •.
..' .. , .'-'.- : '.- -' ::.. ::' - ':. _.." ~~., ., :' .;,~::..

••••• • •• •• •• J'Ii' .-.. -.. • •••

Survey Ma~'::'and .P·lan~·':·m~~ns.thesurvey .map an4:' plans filed simultaneously
with the recording of this Declaration and any ..amendments, corrections, and addenda thereto

•• • •• ••I • • . • . •

subsequently filed. ......::... >.:" '. '.: :'," ./:";=::' .. )' .:::.... ':'./
. • . • • : :.1.· .•: .•. . .. . . ... .. .. . . . .. . ._.... ..._ ..._ ._1.· .....

••••• •• •••• 1·-· .-•••

..:·::::::·.:TransitionDate means the date uporr.whichtheperiod of'DeclarantControl
terminates-as determined in Article 14. -; '::. ..;." .;':. ..::,:;:;:;...:....;::::. '::'~" ::.;: .:/

• • • • I I" i I. I
I • I: . I .. .. . I·

1.- .1. ,I .1 I I • .,' ., ,.
- , •• , , 1 , •• • • - ••• : -. I· •

• •• • •• • • •• • • • • •• •• I ••I • •••- .-. .-. ••
• ••. • •••1· •• •• ••• ••••••••••••• •••• •••

:.":." ::<··-.Unit .means a physical portion of the Condominium ...designated ....for .:.separate
ownership, .the boundaries of which are described in Section ::6.1 .:::anct·:sho¥'·n on t~eSurvey
Map .and Plans. ::::: /i :':';:. .:/ /.:: ..:.:.

:."' _.,:. .:'" .-': .::" ,..' ::,.. :.. .:
• • • ••• : • • .•. I •.. I • . •e- • . _ . : .

::.: S'~ctiQri'1.2.Forrt(of"··Words. The singular form of words shatl':: ..in·~hl·de.d~eplural and
the. plural-shall include the singular. Masculine, feminine, and gender-neutral.pronouns shall
be 'iis~dmtcrchangeably'": :.:: ':'.:~'

.. . .. . :. .. ... .. .. . . .. . . . .. ..... ..... .. :. -: .- .-... ..: ...
• • •• -I ••• Ir. -.I - • • • . - ~ •• .

Section 1.:3 St~tutd~y l;ieiihitions~"""~omeof the terms defined above are also defined in
the Condominium Act The:' definitions. in ,..the Declaration are not intended to limit or

• • '_ ' • 1 • ' , • • ' , •
1 • •• ~ • ' .~ • • • ' • ' • -

contradict the definitions :ih the Condominium Act. If there is any inconsistency or conflict,
the definition in the 'C()n"do~~ni~fnAct w1il prevail. ::.:.:..... .

,, ,. . - ... . .. . .. . .. .
- ·.:.11·· .•._ _.
, . .. . . . .,. -. .. . .. ... - _.. . . : . . ....;. - .

I I· • • • • • • •

I .•• .•• • I • •• I

•• : • I • ••• • • •• •• : - •••- ••• •• •
••• .11 •• •• • •

• .::....... • • • • •• • • • - ••• • 'Ii' • - •. . . .. . ..

Article 2 CONSTRUCTION AND VALIDtr.Y:·:Op:DECLARATION
I I • I __ F - •~~.II... . I- .1

• • • • •• I
• • • • • • • • - 1 .' ,.. . . .. - . - . .
. • I : •..•..• - • - • • - - • • .-

The Declaration and the Condominium Act. provide ..~·:·the .framework by which the
Condominium is created and operated. In theevent of a conflict between the provisions of the
Declaration and the Condominium Act, the Condominium Act shallprevail; In theevent of a
conflict between the provisions of 'this Declarationand .the J3yl~ws,:·.:·t.heDeclaration.shall
prevail except to the extent the Declaration is inconsistenrwith the 9o.fldo91,(nh.im Act·:' rpe...
creation of the Condominium shall not be impaired, and title to.a lJnit":" and itsinterest in .tlie . ..'_",..".
Common Elements shall not be rendered unmarketable or otherwise affected ..hy..•~~as6nof.an ':.: .f';:)·,' .::.,:'

", ... -: .. .. _< ,:
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:.:. .../ insignificantfailure of this Declaration, the Survey Map and Plans, or any amendment thereto
.::\,..../ tecomplywiththe Condominium Act.
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.Arricle 0··: N·AME QF:.CONDQ~INIu:MI.- ,_ I. .1 ,- ..I .1 ,- ,_ r :» •.•.
• I I I.. I I. I I·'.1 ,- ,- .- .-, -.1 .1 ,-. _.' ••• _1:.,-.:.-.1.1 .1 ,- I • ,- I I" I~. ..III

I- I ..1 •• • .1 .11,

.. :r~~i~.~m~·:·::of.the ¢ori.4omiri·i.~1J!...cf~at~4:··by this Declaration and the Survey Map and
Plans isMira, a c-6ndbm~riiurn. ....;..-'./'..':< f·::./·~ /::: ···::.:.:i

•••• I I.· I I ••• ~ I •• ,- _ I ••• I I •

• I • • • • I I •• • I •• I-", ...•. ,_.1 1,_. _:. .._
.1 I. • ; ••,1_. • = • '.' •.:... . ..

., • ,~. , ,.:' . r- , •~' • ' ' ., ., .••
_._ I .: .1 .~ ••• :.
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• • : •••·1 • • • •• • • • •_.. . . .. .. .. :.
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Article 4 DESCRIPTIO.N OF LAND,:::::: .::.'.'. .:::"'" ....w ...,.. ;.'::.
•••••••••••••••__ ~....;;...;;.... ••••••••••••••••~~.~_.... rJ"· .-•• ;... ... _.... ... ..... :... . .. ... .. .. ;..• .1 . .1.1 .1 .1.1

. - . . - .. - . ..... .

The real property included in·· the-Condominium and submitted'tothe Condominium Act is
•••• ••• ...- •••1 • • .: ••••••

I I • • I • . • • I • •• •• I

·'1·:; _ I .-1 ..• . .1 ;1' .:;.. . . . . -. - -. . . - - '...... . . . ", .. . ..
. : . ••• . • • . :.1.· .•: .•. ,.. .. . - .. .

'. : ., ~::.. • -:' '.• ' .1
1
• _. - , • '. : ••• , -, ., ., :

- - ,-..~:;,
.•. ::: .....,_ • .1•.•.•. :.. .·1 .-.. .:.. ..:.11- -. _. ...r- •.:- .:;_

Article 5 .:·.·:·:~E~·2RIPTIONOF BUILDINGS .:..::.....\:.... .....:/:. :.-.:./..:..:.. ,....•• ..:.' ":.~.::.:;:: .-::.::.;::-..:/.;....
• , •• »; 1·· .. ... .. . ...... ... .. .: . . ...

... ..1.. :. ..; .: .1· . .r .

::.:The~e·:"~r~eight buildings in the Condominium, d&sj:g~at~d~rrBJ.lldi~~s /( B.:;::·C, D, E,
and Ft the .elub house and the pool house, located on a portiori-:.of the··real property' described
. in Schedule A.;::::·BuildingsA, B, C, D, E, and F are multi-unit residential b.~1141~g$···indcontain
a tptal q{84 Units ..::·:Tge·cll1hhouse and the pool house are Common Ei~.p1en.·fs.... :.::

.'.. • .•'. .:: .._. .r: ..• .1' _:.' .:"

• • • I • ••• •• • • ••• •

.:.. ..:-.;.~~ .. : -' .: .::'.' ,:.,
• • I I •

• : I.· •• I • '1: • I

- •I. • . ·1 I" • I .•I I I

• • • -..: • -.1 : :..:. :.....;:.:. .:.. ...:.. ..• '.. .. ..' .. . :.

Article (j"""":"DESCRnirIQN G.FpNITS·;··:ALLOCATED INJERESTS

.,..

• ·1 .: ••

described in Schedule A~

I • •• •• I

• .~:

. . .. ... .. .... .. . .
. . _.. .. .. .:.11· .•. • .•....
.. .. .-

Section 6.t:Numbef,'hnd Idehtifl.catibn .bi·Units. The Condominium has 84 Units. The- .. - •...

,.
,

Identifying NumberofeachUnit is setfortb in-Schedule B. The location of the Units are
shown on the Survey Map and Pb~ns!..../ ..:.:.-:.:.:........:.:.::

. . .. . . . . . . .... . . .. ..... .'. _. .. _. .. . .. :.. .. . . .. . . .. ..

Section 6.2 Unit Bound~n:ies....'/fhe·: bO.rinda·nes .bf the Units are the inside face of the
stud wall of the perimeter walls, fi'o~rs,:·.~nd2~Uings.:of ~6eurifts, ahd shall include within the
Unit all sheetrock, lath, furring, wallboard, plasterboard, .plaster, paneling, tiles, wallpaper,
paint, finished flooring, and any other materials constituting any part of the finished sutfaces
thereof, provided, that the Unit boundarie~····s.halt·· not inGl"udt}-'·those .Common Elements
specified in Article 7. All spaces, interior partitions, .and .othet' fixtures .and improvements
within the boundaries of a Unit are a part of the Unit. :.:: :.:: .. ..:: :.:: ::...........: .

. . . . . :: . :. :. ..- .. .. ... - . .. ... _ .... :-.. ... - -.
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•• I. • •••••• • •••••
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••• . • • • • • .: II - I I I •..I· •• '.. . .... -•. _.. . ~ .'..... . ..1.·.. ....
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:....:'.: ,""-./' ,/-' S~~Qr: 6.3 Unit Data. Schedule B sets forth the following data for each Unit:
,_ _:. . .•_ ._ 1.1._:: .: ..... _ .1.-.- ..... : '".

"":,\ ,;,_.,,//:,-.-,-'"r>. 6:3.1 The approximate square footage;
I.-. • •• I •

• : I • -. I - I • I

.1 .1 I .I ••••••• I.I.~.
'.';,'~: : : • _I _, .' .'.- , ' , r ', ,

';'::""",,, .- ,:- .::- .:'-:6.3·~·2 The.number.of-bathrooms, whole or partial;
• -. - I • I • • I'" _ I

• I • • I • I • I.· ~ ••

• ._._ .- __ 1_;. .1 ." .":_ .-1:
.1 II -.1 ._. ,_ .11.· ... 1 .. I

-",..,.:.:_",:_.:.- . .::::6.3~~'·the :rll~thb'er9:f'rbo~~IQ,~~ignated primarily as bedrooms; and
• I • I • I •• I I • I I •

- • _. _." "._ .1 •• _.1 _.- •• _ ••••• -._._ .. I. .1 .-. .:..- -.-
• I _. • I _I. I I ~ I • I I -. _. 1.1 I"· .1 ~ I •

, •• :":_'6.3':4",_/:' TI1,~le~el Of t.6y~lsupoQ':\v.:h16~ the Unit is located.
. 1..1 ._.- .. - .". ." .- ."

I • I'" I - I - I. --. I - I _ I ••• I I.·
I I • I I • • • • • • • ••.. ... - - . - -.' . .. ' .. ..•

Each Unit coniain~,'"a...ffrepl~ce..":'-/The')'ocatiqA';an4:'"6onfiguration of each Unit are shown in the
Survey Map and Plans. ,;-," :.::' :0' ,_,,.:::,.,.;;.,:.;/ ::,;"'"

...• .. . :. .. .' ... .- .- .. . ..: .-•. .• .• .•• •.. •..•.•.•.•• •.r >,
- •• • • - • • •••. ••• • -.. rJ 'Ii' _. • - •• - - • •• : •

Section 6.4 Allocat6'tf Inter~sts .•.".,:'·Sc:-hedule,:B''"sets f~fth the A..iIo.i'ated Interests of each of
the Units the Condominium for-the purposes.bf.Cornrrron E;pel}s.~::Lfability and interest in the
Common Elements. The formula-forCommon Expense .ti~billty and interest in Common
Elements is the relative area of Units.vVoting shall be allocatedequallyamong Units, with
each Unit having one vote. - "-:':" -"':''''-'''<.':'' :/:' _;':-: ::<" -:::":'-,-:.../::"';"::/'"

. . . . . . •. . - . . . ... .... . . ..:.- .. , •..... :.. . .-...
:' -v .,'. ., - . '<; •.,:.. ','. '.-.. :,' ..r- . . ... .. - . ....
, • I, • • I ," I • I. . .. . .. ,... - ... .. . . . ,.

• • - • :. • • 1 • • • ••••• • • - ••• : -. • •••• I •• • • • •• - -.... ··: 1··· . ... .... .. .. .. .... ... . . . .
Article ,7 COMMON ELEMENTS .'~:.. :': ::-' - '.: ,.;-: ,;'" ',-:'

• _ :1 1 • • _... • • • • • • • • • ••

:.'··.''"Secqon'iJD~scription. The Common Elements at~al(por#911~{of theCondominium
otherthan.the Units.Jncluding all portions of the walls, floors, 6r. ceilings which are not a part
of 9f wi~~'in the Unit' boundaries provided in Section 6.1. The CommQ~Elcmcnts'also include
a~·y chute, flue, ductwire, ·c:O.~duit,bearing wall, bearing column, or 'any other-fixture which
lies partially w~thir{ and.partially outside the designated boundaries of a'::U~it which serves

. - . . . .... . , '

more-than one-Unit or.any.portion ofa Common Element.
. .. .. .. . . ..... ... ... .. .. -. .- .-. . ... . ..-,... ,r· -.• - . . . . - ~ ..... .' .' .. . .' ..- . .. .... .- .. . . . .

Section 7.:2 u~~!"....<EaG,h :;6wn~T. shall have the right to use the Common Elements in
common with ali::..other Owners .,a:hd'.';:':.aright'of access from the Owner' s Unit across the
Common Element's·':tQJl)e:':public:,~~treet~:'-:::"th.¢right to use the Common Elements extends not
only to each Owner, but also to-his agents,' servants.ttcnants, family members, invitees, and
licensees. The right to use the Comnicn Btements.Including the Limited Common Elements,
shall be governed by the provisionsof the Condominium A~t,...this Declaration, the Bylaws,
and the rules and regulations of theAssoeiation.." .:: .:.:,.- .~'.:'. -'-':._,

, .
• ' - {J ~ •• I '.. • •' 1 • -- • - •• •

• . ..• .•• • .•. : I • • .

Section 7.3 Conveyance or EncJinbra~ce "of ,/:om~o~EI~p1ent~,~. Portions of the
Common Elements not necessary for the habitability-of ~:Un}-.tmay '~,¢ cqrivey.e,d.:pr subjected
to a security interest by the Association of the Owners having at-least 8Q.%_:dfthe votes in the
Association, including 80% of the votes excluding votes held by the Declarant.or aii:. affiliate
of Declarant (as defined in the Condominium Act); but all.oftheOwners q(Upits ,to .which
any Limited Common Element is allocated must agree it)" order .to. convey ..thaf' ;Limited""""":
Common Element or subject it to a security interest. Any convey~nce,:~enchmbrartC'e:{Juqici?l '~:~"--'J/'-"""'.:,:'-~~'. ..: :~. :... . .. .. . .. ... ..

". :. _. .. ", _ ... - ... . . . . .. . .. -. -.. .... .. . .. ...
, ; : • I I • ; .'1 I - • .'::.. • , :'".':,.

.: •. ::....• ,... . .., . .... . - ...- .•.-. .•. ,. . ..-
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I • I • I • • I • I:.:.:. ..'/ sale, or other transfer (voluntary or involuntary) of an .individual interest in the Common
'\ .:\:,..../ Elernentsshall'be void unless the Unit to which that interest is allocated is also transferred.
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- • • . I - • . . • - .•• • I -.• ' .
• 1 ,_ .1 .1 ,_ .- .1-1 -.1_;.

.Article 8··..: LiMITEp·(~~OMM~lt:~(ELEmNTS
,_ ,_ I. .1 ,- •• I .1 ,- ,_ r :» •.•.
• 1•• , ,_ ,I. • __ .' ._, ._,1 _.1 ._,' ..•_1: .. 1.

• I I I •• • I I • I ••• I" ••••••

1,.1 I, 1.1 .1 I .1 .1. .1 •• "111,11,

,. :r.Se¢tiqh 8.iDescrip:tio~. The'Limited C:~mt;nonElements allocated to each Unit are (a)
any parking space.assigned to thY..V~:itpur~uahktc($ection 9.1, (b) the deck or patio adjacent
to the Uni t, arid (c) the.entrance JlaIi..\Yay adj"apertt:;tQ:·theUnit.

I • • ••• I • .: I • I • -. I I ••

I I • ~ I • I I. I • •• • - •• I I

_!;;_. .1.1 ." .-.1 ."._ ._~I _:.. -.".1_:-..- •.• - .1 .- .1 :.- .-. -.-.

Section 8.2 Rea1l9tati~h. i)/'Lir#H6'g::::Cqihmon Element may be reallocated between
Units only with the approval' of the Board.andby .anamendment to·:th.e Declaration executed
by the Owners of the Unitsto which the J;jimi,t~d:,Commort<Bleme6t was and will be allocated.
The Board shall approve the request or:th~.""':O,wner.,,tjt:.:,:Owners·:·:~~derthis Section within 30
days, or within such other period ./"proy·idid ~'Y the·,.)?ec;Jar~tion, unless the proposed
reallocation ,.does not comply with theCondriminium Actorthe ....Deolaration. The failure of
the Board toact upon a request within such .periodshall .be q¢em~d approval thereof', ...The
amendment shallvbe recorded in the namesof the :p·a!1'1es .and of'theCondominium. A
CommonElement may be reallocated as a Limited"Comthon, ....'El~ri1eii('·df"''ilLimited Common
Element maybe incorporated into an existing Unit witli·,·th.¢:·approvalof 67% ot,the..::'Owners,
including the Owner-of the Unit to which the Limited Common Element Will :be allocated or
incorporated. .Such,...reallocation or incorporation shall be reflectedin an ..'amendment to the
Declaration and the.Survey.Map and Plans. :.:.:::": ' ..:,".:' ,:,~:"

• • I I I : _ - I I - • I ~ I - - I I -

,_ .._. .-. .1'.' ._

I - • • - I

I • I • I I • I • ••• •

• I • I I ~ • I I I • I.:.,.::. Section gj Use. .Each Owner to whom a Limited Common Elemeih·is:' allocated shall
.:. .1,1 .~ .-.- 1,-. II .~.

havethe right ...to use the Limited Common Element in common with the other Owners, if any,
to whiclithat Limited CommenBlement.is allocated. The right to use the Limited Common
Elements extends noronly toeach Ownerof a.Unit, but also to the Owner's agents, servants,

• I I • .-. I • I I •

tenants, family members, iIfv.itees.j·,"andJicens¢es·~"..The Board may adopt rules and regulations
governing the use oflh.eT~i~~:ted:,Comni6n:Elements. ::.:.,.

- I • • • I • I ••

• 1 .1 .1 I I. ' .
• I. I I _ •• _ I -. I I • • _

1.1 1:~.IIII.·I._ _:1._

Article 9 PARKING '::.. ,.. -. .,: .-. ,.' .,:'.':'.'
'._. ._1. .-. ._ • ._ 1.1.

I. • : I I • • I • I I I • I.

I .• ." _ • I I • • I I

I : : • I I I I'. • I I • I • ; - I'. - I I • I· I

Section 9.1 Assignment t~":U~its;:':·There are 84 coveredparking spaces (carports) and
49 uncovered parking spaces, each of which is"'tdeo·tifiid b,·Y"'nJJmber'"6n'·.the Survey Map and
Plans. The Declarant will assign parking.spaces.as J~im.ifed Common Elements to Units in
Schedule C or by amendment to Schedule C··,:,~ign,ed only by theDeclarant.i.Any parking

.- _ -, .1 I .1 .1 {J~ .1._

spaces remaining unassigned after the earlier of.,:,on~ year after-the. conveyance by the
Declarant of all Units in the Condominium or seven Years :,aftef::rec:ordi.rrg:'this.:D~cl~ati().p., or
designated by the Declarant in Schedule C as common or g~~Jhparking.ishallberfor .corruTi-on
or guest use subject to rules and regulations adopted by the Board·;., ,:.::':/:' i:.:;: .'.::'." ... '.: .... ,,::"i :,:'.:: •• .. ".' .. '. . ",.", ... , .. ~~.

- • I I • I - - - • ..1._.- .- ..._ _.1.-.1 ..- I

• I _ I ,.1. I .: ,•• I I I I•• : ., • . .•...•_. _••I _ I.~'-I.'.I.I.I' .1 ... _._
.- .- I . ;:. I·:~I .-
-. :. I I : .1 I.- .-

• • I _ I _ I I I. • •

1,--. ..-.- I.- .-- .-
-. • I •• •• • -. -. '.. -. • • •• : •

-;'. I ; .-1 1- ':.1. .:.1;.
'.:.':; ••••• , •••• 1 •• • ."0'
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::.:.: ..-:. .,:.''-.:':'"Section 9.2 Use of ParkingSQaces. The parking spaces assigned to Units as Limited
':'\ .:\:,..../ Common-Elements are to be used for the parking of operable passenger motor vehicles and

• I • • I.:::.., .,.jn"y notbe used for parking commercial-type trucks, campers, trailers, recreational vehicles,
..:::.:'-':::.,.".,.// orfor.other purposesexcept to the extent expressly allowed by rules and regulations adopted

.,:,.,.,,,' ,p'y the Board. ,/The Board may.prohibit or restrict the parking of automobiles owned by
::·:,9"Y:hers:.'.br their tenants in '·~ll:::Ot':<>'a portion of any common or guest parking spaces. Until all
Units have.been ~6Id,.:ihe Dcclaranfshall.have.the right to control the use of any unassigned
parking.spaces, :\InqperaJivt\·,::vehiclt~:,::~·hallqdt::b~,parked and/or stored on parking space.
Parking '·on \t1e '·St'feet~.::::"o(.::,:·the,::::'C·9ridomViir{Q}:;' ~xcept in designated parking spaces, is
prohibited. TheBoardmaydirect tH~t any yel},.~.cte·,:brother thing improperly parked or kept in
a parking spacevdfiveway otelsewhere-in ,:ihe::~.Condominium be removed, and if it is not
removed the Board may-cause it to-be removed at therisk and cost of the owner thereof. Each
Owner shall be responsible for-determining ...thathis '·'dr.., her motor, vehicle will fit in the
assigned parking space, and each Owner.shallbe liable forany dAU).age caused to the parking
space, carport any equipment ·6r...structure ~4jac~rlt t9, the pittlting space, and any motor
vehicle in connection with parking a riipt9i'v#hic,l'e in th~::pa~ing::·spa~,~t,and shall indemnify
and hold harmless the Declarant and the Associationfor anysuch' damage .caused or suffered .

._ .1 ._ . . .1 I I. .- .1.:
.: .: ., ' :. ' .:... •. , :' .. ;:.. ' , --:.. ..:. -: '
• ", ._."._ ._ _;_. ..,•...I;:. .1 .-.1 ".-

-. - •.-. ".-. .".-.. '»; .•••.• :. ..-. •.. ..:

Section 9.3::Rental of Parking Spaces. the,.::9..wiie~,·\)f~{U9itcm.~y.".~¢nt~ parkin,g' space
which is a LimitedCommon Element of that Unit toan Owner of tenant of ~/Unh in the

• •• I • • •• •- •••• -. . •• • •- • . .-.

Condominium. '.::::Rental of a parking space shall be terminated automatically and without
noticeuponthe transfer of title of the Unit to which it is a Limited CommonElement .

.-. .•- . - .. . :
• .;. ", . •• 1· • • ••

•• • - ' :. : ,_ • , •••• : ~ • ~ I • •• ,~_. : _... .. . . ... -.. . -:- . .. . ..r • . . -
,
• {I • ' : ' • • • • ••.- . .: . ... ...- .- :... -. ...-...• - . . - ... . . - .

• • • I • • • •• • • •••• ••
• • }j {I • • • • • • •.. . -. ;. . . : .. .. :. - .

Article 10 PERM,ITIED':USE·S; MAINTENANCE OF UNITS; CONVEYANCES
•• -.' I I' E • ...~.: .. . . .. .-. .. ... .... .... ;: .... ~..... ....... .. .. . :.

Section 10.'.1 ;:;.:.:Re$'lde~hal'/ Use·;'·:·,·,Timesharing Prohibited. The Condominium is
intended for and 'restricted t9··:~sea~..single.family residences only, on an ownership, rental, or
lease basis, and for social,' recreational, or other reasonable activities normally incident to
such use, including'::use·'·~s .~ horne ofii'C"e .not .involving use by nonresident employees or
regular visits by customers or clients. 'I'imesharing 0(.·Units, as defined in RCW 64.36, is

hibit d ':.. .',:. .: .:, .: .;' ,:'.',:.pro lIe ~ ,,'>. :-': ' .: ' -::' .,:' ,: . .: ' . ' . ',:.. . :. . .. .. ., . .. .' . . .' ,. - :. - .. . - . - . .
.:.. II •• ', •• •• •• •• • •••••
• . ••: : -._•• _••I . • : . •._ • . •_ .•: . rI • _. _

Section 10.2 Leases. Any lease or rental agfe~fuenfmustiJ.rovide that its terms shall
. • ' - • • ~ .• E' • • ' • -- • - •• •

be subject in all respects to the provisions ,Df the Declaration, the' Bylaws, and rules and
regulations of the Association and that anyfailurebythe-tenant to-comply with the terms of
such documents, rules, and regulations shall beadefaultunder the lease ..or rentalagreement.
If any lease under this Section does not contain the foregoing' provisions; ..such provisions shall
nevertheless be deemed to be part of the lease and binding-upon the Owner and-the tenant by
reason of their being stated in this Declaration. The Boardmay adopt-a-rule ..·th~t;:'reqpi~esapy'.-, ..
Owner desiring to rent a Unit to have an y prospecti ve tenant .-(qth,er/tha6 a ':rel~tiv.¢:of ·the ..',.,:., ,~.,..,..,.,...~~.
Owner) screened, at the Owner's cost, by a tenant screening service d~sighat~d.or.approved :.,.,:.r·::)' :.:.,

... . _. .. .. _ ... - .... . .. ... . -
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.;':.:./ by.the B9-ar.4 and to furnish the report of the tenant screening service to the Board or its
'\ ;::..;;,.>./ designee-prior-to Owner's entering into a lease with the prospective tenant. All leases and
...:..... ....rental agreements shall be in writing. Copies of all leases and rental agreements shall be
...\ ....>.. /:;.' delivered to the Association before the tenancy commences. If any lessee or occupant of a

• I • I • I I • • •

."::,....",. Unit-violates .orpermits the violationby.his guests and invitees of any provisions hereof or of
/:the)3yl~ws or .:.of therules ··:·ang:··..regulatjons of the Association, and the Board determines that
such violat.klIis have been .repeatedjind thara ..-prior notice to cease has been given, the Board
may give..notice tt.> t~:~:les ..~ed:··procc~P:~{ of th.~/Vni~.and the Owner thereof to forthwith cease
such violations. Ifthe yiol~tion .:.is:J~ereaft~(fe~ea!ed, the Board shall have the authority, on
behalf and at thy expense of theOwner, to evict thetenant or occupant if the Owner fails to do
so after Notice fibtt(the Board andan O.~p~·riunity to be Heard. The Board shall have no
liability to an Owner or/·ten~rtt foranyeviction made in good faj-tp. The Association shall
have a lien against the 'b·wiier's:.tJnir:"'for:":·~ny:-:·c9sfs·i~'curred by/h:~:n connection with such
eviction, including reasonable attorneys \.=fee~·~:whichmay ·be collected and foreclosed by the
Association in the same manneras ..Assessments are-collected andforeclosed under Article 17.
Other than as stated in this Section, there i~no r~$'tricti~i1>bn:the .right ..Qf. any Owner to lease
or otherwis~::r,y~t his Unit. ..;.,:::. \ :.~;, :.'::... . ..' :,.. :..,:;./ :.\.:..:.. ::.:::.::;.;;..:.

• - • • .-._ .-. I. I ••••••• 1 •••• _._. _. ~ .-:

S~¢~ionlO~··3::. Maintenance of Units,·":·Co.mm6~ :..,j~lefuen.t8'i',·~:~iLd·:·~~Lirtiited·::::·Cofnmon
Elemen~.,s:·~Except as..provided below, the Association is' responsible .fQ.~'~ai~tel1a~cy(repair,
and replacement. of the Common Elements and the Limited Common Elements.iand each
Owner is responsihle for maintenance, repair, and replacemerit ofthe Owner's l.lnit. Each
OW1}er shall, at' theOwner's sole expense, keep the interior ofthe-Unitand itsequipment,
appliances, and appurtenances in a clean and sanitary condition, free of,rodents and pests, and
ingoodorder, condition, andrepair and shall do all redecorating andpaintirig at any time
necessary to maintain thegood appearance and condition of the Unit. Eaci·(Owner shall be
responsibleforthe cleaning, maintenance, repair and replacement of broken or damaged glass
(including failed seals) inthe.windows ari"(~.doors of the Unit, and shall replace any such glass
with glass of the-similar ki.rid:/ and.quality as .was originally installed therein. Each Owner

I • ,••• " • I

shall be responsible::,f.?r ~~e~per~tion;·:m,:~int.¢natlce, repair, or replacement of any plumbing
fixtures, fireplace, water heater.i fans, or heating/cooling equipment which serve only that
Unit, whether or not located iri.'··:the·.:}Jni~~:Each.Owner, ..is responsible for keeping their
respective Limited Common Blementsina neat and clean..'condition, free of all debris and in
accordance with the rules and re:gu'latlons for the:/Ass6ci~tion~·,·tiith~ugh· the Association shall
be responsible for maintaining the flues serving the :Unit~·"and sweeping and striping the
parking spaces. The Association may, as -'.a ..CommonExpense ..~:provide f~.r the inspection of
any portion of a Unit or Limited Common Element, the failure of .wliich to"maintain properly
may cause damage to the Common Elements, Limited G6m~·6nElements, oranother Unit or
cause unnecessary Common Expenses, including; ·h~tnof limited tor .fireplace and flue,
bathtubs, sinks, toilets, hot water tank, plumbing and electrical fixtures, l.r:tJi~inspection
discloses the need. for repair or replacement, the Association ni~y e~;Hier~:require ~~e········.·...

responsible Owner to make the repair or replacement or make therepair or r~p.l~c6Hi~iiti~~.y.~~ ..: .;.../' .."H'.':::~~.
and assess the cost thereof to the Owner. ....:. ..:..::. .::. ::. '. .. .-:::.·:;i~ ::::

I. •• I •

I. _. • I _ • • _ • _. • • •
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..'. .:.;' .... ;:/. ::.:.Section 10.4 Exterior A~arance. In order to preserve a uniform exterior
'\ ":;.;:,..../ appearanceofthe buildings, the Board shall provide for the maintenance of the exterior of the
..:..... ...buildings-. No Owner may modify or decorate the exterior of a building, or screens, doors,
'.:'::.....~~:.. .//' awnings, patio.fencing ...or privacy walls or other portions of any Unit or Limited Common

.. ;,::, •.•.• .s:' Element visible-from outside the.Unitwithout the prior written consent of the Board or in
::::~cc.~rdat:l·ceyVith rules-or regulations q{ the Association. No radio or television antennas or
other appliances ;may/?be Jnstalled:.:·.:Otlthe-exterior of a building without the prior written
consent ..of" the Board" lJ..nless othef:\Yi~eestablished by rule or regulation of the Board, all.1 .1 ._..1.- .' . <:» .". '. .-.

portion of cunairisrblinds Qt·drap.e"ties visible rrorij outside the Units shall be white or off-
white and the'::'Qwner~::,ghaJfnor:'~e'pf~ce th~}..glass ...6r screens in the windows or doors of the
Units except wit11"':in~l:teri~Jsofsimilar col.Of.::·,:a~·(fq.ua1ityto those originally installed.

I • I • I I • : • I

• • I I • •• • I

I - • I I - I. - ; • I

.1.1 ,_ .1 •.. .1. ._.1 I

Section 10.5 Effefr''"'~n I,n·~ur~i1ce~.::'-'"Noth~rr!(si1au. be doni\)(- kept in any Unit or in
any Common Element or Limited Common Elcmen! that will incre~si the rate of insurance on
the property without the prior \~/ritt&hconsent o"f theBoard.. N9thiil'g shall be done or kept in
any Unit or in any Common Elemen( orLimited Common .Element that will result in the
cancellation .of insurance on any part ofthe.property, or that w:ould'·be···"tu:. violation-of any
law s../. .::'.:":'.:. ":':. ,.:.".,.......:'.. .":.::. :': :/;,. ,H' . .•.•.::-:.. -:/.. :/,

. . : I. . .'-,_. • ,_. I'.· . I.· . 1.-::. • •..•. I . : :... -.:-. .:.-. :.;.
• -. -.1 .1 ._..1 1.:..1.- -. • ••

• • I • I I' I - I
I .1. ....1.1 1.1.1 1-.

I I • • I- I .1 • ._.1.1.
.._ 1.1. •• .1 •• 1,.. . • •• •• 1

· Section 10.6":':·.Use or Alteration of Commor(~nd:.iimited···Coiiimbh Elemeiits ..:>'"Useof
the CommonElements and Limited Common Elementfi"sl?:~iI~'esubject to Jhe:.proyfsions of
this Declaration' and: the rules and regulations of the Board. ';.":-',Nothing sJia1.l::be;:.:"illteredor
constructed in 91- removed from any Common Element or Limlted"CQm:q.ion.:·Element except. .. .. .. . .• . .. . .
UpQ"11 the.priorwritten consent of the Board. ":"::"::......:."' .::

. .. .. . . . . ..- . . .. .. :. .. .. . .
• •. .• .•. • .1·.· .•. .. .;. .. . : . ... . .. . ~. ..

• • • I •• • • •..:-. ..,.~ :... ... . .~. ...

'.,< Section ~O:t Signs. No sign of any kind shall be displayed to thepublic view on or
fromany Uni.t/tJfuite;d' Common Element, or Common Element without the prior consent of
the Boarc[,'·The Board may erect.on the-Common Elements, a master directory listing Units
that are for sale or Iease'andanay regulatethe .sizc and location of signs advertising Units for
sale or lease. Thi'$....~ectioJl·;·s~·all.FiOtapply' to-the. Declarant who may post such signs on the
property as it deems-necessary or appropriate for the...sale of Units in the Condominium as
long as the Declarant has a Unit fQ~t:I,s;a.~e. . . ..::: ''"<.'

.. ..:. .. .. ... .. . . .. . . .. ..

Section 10.8 Pets. ri'd'Ul~~tiC'hte~ianimalsor birds (h:~r.ein..referred to as "pets)') may
be kept in Units subject to rules and regulations adopted oy the....Board; provided that no
Owner may keep more than two dogs, two cats or onedogarid one ·:2ai"tn:.a Unit. The Board
may by rule or regulation prohibit dangerous'breeds.of dogs.' Pets, are not allowed on any
Common Element or Limited Common Elerri"enr:·uniess.:·they:.-:'"are:··:on:.:aleashorheld and are
being walked to or from the Unit to a public street or ..sidewalk. .The'Boardmay, atter Notice
and Opportunity to be Heard, at any time require the removal ~f any pet..which-it finds, inits
sole discretion, is disturbing other Owners unreasonably, and.may exercise :.th~~:~~uth.6tjiy~~~""'"
specific pets even though other pets are permitted to remain. The:..Board's decision JO..require ". v:" ....'..~~.

removal of a pet under this Section shall be final and shall not besubject i"o-jttq~ctafrevie\iY. '.' :/"';::/' }.,-. . .. . .. ... .. ... . .... . .. . .. ..
-. .'.
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,:':,::,/ costs .of such inspections and tests made pursuant to this Section, shall have the right to make
':{ :,'::::,_,../. s,uclr:'rep.~l'ifs'atit deems appropriate, shall restore the affected portion of the property to its
::- "c.c'ontIiti,Qfl)mmediately prior thereto, and shall indemnify the Association and Owners of any
,:::\,"';':::, /:;" affected Units fromanydamage resulting therefrom. The Declarant shall have such rights of

,:,::",.,,,,,'entryon.vover, .under, across and-through the property as may be reasonably necessary to
::::~xeicise:_:ihe.rights described ip,·;:tfiisSection. The Declarant shall provide reasonable advance
notice ,:to thc.Asscciation ::'Of./the ill~pect~.o,",s""-4Pdrepairs, shall permit representative of the
Associaticn 19 bepresentduring the)Q,~pectiol)'S- ~~~ repairs and shall provide the Association
copies ofthe 'inspection reports. ,::-':'",:;,,:",:',-:/:'"" ,_,(-,,:/.',/t "::::=i

~. . ; -. ~.
- .: .: '-,.,1_. I... ".
, - ..' ',-,:1.-. I • I _••• I.

Section fl~4,·.'·'<Denl~anf Rig6t to-,Ait#rtd:,Associati9n Meetings and Receive Minutes
and Notices, Until December 31,=::20l1~'(~)' the Declarant shall have the right to attend all
meetings of the Board "and the .Assoeiation: :-=<b),.'tlieC""}\~sociatioJi";'sl,J.al1send the Declarant
notices of such meetings at' the .sametime notices are given to th~ members of the Board or
the Association, as the case may.be; and copies ofmiitutes of::,al(ITieetings of the Board and
the Association; and (c) the Declarant.shall have the right.foinspect the book and records of
the Association as further provided in Seetiol{13.7. Notices.andminutesshall be given to the
Declarant ir(~riting to the Declarant at the ad.9re~s"~'p'ec.ifi¢d i9:':-Secti9l}.J}.6"-'-:9rin ~Jlch?bther
manner asthe Declarant shall specify,'";'"., /'., ',- ;'" . ":',":':'::" "',' :-':,' '::/

',. ,. '~::'.: ••'.'I •• I·I. .- • • .••••.. :-. •.• 1.1 ••11 •••- • -... .. _... .1.- .. _
• • • I I • I •

• _ _. I .- I

,:Sectiori"l.J.5 ::~::Transfer. The rights described iA"'-~hi'~ArticJe'''shal1 not b~ transferred
exceptby instrument evidencing the transfer executed by: the; Declarant or th'e Declarant's
successorand die transferee, and recorded in King County. T'&f!'"E~,g~tsandJiabifities of the
parties involved in ,$UC9,R"t~~nsfer,and of all persons who succeed toany'Development Right
or-Special Declarant.Right, are set out in RCW 64.34.316. ",,.' >-: : ,-

• I • • I -. ; • •• I • - I • I • I I : I
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Article 12 ENTRY FOlri~.EPAiRS()R MAINTENANCE
.1.. dd I.•..••.•'= ."1:-' '.'-,-. -I'. I.,. •

I.· I I. I • I I • • I I •

The Asso6f-a~~.9n,.ahd:,,:'tts"A~en~S:"'-Qi"employees may enter any Unit and the Limited
Common Elements ":aliocat¢d {,th~reto 'to":' effect ,:,,:':'repairs, improvements, replacements,
maintenance, or sanitation work '2te~in~d by the Board to benecessary in the performance of
its duties, to do necessary work ...that the Owner hasfailed to perform, or to prevent damage to
the Common Elements or to another' u~,it.Excep! incases of-'great emergency that preclude
advance notice, the Board shall cause theTlnit. occupant to be"--'giyen Notice and an
.Opportunity to be Heard as far in advance.ofentry asis reasonably practicable. Such entry
shall be made with as little inconvenience totheOwners' and-occupants as practicable, The
Board may levy a special Assessment against the' Owner of the Unitfor all.or partof the cost
of work that the Owner has failed to perform whichmay be collected ,~~dforeclosed by' the
Association in the same manner as Assessments are collected and foreclosed uri~rArticJe''l7,
The Board may require Owners and tenants to furnish duplicate' keys. to :their~:UnJts,,::to ~6e""""'""
Board or the Board's designated agent. "",-',,-,::'::" :':-'::'''''->::-" -',:":",,.:: ,:-.": /""", "":
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Arti61e 13, OWNERS ASSOCIATION1.:- _ I -, •• I .•.•••••••••
"

•,-.',
• •-, ,

.1 I I •••••••• 1.1.:.

, . , , 1 r I' ,

.'- ,J' SectionBel Forw of As~ociat~on. The Owners of Units shall constitute an owners
.association tobe known as-Mira-Owners Association. The Association shall be organized as
·'·'a·,.p6npt:6fit.~cQipor~lioIi~nq/I~.tb/'th~trthe date.the first Unit in the Condominium is conveyed.
The number .pf Board m~mfi~rs and. qu,atificatjb~l$ and procedures for election to the Board
shall beprovidedin-the Bylaws. -:Th~''''fights::..And duties of the Board and of the Association
shall be governed by>..·ihe,:::proy-tsi'o~:sof the ,CQPB.ominium Act, the Declaration, and the
Bylaws. "<.,::,...,..", : .' ..,:'." :.,.-. " .. /~....::..,.:....: .,

• I I. 1,-.-. I • • •• I

, ' 1 , 1 ,
- I • • • I _ I

I - ••. ...

Section 13.2 BY1.~V'{I~.Th~ Bd~rc~.:::~ill·'::~dppt"By~awsto ~cipplement the Declaration,
provide for the administration of 'the Association-and the property, and for other purposes not
inconsistent with the Condominium Act.or the Declaration, ',;-: .:':':',.."""/.. . .. . .. . . .

1 I, •. . . . .....:.- ..- ... .... .... .;.. -- - . .. . .. . . . . ._-

Section 13.3 Qualification af{d',:"T'ransfe~t Each::;'OWnEtr': of-a-Unit (including the
Declarant) ,shall..be a member of the Association &ircts~all.b·e e:~ltitl~~~to on'e:'-).:nemb~fshi-pfor
each Unit.owned.which membership shall be'tq.nsideved.,:app~ften~nt"-to''that rpeIll:b'er',$·::Unit.
Ownership of a Unit shall be the sole qualificaii'6n·"'for:.:ine¢b~rshTp'·'rit,the Association. A
membership :,siiaU nd~ be transferred in any way exceptupon the transfer of-'title to-the Unit
and then only td the ':transferee of title to the Unit, provided, that if..a·{Tnir::hai been sold on
contract, ~J1econtract purchaser shall exercise the rights of the.Owner for .purposes of the
Association, this Declaration, and the Bylaws, except as hereinafterHmited," and shall be the
voting t~pr¥s~ntati~~·tl~les~'·'·:otherwise specified. Any attempt to make,,"a.prohibited transfer
shall be void. .:A~Y transfer of title to a Unit shall operate automatically-to transfer the
membership i~/th~{As~·6cia#on/'to the .new Owner.

. ': '. " -,~ : ,r- -.• - ,. ,', ' ,-:' . ,,:' ,:.- " ,-~ r , ., " : '

. ... ... :- ... .

Section 13'.4 ~,:··,p.o'~eri,of tne.Assectauon. ' In addition to those actions authorized
.. '.·.1 I~· ·'.1 :' .'.1

elsewhere in the Declaration, the Association shall have the power to:
",.':;, ~~':: .:' ",' ~:' ,,:'

• • • • I I •: :,I,'.. ::........ .... .... ....

13.4.1 Adopf·~and.'-,:.~~endthe 13,ylaw:,s"'a:~dthe rules and regulations for the
Condominium;

1,

. ,

...., , ,
, ,, ,. . - - .

, ", '
-:;. ....-.... - ..

• • •• ••• •••• I

13.4.2 Adopt an~tam~nd::'budg~tsfor t:~:v~hues';'~"e~~e~,ditures,and reserves, and
impose and collect Common Expenses, .Specially Arlocated ':->Exp.~nses and special

• I : •..•..• - • • • - - • •

Assessments from Owners; , -",,-'~,',:', , ::'," :
•• ••• J •••• , .•• • •
• I. I • I. ... ., .-. - -

, "

13.4.3 Hire and discharge or ~~ntfact;,:';'wit~:'Managing Ag~~t~""':apdother
• • • • I •

employees, agents, and independent contractors; -"":'::-::'- .. .:.: _:.,':::'.' ::""""", ", "..
. . . . . .. .. .. ..

• - • I • • • • .,.. _

13.4.4 Institute, defend" or intervene i~":: littgatib*-' q{"""'::~~mi:Ji~t~at~§e"""""'"
proceedings in its own name on behalf of itself or two or more.Unit Ownersenrnaners '. . i/'·""'·'.:,:,-~:·
affecting the Condominium; provided, however, that the approval of Owners holding atleast >' :,:::t"'-::l ::"'"

18
.',, ~;':-:' .. .: :,-. ".::"

'1·1 1 1 1- ·,'.1, '1;1

··;··:: .•.·1'· ..·' " ,. _.: . .-... . .•- .•.-. .•. ,. . ..-

-,, .. ....
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1 ~'.
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· .'.' .'.' '..',.

-
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1 • , -

.'

.,
,-,

.-'..... ... .. . . - .. -.. . .. . ...
:,:::',:' ,',-" ;:-/ ::-:' .'.':. J3.4.12 Impose and collect charges for late payment of Assessments as further
';'\ .:: ,:,--0'/ ptC)'1i'ded::ifi"Afticle 17 and, after Notice and an Opportunity to be Heard by the Board or by
'.:,.... ,..~uch representative designated by the Board and in accordance with such procedures as
"::::"';':::../:".'provided in this Declaration, the Bylaws, or rules and regulations adopted by the Board, levy

,,,,,,-,,,,~.,reasonable' firreaIn accordance wirha-previously established schedule thereof adopted by the
.Board and furnishedto the Owners fol violations of this Declaration, the Bylaws, and rules
~ridregulations of-the Associetion; :,:(-,../ ..'-""""-"-';:._. .... .. .. - ..' -. .... ....• •. ..•. .1 1.1.. 1.•1 I.:. ..I

••.• • ••. - .' ,... . .••_ ~.. .1: .~... .. : ; ._. .. .. .. .• . .
",,:: 13. .4.13"'-'·' Impose a~\t,:"'::'_:c·oliect.,~-"re~~·o~blecharges for the preparation and

recording of amendments to this Declaration, {~s:albcertificates required by RCW 64.34.425,
and statements oftmpaid Assessments; .r>..,

I • I •. .. .. .. . ...: .-.. .- .:-. ;.: .-.'
• • . • • I I. • • I

13.4.14 Pfoviq~ for-the .ibde~nifl:~ati-oh'of..:its officers-and Board, and maintain
directors' and officers' liability ~.risur?hc~;·':· ,:.// ,: '. :. :.{. -,;",/

:. . - . . .. - . ......:. . - .... ,.-,.,.. .. .. .. . . .... . . .. .. I..·· . .. .....:..' ... .. .. - ... . - .. .. . . ..

13.4.15 Assign its"'rlghi' to,.;":·f~-ture,/\ncbttl:~-;-i.ticlti}.iing the right to receive
. : • • •• • . • ._ ••• 1.· . • • ••

Assessments; -.._'.:.,-'::.'.-, ': -.- .:-- I·'-·-'···:~·'-'·'·':.
I • - • • - I .~ " • ••.• ~.,1 , : ' ,-.•~: ; ,

:... :.":;- . ..:-'''-, -' .', . . .'
, .. ' . . ' :. - ... : .. . .., : : - :'.- .: ' ;'-,-: '. .":::-' :;-,:,"

::,: 13.LL16 Provide or pay, as a Common Expense, ...ihe f~B6wi~g titility:::'ser,:iice to
the Owners of..Unit:ii:_ garbage removal; ,'::'.::.:,'., ,:..:.' :,:' (''''.''''''''""""",',:-) (::.; , .

.. .", . - ... . . .: .. ..., ' -. :. .:' , '. , '- .. " -... ' , ' - ... ' -, '
I I • • I • • • • • • • I • •I •I ••... .. .' . _... .. ~. . I·.· .

:.:' :,-·13.4'~17 ':'~Provide or pay, as a Specially AllocatedExpense, the following utility
services to.the Owners of Units: water and sewer; ',-... :'; :::. ..,-

... -: .. .. .... ..1· .... .
- •- • . • - .•• : •.••.. I • .• .: • . _• • .. . .. ... . ." .. .. . .

, . , ' . ,. '.- .' ,. , -

.:.:,: :,.' ".13.4. ~:,8"':.,-<E~~~2iSYany other powers conferred by this Declaration gf the Bylaws;
. .: -. :... .. - . . . .. .... . .. . . . . :. -.. ..

: . 1·_1 • _ '. . I I I • • • •

":::'., 1~A.l9 ~ietcis~::all other powers that may be exercised inthis state by the
same fype:,eftorPoration ~s the Association; and

- . :: --:. . ',- - .. . . ..- . - . - . .. . - . ... . . .•. .. .. . .. .. ..• .. . . .

13.4.~O ':E~erp{siany-other powers necessary and proper for the governance and
operation of the Associatio». :,':" .::", '\,.,-:::/:'.• ".',;:

..:........ .,. ... '. ...:: .... ..' .: .... -... .. .. .' ... .. ..

Section 13.5 Finandial "Statements arid Records,:, The Association shall keep
financial records on an accrhal basi~~:and in-:'sufficient detail to enable the Association to

•.• _ . •• - • • • • • I I

comply with the resale certificaterequirements set forth jn RCW'·64.34.425. All financial and
other records shall be made reasonably :.'availa:bI6'forexamination b"y"any Unit Owner and the
Owner's authorized agents. At least annually, theAssociation shall prepare, or cause to be
prepared, a financial statement of the Association-in accordance-with :~'generally accepted
accounting principles. The annual financial statement shallbe audited at" leastannually by a
certified public accountant who is not a member o'f"-t~e Board' or ,.~nOwner, Thefinancial
statement shall be completed in time for the Association ':$. annual meeting ~ri4.:':jnany-event
within 120 days following the end of the fiscal year. Anyniortgagee .Win~':\lp'pnrt).iluest,::~.e'·'·,'.".
entitled to receive the annual financial statement within 120 day~.:::foll0W1-l!.8,_)he,:.,,~~dofthe ':.... -,_ .i/'·""'·'::,-~~·
fiscal year. The Board, or persons having 35% of the voting power of::~he Ass'09i~tion./'ni~y -~.. :::::"'::~~.:.:';

20
'..-.., ~;;.:: .. :,- ,.:..,-." ..::..

, .. .. .. ...
" ' • • 1 1 - • :... •• : •
• ; •• :: ••.•1

1

•••• • ••• :. • •••

• • I .•• _ ••.-
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.:':.:'./ require that an audit of the Association and management books be presented at any special
':{ ::..:,_>./ meeting ..:::An··Oyvner,at his expense, may at any reasonable time conduct an audit of the books
:'::" ...of the Board arid Association. Upon written request of FHLMC, FNMA, or HUD, if it is a
':"':.,,:~. ./;.,Mortgagee, the-Association shall provide within a reasonable time the financial statement of
'::'.;",.-..,,~... the Association .fO·f the preceding [iscalyear.

. .. ..-. .. .. .. : ..~ ... .. . - . - - .- ... - ... - .

:.-.:.....:..'_:...' _,S'ecti~~:::13J{" f\ssOhiafi"'6n f\nri'ua~,.I~ections. At least annually, the Association"
shall h~ve.the Condomi niunr-inspected q.Y' a qualified engineer or archi teet (the "Inspector") in
order t6·····asce~ai~t.th~physical c.gqd.,iif<:)n Qf.:Jh~:::improvements in the Condominium and to
determine whether maintenance, ":repairs-~f r6pl~cements of any such improvements are
indicated. The·tnsp.eciion.:-.~haU:·-::cove.r·, ata .r6irl"illlJin, the "building enclosure" as such term is
defined in RCW 64.55.0:iO,:incluQlng .1hlt .not Jimitcd to the roof, decks, balconies, patios,
terraces, windows and doors; and .the pilll~b·ing:-·1in~·;··stolpland sanitary sewer lines and other
building systems. Promptly after completion ..::·of"ihe inspection, the inspector shall prepare a
written report of the inspection for tpe Board. pntitD·&.em~er ;Jl;:2tn2, the Association shall
provide reasonable advance noticeto the Declarant ofwhen the {~spections will occur, shall
permit representative of the Declarantto.be present during the inspections.and shall.provide
the Declarantwith copies of the inspection r~ports':-"":"Noticesand in.spectioli-:.reports shall be.. _. . 1· ·.-. .. -....
provided to the Declarant at the following address: ,/' :,:':: :.;" . "'.":,.:.:..'::~" ....;.: :-'::' :r'

• • • • :. • • I • • • ••••. • • - •..: -.• .•••I ••I • •••- - -. •

•
1 ,. ··:",'1·-· .... .,: ..I •••• , •••• • • •

•••• •• • ._ ••1 ••

.:.: .'.:::-._..:· -~'. CityView Kirkland Garderi~··.?4(L.P. ., ,,-..::.: .:;-".:......-,'.
:.:''" -': .:: c/o wee Kirkland Gardens, ri.c :;.:;..:::->: ,:,:; .:.:.-' .>'

.:.-.:' _'.:': ;." .:: 1411 4th Avenue, Suite 850 · .... .." :::. :.: .'
:' - .:' .~ • ..::- .• ,,»'.'_,_ . Seattle, Washi ngton 98101··"····:'- :':::'.:.:-" .::

..'::: .: _:. ,'. ..' ..' , '. _,_.. ':.'::'.;,_"" :.:' .:.. - .. .
: .1. I. •••• .1 ~. •.

• • • • {I • • • • • ••

or-to such' other address ..or by such other means as the Declarant maY·,,!?:y notice to the
• - • • . . • •••. • I I

Association designate,. If jhe Declarant has furnished an inspection report to the Association
pursuani""to"S'ectiOn J:~1.3!.~·::the.:::j\ss-C)ciatiOn.may use that report as the report required by this

- . - . - . ..

Sect!"on ~ ...'., ':·':".I.":·~· ', ::' .-. ... _.- ... - .
• • "II. • • •• • • - • •

I. •I I I •• I I ••
• • "11.- • •• .-.1 : ~ • ••• • •. -
I • •• • • •.. .1.

Section 13.1··';::..Jn8tiec.tion:./~f C:ohdominitim Qocumentsl Books, and Records. The
Association shall make availabletoOwners, Mortgagees, prospective purchasers, and their
prospecti ve Mortgagees, and ..the agents or attorneys of anyof them, current copies of this
Declaration, the Articles, theBylaws.the rules and regulations ...of the Association, and other
books, records, and financial statementsof the Association. ~i.Avaifable" shall mean available
for inspection upon request, during ···porm~r'bu~lne.~·s hours or--urider other reasonable
circumstances. The Association may requirethe requesting party J9. pay "~ reasonable charge
to cover the cost of making the copies. .....,_..:' '. .: ::" '.'. ': ....",...,.
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.1· •. : '•..:' Article 14.::DECLARANT CONTRO~L PERIOD
.- . '. . -----..,...------~~~-----_,.1 .1 I .1. ~E.,E

:.;, ,... .:' .: :.- ,01-· ••

I I • I • I •.. •..- .. ......
• I _.1 I - - I

• : -. - • I _. I _ I • I

,..- ~~~~:..:..' .Section 1,4~1 Declarant Control Until Transition Date. Until the Transition Date, the
'.:_. I -. •

"<''-'-'' /,'."D¢clar~nt shall/have ..the right to appoint and remove all members of the Board, provided that
'::'...."-..,,..,.; (it) not later t~al}."66daysafter cOl}veyat;}ceof 25% of the Units that may be created to Owners

/:oth¢r than the Declarant, at least' one member and not less than 25% of the members of the
13'o~rdniustbe' electedby 9~e~s q~h~~tlJ,an,-.th~Declarant and (b) not later than 60 days after
conveyance of 5q% of the Units that m~Ybe created to Owners other than the Declarant, not
less thanone-third-of tl}t l11emb.et::~··::·_.6{the_~B'o:ard i#ust be elected by Owners other than the
Declarant.·:.-.-:. ../:. :-'--:'./..._: .....,. .;;:. y

,.. ,~: ,..' '.' .~'.. ' .'.",.:.
1.1. • .r ..1.1 :~ _••• : •

• • ; • • I • I - • I - I • -. -' I--:-'.-11.- .1 I .1 I.- .-. -.- .
• - .' .1 .- .-, -: -'ii'

I • • I • I I • I • • I· I I

Section 14.2 Tnlnsitibn Dat~. .'::--beqlar~~tControl of the Association shall terminate
on the Transition Date .' ·-Th¢·:Transition Date shall-beno.later th~~:;'tl)e earlier of (a) 60 days
after conveyance of 75% ofthe pnit~.-.--th~{m(\~rbecreated 'i-q Owners.other than the Declarant,
(b) fi ve years after the date of-recording of .this .Declarati o~~':"'(cS' two years after the last
conveyance of a Unit or the last exercise ~~;f~.D~-,velopfuept Righito create Units, or (d) the
date on which the Declarant records anamcridment jo the Declarationpursuant to which the
Declarant voluntarily surrenders the right to furtherappoint ....and.remove.officers andmembers
of the BQ·ard. if::Jhe Declarant voluntarily ~·urr.~n~rs.control ,.-Pui~~anito\::(d}:~~boye, the'
Declarant may require that for the duration of the period.ofDeclarant Control, specified
actionsof the.' Association or the Board, as described in arecorded i.ns'tiU:me~{executed by the

I • • • • - I _ I • • • I _ ••

• I • • I • I

Declarant, .be approved by the Declarant before they become effective, Declarantshall also
have-the right ~o·appoint one ex officio or non-voting member totheBoardfor' five years after
the-Transition-Date,' r·· ••"··,-:-.·. ":',::,. :..•: .'.:: .::

I • I • • I • I .- {J •• I • I •

,.•... ...•..• -~'.- 1,':·- •.. .-'- .-,-.. -'.;.-.'.-.' .-~.. .
. ·'.1 ,.{i .- •• ;- • -

:_. .-.:- I.- I .1 .1. :

<. Section 14.~! P,eclararit's Transfer of Association Control. Within "60 days after the
Transition Date, the q~cl&fant/sha~l·deUyerto the Association all property of the Owners and
of the Associati~n heldor controlled 'by the Declarant including, but not limited to, the

• • I • I.... • I I • • I

f0II0wing:·:,.. .::.".' ",):.::: ,.,"-<-':'. '-:-': :: .•..
I • ••.• • I .-. • • • I • I • -

• • •• • I....- .~. .. .:. ..: .. :.- .. . ..... ... . , ,

14.3.1··:;::··:Th~'original or ·a::,·ph6tOC.OPY;:9f the recorded Declaration and each
. - . ..

amendment to the Declaration; ..:._':,."....:;._ . _ .' ..'
.. . ..'; . _. _. . :... .. . .. . . . .

14.3.2 The certific:a.te.;bf incorporation-and' a C~pY'-9r duplicate original of the
Articles as filed with the secretary of state; ::_,_"".,;i: :',.-:' ... : :'-_ __._.

, {J ~ •• I '.••• •' I • ••
• •• • ~ ; • 1 •. . .- ,.. .

,

-,..

14.3.3
. . _ .,, . .

01 ', .'- .....- . ..•-
• •• J--'-I.·.
•• I.· I •.. .. .. - . - - . . -

• • I I •
I • • • • • I • • • • I • I _ •••••• I•••

The minute books, including t{l.lm.inu~i~ and 0.ther:.b901<~a~(r-r.ycordsof. - .- . . - . - . . ..• .. : - ..:... ... . . .... ... .. .. . .. .- ..~
= : . , .. :.: : : - ' .. ,- .'..,... . .

_. . .. :_.. .-
I • • • " I

.',: - .... " . - . - . -.. .' :. .,..... '
•••• •••••• ;. • J. •. .. . :. .
•• •• •• • .11-.' ••.. ,.1 •••• 1,..:. .. . .. ...... . - - - . . - . - .. ... ..1.·.. . ... . . ', ... .,•...•.--. .-~. _ •.:;.,.. ... .{J.-......... ... .. ;:... :~. ;.

•. .. . . . . .·. - . .. . . ....-. ...- .... ... ..
• ; ; 1 ;.; .. ..' .

, • : ••.·1 , - • • • •

.,..The Bylaws;

14.3.4
the Association;

-, ,.. . . . . ..- . .'- . . ...'.' .' ,. .1.
Any rules and regulations that have been adopted;.. .- .. . -

" '- .. - . ... - .
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14.3.17 Any employment contracts or ·'service,/·' CQhttacts,.·'_,.}ni'which ·'~he.,.
Association is one of the contracting parties or service contracts.inwhich ~iht;:-·A~_sgC~~tior{:6r.' .'. ~.,-.,..,.,..~:.

. -.- ..- .--.' .'.'.'
.1.1 • ._ •• -. _.1.-.1 ._ .c;__ .•._".

':;_.1.1• -.-._ 11.-······ I .1 .- •••• • -.1 ._.1 -.J.. .. ,
• I • • I I.

I • • I I. I I 1::'-

:,:: .. :.
. '
:'.. . .

• ...'.'-.',..,
,.
, .

1 ~.

..

.. .'.' .'.' '
. -. .-.

•, -,..

..'
-- '.' ,

.
..
, -

1 •
,•- ,.

,

.'
-'-

-..'.'
.

-.,•-'...'....
- '.'
,,.

,.
'-~: ~.' •..

• I I .•-•.. ...-
- .'
• : •• - • I

-.. ., .-'..
• I • I.- .-

I • I - I : I

I • • I • I

;:." ::-" ,..:: 14.3.6 Resignations of officers and members of the Board who are required to
I • I • I •resign because-the Declarant is required to relinquish control of the Association;

.-. • I ..... .. .
•• - • • {I II I •• I•• I

.::::"':.,.;., _ :;,,-.cc ,:::' ::.:". ..:~_: 14':3.7" ..."I:be financial records, including cancelled checks, bank statements, and
'::."",,,-,.,,..,.. financial statements of theAssociatiea.and source documents from the time of incorporation

::\)f the Association ~?ro~gh ·~he::4~teof transfer or control to the Owners;
-' •.• '.' .:' .' ,'.- .,-.' .-:' ,-:,' ,--' ~:.' , ••s :: ••.•~:-.

,_. .' .' .1, .:1 .' .1.1 .'~. .1,1 1_ ••• -.111.1" .. ,.,

:,::. :/ .:.i4.1~'8 ..-Association fU~ldsl)r the 'eontrol of the funds of the Association;
I • I • I • I I • • I • • I • I • 1.- ••••

I. .1 .1 • I • ..- .:11.- •• 1 ...- 1.1

• I •• I I I • •• • •• .1. I. - ~.I .,-.-. • • : -

1.1 ._ .1.....1 .•: .:_ .- .1.- -:.
• - - I _ I _ I • ••• - I :. I - • • -.-

• ' • : • I I ' ,._' _' ,• •' .~. ,~ ••.••. ,• •.'

'i.-4.3.9 ~n t.ahgiQ:le':;'p:f~rsonat,:prdpert·yof the Association, represented by the
Declarant to bethe.property ofthe As·socia~,j6~fan'd::inventory of the property;

I. .1 .-.1 .1.-._ .. -.' .-' '.=.'
- I - I. :-. I '.-. ._. .1 ,I.- .: _.

I - • I I I • • -.

14.3.10 Excepr' for .alterstions to.a Unit-done by a Unit Owner other than the
Declarant, the copy of theDeclarant's plans and.specificauons ll:~·li~.¢din the construction or
remodeling of the Condominium, with acertificate of-the Declarant/or a licensed architect or
engineer that the plans and specifications .feptesevt, to:'=::t.he.:·b~$'t"dfsuch Person's knowledge
and belief, the actual plans and specificationsutilized bythe-Declarantinthe construction or
remodelin g.:·&f-:tre Con domini um; .' .'-:.:..:'.:".,:"::".:.. :/."" _:':-:.'::<;" .. :::'.:'-'-:,..:/.::: '.<,:,:

• • I • I • • I • I • I I I • I • • I.. -' ... , .:;., .: : ,._;' .': ..;;;:; ..::.'.~";~::. -: .:,-.' •..::
.' .:. '.' j....' '.' .'. ,. _., ,~

.:,::' 14.3.1f.:.:. Insurance policies or copies ..-thereof ..'for,;,the···Condonj1ni'J:m and the
Association; ::::..'.:.:. - <. ,:., ".-.. ...u :•• '.' ; :,:,-. ..::

~- :.' ._', .. '., . :: ,. . ,! .,. ..., .' .' ' - '. : - .:.. - ' . - . , -, '

:,<:.-.' ,:./-·'14.3'~.12)}Copies of any certificates of occupa~cy :;'·tha~:·-'m~;h~ie,.:b'~eti\ssued for
the .Condominium; ::'-: .."...,."..'.," .:.".,-,,,-.,: _:,

,_ I. .1 .1 ••••••• 11 • • • I

.- I"· .- .- rl" -.:- I ." -

'

I.· I • • I • I • ~ • I I : I •• I • I I •

• • • • • - I - .- I - • I : I.. _ I _ I • _

:::~.:. ·'·::·:,;·,·'·i4.3~,.{~/·'-Any other permits issued by governmental bodies .applicable the
C~n.clominium.ih force.onthe Transition Date; ':.;:.

I • I • • •

• • I. I-: .:_.1 .-. I. ._

I _. • I· I I • • I • • •••••• ". I •

• 1. .1·· .1 •. _. 1- r·· •..•.
• • •• -I ••• 1r· -.• -. . . •. -~ .. .

. 14.3i\14 ~,::.:.AJr':oriJ~iTuiiwarranties that are still in effect for the Common Elements,
or any other areas or:·lacq.i'ti:~s which th~ Association has a responsibility to maintain and
repair, from the .oontractor "f..:. , subcontractors,' suppliers, and manufacturers and all owners
manuals or instructions furnished to the' Declarant-with respect to installed equipment or
bui Iding systems; .;:.. ':-,:,.",-::;._,,..:' :-,:.: .",: '::.- .'.

.. .. - - - . . .. :. .. .. .. .. .. . . .. ..... . . - . . - .. . . . . . . - .... :.......... ...

14.3.15 A rosterof-Unit .Owners and :~iigible::JV:{,6rt-gageesand their addresses
and telephone numbers, if known, as shown on-the Declarant's recordsand the date of closing
of the first sale of each Unit sold by the Declarant; :,::. ,/ .:-:.:..':: ~:.' '..'.::-

- ..... - . . = . . . . .. . . .. . ... .. .. .... .. I· :. ... .J·-.-I.·.. .-
• • 1 • 1 1

14.3.16 Any leases of the CommonElements gt areas *nd other-leases to which. . . - .-
the Association is a party; .., ..'.'..'-: :. .'::: :..': .: '.,.
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:'0:0,/ the-Unit °Qwpers have an obligation or a responsibility, directly or indirectly, to pay some or
0.'::::,---,:'0:' aJf ofthe-lee .or.charge of the Person performing the services; and
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:.:'./ deems tobe appropriate, except as limited herein. If professional management has been
.::::,//:. required .b~(Hup,FNMA, FHLMC~ or other similar agency or corporation, the procedure for

:.::::.. .terrninating professional management and assuming self-management shall be that procedure
<. /;.,set forth i~.:Art':cle),6;·.·.'"'~ny contract with a Managing Agent shall have a term no longer than
.::..,",....."..' one year (butmay' be renewable byagreement of the parties for successive one-year periods)

::::~n~,.:·"sha~fb~:·-:t¢rmi!.lab~.eby tl}.~,:::-13oar(t:-;:withoutpayment of a termination fee, either (a) for
cause, .pn ~O .days' written notice .p{·~(b).withQ.ut cause, on not more than 90 days' written

.1 .: -. _.' '.- .1 .-.1 1.- •• _ ."11" -.-noti ce. .' :' :' ,.... .: ',-,.. -: ':.- :~,.•.-I.- .1 .1 .: •••• •• • r :. .~ .•. : ••. :. .•.•.•.• ~;.
.• •• • . •..• • . ..• . ._. •.~ r-: . : ...:. .•.~. .• • .•. -I·.. .. • I,:·· ·1·· .. •... . . .

• - •. _.. - • - • • .••- I :. • _ ••. I _••. 1 ·.:.11·- .: _. ...1,,· ..• I· •.
•• •••• • ••••••••• r •• .- ••

Section ..J5.4 Limi~ation~··oi1"._ Board.:,.Autho.i4ty. The Board shall not act on behalf of
the Associationto-arriend.the .Peclar~tioq..i..~·~hy::.manner that requires the vote or approval of
the Unit Owners pursuant to .Articll26,.::.to;t~fmi.pate the Condominium pursuant to Article 27,. ..... . ..-
or to elect members of the ..Boardor determinethe ...qdalifications, powers, and duties, or terms
of office of members of the Beard.,: Tp'e E.bar-d may, iii::..accordance with the Bylaws, fill
vacancies in its membership forthe ...unexpired pbrtiori"of any te~.~,·····:"·

....:: ._. .... -.. .•.•. .:;:.. : ..:. .::_ ..: - . .. . .. . ... . ',.. . . . . . . .. . ..
•• •• • •• • : • I • • • ••

Section 15.5 Right to Notice····:·and ::::O~ortuniti Tb :e-e Heard.... Whenever this
Declarationrequires that an action of the Board b'e'lakt:n, after ~:~Notl:~eand ·bpportu~iiy?.to be

. . •• • . • I ••.. • - • • -... •

Heard," tl;1'e following procedure shall be observed: The Board' shall .gi.ye 'wri tten notice/of the
proposed action to-all Owners, tenants, or occ·upant~::.:·:of.,Units· -;hos'e"-- interest would be
significantlyaffected by the proposed action. The notice ..shallincludea generalstatement of
the proposed action and the date, time, and place of the hearing, which shall be n91 less than
five.daysfrom.the date notice is delivered by the Board. At th-e·.h~~ring,::.th~::aff~ctedperson
shall have theright, personally or by a representative, to give testimony'orally.rin writing or
both (asspecifiedinthe notice), subject to reasonable rules of procedureestablished by the
BOar.~ to assurea pr~mp~ and orderly resolution of the issues. Such '6vidence shall be
considered in ..making.the decisionbut ..shall not bind the Board. The affected person shall be

• • •• -I ••• Ir· -.• I - • • • • - {I ••••

notified of the decision irr'thc.same manner in which notice of the meeting was given.
.. . .. - .:- .' ..-
•. .:.11· ;. ._ .•.. ~_
• • "II. • • •••• -

• ,I. ,! .',. 1 I· ,.
, I.' .' , •

•• "11- • • .-.. • • •. . .-: - .:: ... .
• • •••• • • • I • • I..

• ::: ••• 11 ••• -;:: •• :..I.!........ ... I· .1.. .. .

Article 16 BUDGET AND ASSESSMENTS ::."'
.. .:.111 1.-. .• _.

•- ,.
,
,.,

.
-'-

.1•... ..-
, '. ..
, ' . -

•
-. . . ... . .. .. ,.." ... . - _.

Section 16.1 Fiscal te{l.f:; .."Jh~~:~a~dmay aq6p.t-·:suG.h. .fiscal year for the Association
as it deems to be convenient. Unless.another.year isadopted, 'toe fiscal year will be the
calendar year. :'. .:- · _:".,'.....:: ':">"--'-'" .

_....... -., -
J. • • • ••. .. . . .. . . .- ....- ...- . .. . .. ..

Section 16.2 Preparation of Budget······.:~6tJess ..tha~.:."···30:..d~ys before ..the end of the
fiscal year the Board shall prepare a budget for the Association for the .....-comlng· ...year, In
preparing its budget the Board shall estimate the CommonExpenses and-Specially Allocated
Expenses of the Association to be paid during the year, make :,::snitaql~:··...provisionfor
accumulation of reserves, including amounts reasonably "'ant~'~ip~ie~ to' be.....required .!o{"··'··.·.:
maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Common Elementsand 'the 'Limited Common '. Y_.-•. )~"_'OH"'.'.:,-~~'. . .. . ;: ", ~. ...;. .:.... .. .. .. .. - . - . . ._. .... ..... .. .... ;....-. - .. .-..... :... .. .. . . .. ... : ::.':.

• : • , • • 1 1 - • ,••••
• : • • • • I
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.:,. ...:':./' basis or .in.accordance wi th the same formula as such assessments or charges are levied by the
:; '.':, ../:. governmental: authority.
I • : -. _ • _. _ I • I

• .-. • I.. .... .
- ••- {I}jI.I •• ,••

'::::"""';':::. .:.:..' ./ ::.;". :~.:1~··~6.3,...."w. ater and sewer charges for the Units shall be specially allocated
" •...• ,,~ .. I based on ::wat.~r..usage as .determined ..·.1:?Ysubmeters. The Association may require security

.deposlts .from any Owner \yho.:.J$.,·:·paying·for utilities based on usage and establish billing and
'to~fecti6n procedures for s#cJj:' charge'S:~'including the use of a third party agent. If an Owner
fails tomake. such p~Ym¢.nt-{Jhe Association may, in addition to pursuing any of the other
remediesprovided.In this pecl~r~ii6rt or/a{ la:w::.:.:.for collection of Assessments, use the
Owner' s deposit to pay-theinvoice ..·4.rd, u~qn tbtl...days' written notice to the Owner and any
tenant of the Unie, ...terminate water .servi ..Gy·h('i··"the· Unit if the Owner has not paid the utility
charges and restored the .Owner' s deposit IJy.;·the:.time specified in the notice .

• , ' 1 • 1'. ';. ·1' , • • " ~ ~ ·1 • , .' ,. : ' •
- ' • - _'.. - • _., - ' 1.1._._ .1 ._ .,. .- rJ" .-._ -•• '.

I • .-. I •

I • I • • I I • • -. I • I • I I I • : •

Section 16.7 Contflbuti6n to-:.-.inidal~qrldng CapitFll. Incoanection with the closing
of the sale of a Unit, the initial purchaser pf t~,e"'Upit 'from ....Declarant shall pay to the
Association as a nonrefundable contribution to an-initial ..::~o~J.<ing.>capitalfund in an amount
equal to two times the estimated monthlyAssessment against the Unit.rwhich amount shall
not be considered as an advance payment of regularAssessments. ob the TransitionDate, the
Declarant-shall make such contribution for any-Units F.e·~ini1J.gun~~ld"olitha:tdateand. shall
be entitled to be reimbursed the amount so paid aseach such .Unif'l s·co'ilveyed):'Ttt:e Declarant
shall 110t use ····~ny of the working capital fund to defray any :.,{'1f··~ts ~;(pe.rise~:;"::reserve
contributions, or' construction costs or to make up any budget ·4efitits··'Prior:to.;:-"ihe:.:Transition
Date./: :': :::':.:':' ".' ...::. .::: '.~.

• .-. .' .- .II·.·.:..•...I•.·I.~.~.I. •
- • • • • • -. • • - I

I • I • I • -. I I : . I -

• I • I •••• ' ' •
I. ,_ : .1 .•••• 1.1. ,- .1 I I

.1. ,_ I .- r ' 1.1. 1.-••• ' 1.- .-

.:::: Section 16.~:8;:.....fu,echil·.:Assessments. For those Common Expenses." or Speciall y
Alt9G ated 'Expe!.l§e..s: wh~ch:..cannot reasonably be calculated and paid on amonthly basis, the
Board may levy-a special Assessment for such expenses against the Units, subject to
ratificatiorrby th~:'O'Yher~·:::pu~s·~.ari(io·Sec.tion16.3.

• :. .1 .'

• • I ., _ '...... • I I • •

• • • I -.1 .:.111 -: ;. _._1.1.
. ..- .. .-
• I I I •• I I • I • I· •

Section 16'~,9 Crea~ioti. of.<Reserve·s; Assessments. The Board shall create reserve
accounts for anticiiJate..d·'~xp~ns¢~ f~r repairs, n~pla~~me~ts, and improvements which will
occur in the future in order :.~oa~:SY91ulate::~uf~iCieJ1.£funds to pay such expenses when they
occur. The operation of reserve accounts arid Assessmenrs for reserve accounts shall be
further governed by the Byla~'S';:::"':'''''_''''''/ ;...:': ::': .)' . ....:,~..............

• - I I • • .• .• . I

I • • I

• • I • I

Section 16.10 Notice of Assessll:tents:'····'fhe.Bo~&d shall noti"f.y""eaGhOwner in writing
of the amount of the monthly general andspecial Assessments jo bepaid fqf the Owner's Unit
and shall furnish copies of all budgets and the···,G.6~m.on/Exp¢·ns~,···Li'~bili~yallocations which
. apply to the Unit, on which the general and special-Assessments ar~·:::ba$.eq..:""·The.Board shall
furnish the same information to an Owner's Mortgagee-if so-requested ...:::..:/ ..;.-.... .~......v.

I • • I • I • • I I • • I • I

• • I I • • I • I I • I • I • '

- I • _ I _. • • •I. I • .1.1 _I. _:_1 :._ I.

Section 16.11 Payment of Monthly Assessments. O~:or'<bef~~~:'th~/fitst: day of e~~h"""""'"
calendar month each Owner shall payor cause to be paid to the treasurer ol\de~~gha~edagent \.~ ....)~I""""'.:.:"~~·

• 1.._ I ,.:. I·:~I .-. .'
• _. I • •• •

- .- ..
,.

... : :.'.' :.
."1'.•..

,
. ..... . .:..

-.
•,

-
, .

27
..
, ... . .. - .'.. ~.

• ; ; 1 I I
• ; • • • I

I • : ••.• 1 I • I

· '·. - .·
.
,,.

,..
•,•,

,
,

.. ..

,.- , '.. ..... -

,
•

".
..

. -. .'. . ..
I . :.1•. . •• . .1-

,.•..........- '.'...
....
,

, ..'. -,.

- ~ • 1.1_,
..•..',_ ..

,.
, -
,.

316n006 1:33~52PM
50619890.2

,

·-,. •,

.,.

.
.1,•-'.

,.
-

,
, ...

,
, .

-,
1 •, ,. .. .

,•
•.,
.•.•.; ,': '

- ', -

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



.: ..' ,.. ...
. '., ...

-.

.....
,..'. .'

I· I·.' '",.•
1 ~'.

...

..',.
--,

. ... -.
1 I, -

.'.
-

,
,.

, -
.1. . .

- I _I I.. . - .
.' ,,.. - .-... .. ...'.' ... ..

:;::',/': of the:.:As'sociation all Assessments against the Unit for that month. Any Assessment not paid
• • • • I • I

;.::;:,_>." • bythe tenth"day of the calendar month for which it is due shall be delinquent and subject to
)ate.:·"ch~ge.s~interest charges, and collection procedures as provided in Article 17.
I • I •

I I I • I • I • I •... ' , . .' .'
I· • •• •• •• • ••••••••••

_ I • . • - • r .. • .••.

. ' ,J' SeCtiop·'"·16·~-12Proceeds Belong to Association. All Assessments and other receipts
I •••

.receivedby ~.ht~/Assqci~tio~.onbehalf of'the Condominium shall belong to the Association .
. _. - ._ .• I.. .. _I... .1.
• •• • • •• ••I • • •• • • •••
_..... ••• .- '.' ••• •••• -: ••.• ,j-·ii·.·-.'.'.' , .. .' " '~. ," .:.,'

••• I. I 11.1 II I. II 1-..1111

:,;':Seqtia:h16,(13 ./Rec6nCiliatioh;: of ,'Asse's'sments to Actual Expenses. The Association
shall establish arid rhaint:kin :::'hs acchtiriis and/,'ni'~:ords in such a manner that will enable it

.1 1·111· I - I -I ••• •• •.••. I·· i··

deposit the A's,$ess~en~i'for:':'ComiriQh Expenses.and Specially Allocated Expenses, including
allocations to reserves, and' income ~6the i:¥s~oc(iitlonto the account of the appropriate Units
and make its expenditures from thy:·"appio-p;i:hte::,iiccounts.In order that the Unit Owners are
correctly assessed for theactual expenses of the Association, the accounts of the Association. . . .. ... ..
shall be reconciled at leasf:'ann~ally;.-:iln4,":=~my=:'·su.-rPluses(or deficitsj.in the accounts shall be
credited to the benefit of or paid to: (or charged to-the accoumofor assessed against) the
Owners of the Units who paid thesdrplns (gt owe ~hedefip~i).,:::':'"':',/

•• • • • •• • : • I • • • •••

. - -.._', .-.;- .:.: ,;_: ._. .-.:. ,,_._- .-, ...... .. .... ..- .. -...1-· _... _.. I • •• •

Sectionlri.l-! Failure To Assess:' Any faihiry bythe .Board or rhCi. Association to
make the .budgets and Assessments hereunder before the ~,xpir~tioU''''o{ ari-y ye,ar ~dr the

• I I I • • •

ensuing year shall 119tbe deemed a waiver or modi£i:diti911 in.....anyrespect.of the provisions of
this Declaration, or a release of the Owners from the dbligation to...pay Assessments during
that orany subsequent year. The monthly Assessments ambunts es~~.qlishe4::for:·thej)receding
year .shall continue uhtil new Assessments are established. '::": :.:':',,::' ::'.':

.. . . . . . . .. .. . .•.. _., .. ,._. . ' ~, ' ..•.' :' .,' .:
- •... .. :." . .v :.. .-. .•

• I • I •• ..- I· I· .-

:,..:: ~'ecti()A16.,f5 ..-.-,Certffic;ateof Unpaid Assessments. Upon the request. ofany Owner or
I I • • - •

Mortgageeof a Unit, theBoard will furnish a certificate stating the amount.jfany, of unpaid
Assessments charged ~~{t~¢U~it. The certificate shall be conclusive upon the Board and the
Association-as to.the amount of suchindebtedness on the date of the certificate in favor of all. ... . .

purchasers and mortgagees ofthe Unit who rely on the certificate in good faith. The Board
may establish a reasonable-Tee tq/6~;';,·:cha:tged·,tpreimburse it for the cost of preparing the
certi ficate. .....,.,..,.:/ :.:" .':'." ."\'."::,'I :::' .' :" •• ',;:

: I • • I I I I
I.~" ••I •• I I I 1.1 .1•.. .. . .. ....: .. : .. . -.... .. .. . ..

Section 16.16 RecalculatiorC'Qf Assessments. '~:]f.Common Expense Liabilities are
reallocated, Common Expense A.s:se~·~m~rits,,./."Spefia.lly·'· .....Allocated Expenses, special
Assessments, and any installmentthereof not yet.due.shall be.recalculated in accordance with
the reallocated liabilities. '.':, """"';- '.' .' .-',1'." "~', ,.""'"

• • I I •• •
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Article 17 LIEN AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSJVIENTS' . .:.':',' .: '"_----.-................-------------~I ....1....1 __ h • •• •••• •..... .... .. .. . . . .- .• :
: . . : - ; - .- . .•• . I . . :. •.- • - ••.• -:. .. .. ... .:...: .... ....

Section 17.1 Assessments Are a Lien; Priorit:x. 1he::As~6ciati~'ll has.alien 9n.:'~aU~li~,.,..,
for any unpaid Assessment levied against a Unit from the time th¢. A.:ss¢ss~en(is,.:pJie.~,:':A lien "",:., ~I"'OH""'~~'

.... .. . . ·.1·. ...." -.... - . . . .. - .... . .. . . .....•-- _.. . - .
• ·.;.11·- .-.. .- .,..-.......... _.. ..•••.• - •... .. ,.: ..~. ..
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:,:':;:,/ under.thisArticle shall be prior to all other liens and encumbrances on a Unit except (a) liens
:,: :,::,,:,_,"':-/apd _,ericufubranFes recorded before the recording of this Declaration; (b) a mortgage on the
'-'-., ,.:Unit recorded before the date on which the Assessment sought to be enforced became
'\,.....'::,. /,'."delinquent, E~CE.~H'.t9,. the extent of Assessments for Common Expenses, excluding an y

"'.-..,,~- amounts for capitul improvements.based on the periodic budgets adopted by the Association
.pursuantto .:A~lclt:)-6,-.:,.wht~h:?,y6uld f#ve become due during the six months immediately
preceding the date of a sheriff's ;~alein.en. ..action for judicial foreclosure by either the
Association or a:r mortgagee; the aa~.::.6f trustee's sale in a nonjudicial foreclosure of a

- .. .. .. . : ... . - ... . . - ..... ..... . .: -
mortgage; or-the "date qf recording -;:£)f' the/de'claration of forfeiture in a proceeding by the
vendor under a-real e~ta:tecontract, p~ovide4.-"t~~t:We priority of the Association's lien against
Units encumberedbya mortgage held by.-.4h -aHgible Mortgagee or by a mortgagee which has
given the Association awritten request 'for ~·,-::·noticeof delinquent Assessments shall be
reduced by up to threemonthsrif ap'd to' the ~.xtentth~t such/'ilep priority includes any
delinquencies which relate to a....period after $hc.h·mortgagee becomes an Eligible Mortgagee
or has given such notice and befo.r~,>ihe:::·As~Oci~tio~,,'gl~essuch-mortgagee a written notice of
the delinquency; and (c) liens for ·real.ipropertY taxes aria,other governmental assessments or
charges against the Unit. Recordingtof this Declaration consti(uies·,··t~Gord notice and
perfection .Of the.lien for Assessments; however, theAssociatiori mLi'Yl~c.Qrd·'~:.',notic~'F-o(;tlaim
of lien forAssessments in the real property records 9:f.:'the\~ounty)n,w.hicii: the Condominium
is located, Such .recording shall not constitute··"·the.::\vritt~n,::·:riotice "of delinquency to a

• •• • • I • • I •• II -•.• I • I - • . ..,

mortgagee referred to above. ""-":"':::',:~:' ...' ,::-' ;:'.' :_:".::"
• • • • • • - {I •• • • •. .: ... . _. .. . ..• .. . - .

I· •• •• I ,- .....~ •.

_.:..-:: S~tion:,i7.2 .-_,:';'Lien May Be Foreclosed; Judicial ForectOs.uI~.··",The lien arising under... .. . . .. . .
this Article may be enforced judicially by the Association or its authorized' representative in
th~ manner-set forthin RCW·61.12, or nonjudicially in the manner setforth in Section 17.3.
TheAssociation'cr its authorized representative shall have the power to purchase the Unit at
the foreclosure sale i;lhd to aC·quit:e·;--hpld, lease, mortgage, or convey the same. Upon an
express w'ar~erin the,:,.:·coptplaiht-·dfany rlgl:lt to a deficiency judgment in a judicial foreclosure
action, the period.of ~ea~mpti..pnshallbe ~igh~:.J.J;lonths.Nothing in this Section shall prohibit
the Association from taking adeed in Iieuof foreclosure. Except as provided in the exception
to (b) in Section 17.i';"the holderof a mortgage.or other purchaser of a Unit who obtains the. .. ..

right of possession of a Unit. through ..foreclosure shallnot ..be liable for any Assessments or
installments thereof that became due prior to .such ri.~ht'-,::of possession, Such unpaid
Assessments shall be deemedto-be Common .Expenses c.6Hectiple from all the Owners,
including such mortgagee or other purchaserofthe ,pn~t:Foreclosure.of a mortgage does not
relieve the prior Owner of personal liability forAssessments accruing against the Unit prior to
the date of such sale. -....- :~:- .' : -: ,,:' <:": '.:-

.- . - - .-
,. I •• .1 .1 I I

._ I I. ••• •••••••• 1••• :.

. • • - • • • • - ~ . • I... .:. .. .. .:. .-.. .:' ... ..

Section 17.3 Nonjudicial Foreclosure. A":lj~h arising under-this Article may be
foreclosed nonjudicially in the manner set forth in Ii"CW::'61..~:24Xbr nonjudicial foreclosure
deeds of trust. For the purpose of preserving the Association's nonjudicial foreclosure ppti~h,,·,·.,..
this Declaration shall be considered to create a grant of each UnitIn .trust tq""Cq~tagoThfe .'. )"-""""'-~:'
Insurance Company or its successors or assigns ("Trustee"), to secure t~e obIfgat~o1}sofi'eatp .;.::::./.-::/ ...,:':'

, ..- .. ..
29
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:,:::,:',/ Unit Owner ("Grantor") to the Association ("Beneficiary") for the payment of Assessments.
:,: '<.:,_, ..:-.". Grantor shaj(r~tain the right to possession of Grantor's Unit so long as Grantor is not in
.":,.., ,..default.ofan obligation to pay Assessments. The Trustee shall have a power of sale with
-. /".'respect to ,:_:eactiUnit..which becomes operative in the case of a default in a Grantor's

"",-..,,~- obligation-to payAssessments, 'IJle"Un~ts are not used principally for agricultural or fanning
.purposes. Irtl)~Association foreclosesits lien nonjudicially pursuant to this Section, it shall
not"be entitledto the li.¢n pfiqflty oY,¢i'·fuoJ1gag~.sprovided in exception (b) of Section 17.1 .

• 1 ._.1 .1 ".- .-. ,-:-. "1'-:1 ,"." _1--
.1 .1 .1 .1 ... . 1,- .1 ••- ,"

I I I - I • • • ••• - -... • • • ••... .. . .. .. .. ..:.. ...- ... .. .. .. .. . .

Section 11'~411'-'" Ry,tei yer :q4¥i~:gj:i'ar.Bc16~6n~~:::'"From the time of commencement of an
action by the-Association-to ~oreclpse alienfor' nonpayment of delinquent Assessments
against a Unit that-isnot .occupied qS~the ..p~her:"thereof, the Association shall be entitled to
the appointment of a receiver to t::6ile~:t'-frqfuttie lessee thereof the rent for the Unit as and
when due. If the rent isnot-paid-the receiver :filaY"6biai~, possession, ...of the Unit, refurbish it
for rental up to a reasonabie standard forrental.Units in this type.of" Condominium, rent the
Unit or permit its rental to others, and ~pply.'::th~rentsfirst to t~e",9O-~tof the receivership and
attorneys' fees thereof, then to thecost of'·:i·efUrb~,shing::thi lJriit,,:_,:thento applicable charges,
then to costs, fees, and charges of theforeclosure .action, :.',-,and:·.':theI(·io"'th~., paymentof the
delinquentAssessments. Only a receiver may take -Po.ss~·ssiori- andcollectrents lJhd~t this
Section, and a receiver shall not be appointedless t~~h90 days "after.·:,·':tht{:deitnql.\¢ncy~'The
exercise-by the Association of the foregoing rightsshallnot.affect the pnority ofpreexisting
liens on~:the -UnIt ':':. ':""'.:_,.:::',.-::-' ."..'''''-'',::,: :/.- :.:,r .-:.-.''-'

• •• : :. _. ;: • {I • ••• ..- ••.. . .- : .: .. ", - _.. - . . ... ...•.. .. . . . ... . . . .. . . ... . - - . .. .
I· I· I· .•• 1 .-. • •• -.: •••

_.:,,-::Section :t7,5 ,_,:':'Assessments Are Personal Obligatiol!. Inaddition to constituting a lien
onthe U,nit, all' SU~S assessed by the Association chargeable to any Unit, .inG.fudipg all charges
providedin-this Artic'le, shallbe the personal obligation of the Ownerof.the .Unit when the
Assessment is tp.:ag-b. Sjritto recover personal judgment for any delinquent Aisessments shall
be rriai=n.t.~in2:plf"Y-lthqri't foreclosing.or.waiving the liens securing them.

. • -••• : Ir- -.• • •-.. .• •.. • .- •• : •
.... ..- - . .- :. --. . - - -..- - - . .. . .

Section 11\6 ':·':Ektinsbi§hmSRL. of '·'Lien. and Personal Liability. A lien for unpaid
Assessments andthe personal li~bility:,f~~ payment of Assessments is extinguished unless
proceedings to enforce-the lien pr collect- the debt ~~. instituted within three years after the
amount of the Assessments sought.tobe recovered becomes due... .. . ..:. _. _.. _. .. ... :.. . :. . .. .. .. .. ...

Section 17.7 Joint a~·(t=Seve£~t·tiability/:: 11)::·a4ciiti~n-"to.,.~onstituting a lien on the
Unit, each Assessment shall be the joint-and several obligation of the Owner or Owners of the
Unit to which the same are assessed as.of the time the Asse'ssmefi(-is·'·d;ue. In a voluntary
conveyance, the grantee of a Unit shall bejointly.andseverally liable with the grantor for all
unpaid Assessments against the grantor up to' 'the time of the grantor' s conveyance, without. . . . .. ..- . -
prejudice to the grantee's right to recover from thegrantor-the.amounts paid by the grantee
therefor. Suit to recover a personal judgment for ani' delinquentAssessment '.shall:.,~e
maintainable in any court of competent jurisdiction withoutforeclosing or-waving. the lien...,
securing such sums. ...._,_.:.:': ',::' ,"'. ':-,__.,-.'.:'_..,:': .:'/' ,.'. ..~I'··""·'··_~:·

... •.• ..1.· .•_. • -: •. , .....~- .- .. .,.... -. , :-
• ••••• .11· •.••• •. '.. ;:' '.:~, :""'
. ...... - . . . .. . . .. ... . .. .... ...
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:,/' ,,;-"': ,'/'::.'_::-·§·e<;tion17.8 Late Charges and Interest on Delinquent Assessments. The
;.:::;_../:. Associationmay from time to time establish reasonable late charges and a rate of interest to

'::.. .:/ .JS·e _ihargeg on ~:llsubsequent delinquent Assessments or installments thereof. In the absence
'::''"'' ",;-"of·anQther,~_:estab1ishe.d.,.nonusurious rate, delinquent Assessments shall bear interest from the

I ··I·;~I _I _I . . I • , r . • I I

":'-""-,,,,~-'date ..of q,¢1inquyncy at the maxitpum-,.;r,ate permitted under RCW 19.52.020 on the date on
::\vhich the Assessments, became, ..delinquent,

1·1 I· I. .1 I· •• I .: I· II. -I· -:

• ' I. I· 1- .-1 .·1 .·1 -: ••• ,j-lii'l

l

-.'.'.' .. .,.'~. .. .... '
I .1 .1 I. :1· -.11 •. ., - - . .. .. .' - . -... .' , ."

:.:,·,,sectiQh17(9 ::~1~.e90v~ryo{:"'A~tori1eys;/i"-F;~esand Costs. The Association shall be
entitledto recover ..any qosts:':-·an(1..(¢~ohable,:.itt6m~ys' fees incurred in connection with the
collection of 'd~linquet;lt'-~Assessments, whetheror ,-riotsuch collection activities result in suit
being commenced.orprosecuted to judgmerit, ..-·-·,'ln.1ddition, the Association shall be entitled to
recover costs and reasonableattorneys' le~'~Jfit.prevails on appeal and in the enforcement of
a J.udgment. :;'-".' ..,_..- .'..- ,/ .::'";: -.':: "..,""',',!, -,. ,",>:; .. ::.

• • - I • I • II·

• I. I: •• I ••• I .-.

I - • • I .1 -: •

• . _I I _ I I _ I l. I

• I -I I ·1 I - : I - 11_ I·:
•• I •

Section 17.10 Security I)~milli:..",:·:·-AnOwner.who has 9.~.eri.-i·delinquent in paying his
monthly Assessments for three ofthefive.preceding months ,ma'y'-'be required by the Board,
from time to time, to make and maintaina security dcposirnorinexeess of threemonths'
estimated monthly Assessments, which shall 'qe collected and shall.be subject to penalties for
nonpayment as 'ate. other Assessments. The deposit sl)al1.:"be held iri:·"'a,",·,sep'arat¢ fund, credited
to such .Owner, and may be resorted to at anytlmewhen _$"Uch"-Owh'er"-i's 19 d(ilys Jjr more

• I • I • • I •1- •

de Iinquent inpayi ngAs ses smen ts ,\ .._.,::'; .'.'-' ..""-'.::_: ,:;-' .:." ::
.1 .1.1 • ·1- •• _I • _I

• • I· I~; 1_·1 • I· ;: I· .1

.. .- ' : : . '..: ' - . , _. ' - ~ , '. .':.- ..•.•.
• • I _ I • I • • • I • I • I I • I • I

.,-::,:Sechon.l7 .11:: Remedies Cumulative. The remedi es provided hereinarecumulati ve
andthe ~'oar4:"inay(i)u~§M~_them, and any other remedies which"lnay:"be::::av~lagle under law
a~thoug~.:n<?t,~xp~es~ed'here'ih\either concurrently or in any order. ..-::::,.;.-...../:..- '..-:-
.:. ,~;.~ ,.:' .' .. , --,

I • I • : I • • • I I •

, :',.- .- .. . , ' .. ,.
• 1 I.· :- I·. " ·.· ..,:1·. ." .'" ,.

I • -.1 I • -.1 • I I •
• : • • • I • • I • I

• • I • I I •
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Article 18 ENFORCEMENT:-'OF DECLARATION, BYLh,WS, AND RULES AND
RiiGuLAT!ONS, .r> :. .;:""-,

II· 1..1·1 ·1· I· .1 • I·1- ....·1 _I.. . ..
• • • I I I

I·. 1,,·1 I. ·.1 I· I •

• '. .' .' -' -;·1'- .•

Section 18.1 ":"~'Rights:of {Action. """~~'~h.Owner.. the Board, and the Association shall
comply strictly with this Declaration the Bylaws, arid the rules and regulations adopted
pursuant thereto, as they may-be lawfully.amendedfrom timeto time, and the decisions of the
Board. Failure to comply with"~iny"of the Ioregcing .Sha.ll begrounds for an action to recover
sums due, damages, and for injunctive ielie(-'or"any..:or :in of.them, maintainable by the Board
on behalf of the Association or by an OWnyr~"<,;':-: .: ::-:. ,:.: -' "'::.
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:..::' .:/': any'::oth'et::person, including the Association, for any damage, loss, or prejudice suffered or
:,':c,_ ..:-.... claimed ,6n"'a:c~ount of any act, omission, error, or negligence of such person, provided that

':_, ':,-' Jhi~'-:SeGtiqn shall not apply where the consequences of such act, omission, error, or negligence
'<::':, , "/:, is-covered ,by insurance obtained by the Board.

'.';;~ : ~~- - I _, . . , • , • ,
• : ••• : : I _••• -. .--" - I - • _ ; - • : -, _ -... • : • • r .- ,- - • ~-. _ •

• • • • I - • • •

• • I • I I • I

• • I _ I • I I

• •• I •• I • • •

I - 1- _ • - I•• _

.1 • • I • •• I I • .:. ; .1,_. :.- ~ .-
- - '.. ..1 I I",. ,•.••,.

..: I. .1 I •• ' .1 I ._ " ;».1.,._ .1. ._ -.1 .-. .-. _: .-, .,/-lii'.-.' . ,... .... '
• I • I • I I • I • I I • I I" I,.• ., • • .•,·dl·,I',

Article: 20,:lNbEMNlFICAnON ::\-,::::->.,- --'>""
• • ' E,. • -. I • I I I. .'

• • I • •• I .-.- I • I

.1 I I .-. .._ ••- .:11.- •• 1 I.

I I • I • • • I I - .: • • •• - ~.. ••••• • • : -I·.. _ 1.:· .1·· .. .. . :.
• - • - • • .••- I : .• _ • . ._••

• 1 ·.:.11·- .1 • • •• -1 ••• • •••••••• I· ••

Each "Board member, ,A's;spciatiori., committee member, Association officer, the
Declarant, ana,,'=tl}:~,_,'M[m~iing,.:/Age*tshall" pe_,Jn&emnified by the Association against all
expenses and liabilities~·,:"-inclUding:,o'attqiheys' fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed in
connection with any proceeding to-which such person-may be a party, or in which such person
may become involved, byreason of holding ,orhaving he~dsucbpcsition, or any settlement
thereof, whether or not such person ,~'oI4Ssuch position.at the tiw'e::sbch expenses or liabilities
are incurred, except to the extent-such expenses .and li~bilities"'~re covered by any type of
insurance and except in such caseswherein such pcrscrr" isradjudged guilty of. willful
misfeasanceIn the performance of such pe~$on""s,,-auties,,/pro);id~, that ttl:" the ey:eht" of a
settlement.the iridemnification shall apply only.when ~heBoard apptbve's':$uch" settlement and
reimbursement as being for the best interests of ii1e:>Assoc;1ati<J'h.,:,""-',,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,...,:-' :~:: ,:::::',,::-"

••ii ••••• -. :- .ii· ••. • .:- •. .. ... .. ... . . . .
• • I • I • I - II -.. I"., . .",: . .•.. ...

• I • • •.. . _.. .. .. -
.:' : " ' "-,~:: . .' ... - ~.- .-... . .. _.

-. .. , -
I • I • • • • I I -

-', ' . , , . ',.. .. .- .. . .
Article 2f INS'lJRA'N CE :""""",,-;, :.",',-,,:' :

•• • ' , •• I· -

.1.· .:. .:. .... r ..•••.•.•.• I-:- . .1.. I
• • I {I. • I : I • . ••.. .. .. .... ... .:.... ..

•. Secti~n 2L\:/"J Gener~i<Re<ruirements. Commencing not later tha~ ,the time of the first
conveyance of'.a Unit ~~(a:';per~bnother than the Declarant, the Association shall maintain, to
the e)trent-"re'asqhabb~ available.ia-policy or policies and bonds necessary to provide
(a) property insurance, ,,/(b) commercialvgeneral liability insurance, (c) fidelity insurance,
(d) workers' corri'pens'aiion,.,,-i:n~urafcltf;".:.tothe extent required by applicable laws, (e) directors
and officers liabilityinsurance, and (f),,'-~*cl{'oth,erinsurance as the Board deems advisable.

I • I I ••

The Board shall review at' least annually' the adequacy of the Association's insurance
coverage. All insurance ~ralr"b6·-':"obta.ined,:"from insurance carriers that are generally
acceptable for similar projects..authotizedto do business tn ih¢ state of Washington, and meet
the specific requirements of FNI'vt'At nuo, and ~MC,:'~tegarq.ing the qualifications of
insurance carriers. Notwithstanding 'any other provisicaa.Jierein.rtbe Association shall
continuously maintain in effect property.cljabiliry.vand fidelity insurance that meet the
insurance requirements for condominium projects established by.',FN'MA,;:- HUD, or FHLMC

• • • • • • • •• ••••••• I•••

so long as they are a holder of a mortgage orOwner.of aUnit, except totheextent such
coverage is not available or has been waived in writing' by-them. All sl:1yhinsurance policies
shall provide that coverage may not be cancelled or :':'~l;l~~ta~tial~y;,~::mo~HfieP(including
cancellation for nonpayment of premium) without at least 36'\iays' prior w~itt~n~:notJix~::to~~Y""""'"
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:'/ .::_. ../': .'_::-Section 21.4 Insurance Trustee; Power of Attorney. The named insured under the
;.::';-,,../:. policies referred to in Section 21.2 and Section 21.3 shall be the Association, as trustee for

.::., .,,_. .cach of-the Owners in accordance with their respective interests in the Common Elements,
'::':':.. ",;-'.except": as provided .in.Section 22.2. The insurance proceeds may be made payable to any
I;~:~~_ _I _, . . , I , r I ,

,,,"-""~-. trustee with which the Associationenters into an insurance trust agreement, or any successor
/~~u~tee,,~h~::'SlJaIl ~.avt\ex¢~u~:~y~'·cauthority to negotiate losses under the policies. Subject to
the provisions of. Section 2J .8, thevprcceeds -must be disbursed first for the repair or
restoration of' the d~,mag¢d",~:'p.ropert)t,.::,.:~ridu~Jt Owners and lienholders are not entitled to
receive payment of-any portion qfJ4e proceeds )inl~ss there is a surplus of proceeds after the
property has been completely r¢Paii~dor r~tote4,Jbr the Condominium is terminated. Each
Owner appointsthe-Association, any'insurahcectrustee or successor trustee designated by the
Association, as attorney-in-fact forthe p-~rp~se9£ purchasing and maintaining such insurance,
including the collection an.~~kappr{)pria~~di~pos,.jtiop:·drthf.?,.,proceeqS' fhereof, the negotiation of
losses and execution of releases of liability ,:/the execution ,:6f _:~ll documents, and the

• I I • ••• I,

performance of all other acts necessary to accomplishsuch PUrp,0S~S·;'
.".1.1.- I - I.·.· :. - .-. .: .•

- •• I • • I • I

._ .1." -:-._:.. .-

•• I I I • I • • I I ". I 1.-

Section 21.5 Additional Poli·cy·,j)ro:\dsi6~s., The .-:,i~sqf~m~e-'·6bt~ined pursuant to
Section 21.:2·'ahQ. Section 21.3 shall contain th~. fOlloWtng p~bvi~:i-on&<~nd}imIta.tions:.:/::'.' },

•. - '••.', .'"'-., • .•. ."-. .': • -; =:; ••:.".' , • : ::. .':-. .:,-. •.•.:
. ':. '.' j....' '.' .'. ,. _., ,~
,.' -: :~.'.' '. .' .' ,..'

'.::' *,,1.5.f>:._, Each Unit Owner is an insuredperson, ..ilnperLifie"Pdiicy):wi~h respect to
liability arisingout of the Owner's interest in the Corrimon Elementsor membership in the
Association. ) ~; -:: :;:;- .;..,.,,_.,>: ,;:::: ,:::-. ;'>

I- II II • .- .."

I • • I • I I

, -

•,-...',.,-,.
,

I·

.
.',

.'
• I • • •• •

:.' .' •. '. ':'. .1' .' ,. .,

::.:-,:.:.,-' ~i1.5.4'/ Such, policies shall not provide for contributioti hy or' assessment
against :¥<?:r.tgage~s_pt''beco·ih~,a lien on the property superior to the lieh:{)f,~a-first mortgage.

• • • I • • I •••. , .
- I • I I • •

• • I ••• - .• ;. I I.: .• 1.·
I I • : I • I. • I

I • I I • •• I I • I • • I •

':::'.:. 2.:1.~~3 ...If,at the.time of the loss under the policy, there is other insurance in the
name ·cif-,the'·'·Unit O:~neJ::coyetjFI!f··the'·:.~ame risk covered by the policy, the Association's
policy provides primary-insurance. .:__::'-

I • I. I I ••• I I • I • I • I •

• • I. I • I • I I • • I I •

I • ••.• • I .-. • • • I • I • -

21.5~4·';::.""G~~}~:~r~geshall ri6t,.be .prejudiced by (a) any act, omission, or neglect of
the Owners of Units when such act or neglect isnotwithin the scope of the Owner's authority
on behalf of the Association-or (bY failureof the Association to comply with any warranty or
condition with regard to anY·'·"P9rt~9ri q.f the premises over-which the Association has no
control. ",-.,- ',; ~. ..-:- : ..,:'. .:..~.. -'-,:
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21.5.6 A standard mortgagee clause which shall:

36
.,..

I.- _. • • I •

I • ••• I ••

I : • I I •

, ,; " :: ., ,.. ,." .'
, '
• I _ I

.
,
, -

,...-. , ,'
, - , ', , '

• I • I

. -.-

,..'

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



.: ..' ,.. ...,..,
,.

- '
•·'..·',

-.,.
•,,.

, .~.
I

..'.'
-,

.'.....' '

.
,-...' .'. -.

.: .
.
·'·, -

1

.

,.
, -

• 1 1 •.. ..
- -.. . - .
.' ,,... - .-... •. ... .

• I • • •

.' .. ..: ....
.:.: .:/' repairedier replaced promptly by the Association pursuant to Article 22 unless (a) the
":,_ ../ · C:6ndbmitliurtr·js terminated, (b) repair or replacement would be illegal under any state or

::;. ,:,_.' JOG~l health or .safety statute or ordinance, or (c) 80% of the Unit Owners, including every
·. . ..
":':':.. .,,;-'Owner-of a Unit or Limited Common Element which will not be rebuilt and the Declarant if it

':~:"-."•.-.. ,,.-. I' is theOwner ..:-6r--~(Un·it:-orhas the ..right to create Units pursuant to Article 4, vote not to
:::rebtiild. .Thecost of.repairor ~.~p'facem.¢htin excess of the deductible, insurance proceeds and
available reserves/is a Common Bxpense.. ...The Unit Owner shall be responsible for the
amount.ofthe deductible ..apb.-1icable·):9..:.q{iinag~}·"O~)osswithin the Owner's Unit. If all of the
damaged'or .destreyed portions .::pg:Jhe'" Co.,nd~)1ftiritum are not repaired or replaced, (i) the
insurance proceeds attributable ~6thedamaged CO.mmon Elements shall be used to restore the
damaged area id'··:a,·-cbndi.t1on .compatible :with-the remainder of the Condominium; (ii) the
insurance proceeds attributable to ynit~:::::an(t·:ti111itedCommon Elements which are not rebuilt
shall be distributed to theOwnersof those-Units arrdthe ...Owners ofthe Units to which those
Limited Common Elements were allocated, :O~.:t6-lienhoid~rs, as~~·:~h.~irinterests may appear;
and (iii) the remainder of the-proceeds shal! be.vdistri buted-torall the' Uni t Owners or
lienholders, as their interests may appear, ip" proportiontothe p:erc.¢ntage of undivided interest
appertaining.to the Owner's Unit, excep(~s provided.in Section 2.2.2.~.:"Irthe.JJnitOwners vote
not to rebuildany Unit, that Unit's allocated -1~teiests":'are.automatkally reallccated.upon the
vote as if.the Unl:t:tlad been condemned under::Ar~icl.y,:,23i.:·:-an4..·:th~_A~s6ci~tion proplpth~ shall
prepare~ ...-execut«, and record an amendment to thlr Dt;ctar~tio~""refleciir(g the reallocations.
Notwithstanding the. provisions of this Section, Articl.~:·27::'-:goyerii.~ the' distribution of
insurance proceeds if the Condominium is terminated. - ';':--,..:.- -../ .;::.".,:::: .::::

:,' ,- .. :.. ',. .,' ,:
:. ..' . . . .. : .'_.. ... .. .... ... ..... : .
_. • .•• : •••••. I • . •• ._.. .. ... .. _... ..

,':. .'. .' ,:.. , '.'-:- ,': .',' ,'.. ,'.-
I {J r • • . . -... ,. ..' ':.': .. ' " .

.. .. . . - .- . - - .. " .-. ' .- ' .-. . - .. .. - '. . ... {I... .. . ..... ... . -. :... . - . .. -

Article 22 DAM'AGE ~NQ Rj3PAIR OR DAMAGE TO ~ROPERTY···'·:.):
I • I I • I • • I •.. :. . .-. .. ..-. •.. ... .. . . . .. . .. .. :. .:: ... ... '. ..

"'S'ecrion 22,',1 ~::-rIni,tial ~·<?_art(i)~"termination. In the event of damage to any Common
Element, or to 'any ':'portiOI)"':' cif a Unit 6.r its Limited Common Elements, equipment, or

•• I. •• •••• • I I •

appliances covered by theAssociation's insurance policy, the Board shall promptly, and in all
events within 60 (fays-;a:fte~::the' date 'of,'/d~mag~,make the following determinations with
respect thereto, employing such a9,y~ceas the Board-deems advisable:

. . . - . - - .. ' ,... .. .. . ... _. _. _. .. ... :.. .. . . .. .. .. .. .. ...

22.1.1 The natureandextent ;.Of tq._6 damage, tp'geth,er with an inventory of the
improvements and property directly affectedtbereby," :.,:' ...~ .:'_'.

. -'.. '•• 1.- •• {I~·.II.... .11--_._ •••

• • I • • • • •• • ••

22.1.2 A reasonably reli~ble,'~stimate.:of t~:~ cost torepair. the damage, which
estimate shall, if reasonably practicable, be based upon two 9f more.firmbidsobtained from

I .• I .1 • •• •• _. ~ .• ··~·I

responsible contractors, '<._ / :.:-. .::' .:::. '.:-: .: .: J ••• ..••••.. .. ... . . .
_.. • - - . • • • I •.: .. . .. . .. . . . . .

.. . - . . - - . - . ..

22.1.3 The expected insurance proceeds, if'~!lY:to.;·6e ~v#ha~J~(f~~minsurance
covering the loss based on the amount paid or initially offered' bythe .insurer; _....::..... ::'.::...::- .i> ....., '.,

.,., .: _., .: '.', .:".' .~~' . ,I'-·,· ...,·I·.~I·-. . ... ..--_ •. _... •.. ..
• • • • • • • • _ e ,... .. .... ..1.·.. . ... .

", ·.;.1 •.•..·.-,.. .- {I.-...... -:.•.-.:-• ••. • .•..• :J~
I • • I I. I I • •

. ... -: : .. ...... _. ..-..•- .. ... . . ...... ..;..... ... -.:. .... . ..
, • : • •• 1 1 - •••
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.:/' ...:. .'.:. 22.1.4 The amount of the deductible to be paid by a Unit Owner with respect
to damageorIoss within the Owner's Unit or damage for which the Owner is responsible
,tinder Section 2.1.2.

I'" - I •• • I ••

, ,'
I • I •

••• • I • I •

I • • • I • I • • ••••• I I

.:;:: .J' .::.:. .~iJ;·5···rhe.amount ..of.available reserves or other Association funds, although
.theBoard is :riqi" required t~.uS~,..~fiy reserves or other Association funds; and
I - I - I I. I • I. I I • I. - ~.I ,I.-

I. I. • _ I ••• • I I" I .-.

I • I I • I • I -.. • •• - Iii' 1-

""" , .. .' " '~. ," .:.,'
,_. 1.1.1 .1 I. .1 .-'11111

:.:. :/' .:.:22.r~6 ;/rh~':a~ount,::'~f al)j'~·bY··><vh.ichthe estimated cost of repair exceeds the
portionof the d~4.ijttibJe t({ be ..p~i,4·....'by ~.,J1~~r··qwner, expected insurance proceeds and
available reserves or other Associaifon funds, and the amount of the Assessments that would
have to be made-against each Unit"{f the ~i'~.ess..::2ostwere to be paid as a Common Expense
and assessed against all the U·nits in<propbrii6n ti)'their Common Expense Liabilities .

•1.1 ._ .1 :. I. _.1
.1. 1.- .- ._." .-. .-. I·~-I
1 _' , .1_ 1 • _,.1 • 1 _ • _•• " ., ., ·1 ., !' .' . I· •

Section 22.2 N~t16:~of.Damjge .....:::T~{{~6~~dsh·~H:.prom,ptJy.:/...and in all events within
60 days after the date of damage, fil.e a proofof loss.statement .W"1thJihe insurance company if
the loss is covered by insurance.s'and abide ...::by ..'all ier:n~ andeonditions of its insurance
policies, unless the Board determines it···.\Yo·uld not be in t'hb pest ihter,est-Qf the Association to
file a proofofIoss, The Board shall then provideeach .,Ow~·er~hd each: ..:J:tolder.p(:~ first
mortgage: ..on a Unit with a written notice describing tpe damage anlt$ut~nIarizing·:·;ih~~rinitial
Board determinations made under Section 22.1.··:'lf4h~ Board'failstodo.so within' th~:::'60-day
period.rany PWner or Mortgagee may make the determinatious required undenSection 22.1
and give the notice required under this Section. .':'.:::' :;::. .:::: ,':: .:r::::: /:."

. . .
I • I I I I I •• •

I I • • • I I
- I I _ • I • • I I.· I •

• I I • • • • • •• I

,:.:':' S.ectio~··:22.~./··;;.,;;;....D........r-..~......,.f~_,n_it_io_n_s:I) amage , Substantial Damage~"R~a~t'~Emergency Work.
A's" usedin this Article:" :.... ...::::..;;.....: :'

.:' -:., ._- .~- .: ',. t.: •
I •• : -. ; • •• •• : I _ I -

I • •• • • - I

I • I • I • • I •

- I • I I •

.'::.... ~2·~3.~:·i:p~ri)ag~.':shall mean all kinds of damage, whether ol':~light degree or
total destruction ..:,';' :,~ ,./ :'.. .:/ ....,...:-..

: ; I __.-. I'· - .-

• I •••

• • I • _ I" • I I • • I

22.3',.2 ··:s~bs.tin"tial.,,·{himage .shall mean that the estimated Assessment
determined underSubsection 2~Ji.4 fb~::.any."·o~.eUnit exceeds 10% of the full, fair market
value of the Unit before the' damage occurred, .:£18 determined by the then current assessment
for the purpose of real estate·;·Jaxati'btL ..:. .:,:' :.....:.. .:,;:::,':'- ,:"-'.:

I • I • • I • I • I I • • I • I •.... .-.. _. .. . .. ._ ..
•• I : • • • • • • • • • • ••

•••• _. ;..._ ••• ••• .1 _ .1_

22.3.3 Repair sHati-""inean restoring .the, improvements to substantially the
condition they were in before they were damaged, witheachUnit and..th.-e Common Elements
having substantially the same boundaries. as.before. .Modifications to conform to applicable
governmental rules and regulations or available means of.construction may be made.

1 • • I I •
• • • • • 1 • I • • 1 • 1 •••••• 1 •

1-.. 1- .1 _.. .1 _.. _. ~ .•• ··:·.1...- .:. .. .. ..• .-... .:' ... ..

22.3.4 Emergency Work shall mean ....work .thar/the:::"Bo~~~:"deems reasonably
necessary to avoid further damage or substantial diminution in-value tothe improvements-and
to protect the Owners from liability from the condition of the-site.' .'.:':':' ./,"-.:.":; .:::::'.' .,.:."..,"".,

.• •.•. •. •.•.• .••. .• :J .•.. .. .. .. . .. . _.. ... .... . .. ......
• •_. _. '.: " • : • : - - _.,' _•. ' • ' ~1 ' - , , , •.., • 1 •• ~ ~ •_.. -... .. .... ..1.·.. .. . .",.
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.:.:' .j': Segtioo··'t3..4 and the Bylaws, any Owner or first mortgagee of a Unit may call and conduct the
• I • I I • I •:.\. ./:. meeting ..::.> .

1.: .. -_.- .:; .. -._· .-.
• • • I· . .... .. ..
• _ ••- ,- ~JlI •• I.·1 ._

'::\.:.. :;.:'cc:::. )" ...~: 2~~6.2 ..cc;Except for emergency work, no repairs shall be commenced until the
':~:"..".".."...' conclusion ofthe.special'Owners' meeting.

I • • I _ I • I 1 •• 1 I

• I • I'" - I

I . . ._.1 ..-.-
- I • I", •

• • • I - I - , _ • - I. " _ I ." -

I I • • • . I - I -

'.. .:':.'.' .. ?2.6.~·'·'· A.t the ~:p·~Cia~.~n~e'etin~,.the following consent requirements will apply:
•• , • • • • • • , : • • , • •••• • • 1 ••• ' II, I.' '•.•.

,_ I I .1 .1 ,_.1 .- I .-
; • : - _. - I' • '.. - _:- I 1,1•• _ • • •• •• _

I .1 .1 .1 .._ .1 1.-. 1:1 1.- ~I·

'. "".::.' .:. :.:...."./.::(a) ../rh·.~:Ownersshallbe' ¥ewed to have elected to repair the damage
.1 1.1 .1 I .1.1,,- .• •.••. ,- .'.

in accordance ..with the.original.plan unless the; Owners of at least 80% of the total voting
power of the C·on49!.l1iniugt other than that .#~ld.~Y;"theDeclarant, including every Owner of a
Unit which will not berebuilt and everyOwner of a Unit to which a Limited Common
Element which will notbe rebuilt-is altocated, .:.have.given their written consent not to repair
the damage . '..'.'::.. . ...' ,:., ':.. ,:.,: ':'.' :::. '.,-:.,.. .,: :,' ,',' :; ,,'. .'., ,~.. ,':;

..: .. .:' .:. .:. '.. ':::. .::
I .1 ,- I. .1 .1. .-:._ ._ ,_ .1:. •.••.• _ I._ -.1.1. ._ .1 .1.1 : -:. I .1 .1.-.

(b) The unanimous consent ..cf al'l Ownerswill be required to elect to
rebuild in accordance with a plan that is-different from theoriginal'plan " .

I_I .1 '-, .1., -.1 1_:. •
• • • I • I •.•• ,'.
I • I • • I I I •• I I • I • I

.' '.:. ,. ..' .~,. .,' ,..~ ',. '. ".'

:../' "':':"::":'"(c) In addition. to the .consenrby ..the.6wti~1~~.:...·sp.~ci"tied ap~v¢~'any
election not to repair the damage or not to rebuifa,s.ijbst~ntlallY·.'in:,acGQ.id~nce~ith ..the Qriginal
plan wil] require theapproval of eligible holders of first/mortgages op,..Units ¢at; ..Jmy¢: at least
51% qf the yote·s. subject to eligi bIe holder mortgages. .....:..,:::. :?' ./". ..>:.. .:/. ::.'.:" .:::.'.'

I I I I I • I .- I. • • •

• I - I • • I • I • I I • I • I

1 • I ' I ' • ' , • .,. , : : .

.:.:' ::...: .:,::' ::::';'(d) Failure to conduct the special meeting. p.io~ide4···::·for under
Subsection ~2.6.1:/wi.thjn'···'90..days after the date of damage shall be:..deemed ...a unanimous
decisiontorepair'the damagein accordance with the original plan. .. ·C.. .::.:'

',. ,. ,. ,.,-,;. .' , .. :.. ,.'
• I • I I • •• I I • • • =;
,• • ' ' ,• I' • , '
I I I • I • I I •
• : • • -. • I • -. • I I

···<S.~9ttori:22) ./Effect of Decis·ion Not To Repair. In the event of a decision under
either Subsection 2:i.5 ..:r:or:<:$:ubsection··Z2.6.3 not to repair the damage, the Board may
. nevertheless expend 'so' much' of Jhe::.jns~ra~~e, proceeds and common funds as the Board
deems reasonablynecessary for emergency workfwhich emergency work may include but is
not necessarily limitecrt~ removal of the damaged.improvements and clearing, filling, and
grading the land), and the remaining-funds, ifany," and: the property shall thereafter be held
and distributed as provided in'Section.z l ...8. :.'::: .J: .::.' ..::.. :.....,::

'·~::·'::-.,-I'-·",I' .." :•.: ••.': .: .: .-,~.•..~•.,'.' •.'
.1 .1 II I-
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:: .:.::' ):':wi~l'(respect to other Owners, by the acquisition of a Common Element, the Declaration may
,:.: :::: ,.:.,."beamendedto.adjust that Owner's Common Expense Liability allocation, or to remove the
:':_., ,:,_.' ,51flo.dath,:>n..pfa Limited Common Element to that Owner's Unit, as the case may be.

I • I I

I • • I • I I •

• : I ••• I • I • I •

.• ;;.::.-"" •••• ,,-- _.1 ••_;::. .J'" Sepii01J;--2:3.;-6'r.· ..HReconstruct~pn ..ap.d Repair. Any reconstruction and repair necessitated
)Sy condemnation shall-be g9v~p::¢dby t~'e procedures specified in Article 22.

- .1 ._ I. II I. • I I..... ,I.

I •• • _ I ••• : I •• I.- I· -;

• I •• I • I •• • •• - I ;;;. I-

• I • I •• • I • I I I"· I" • :-. I

,_. .~ .1,1 I I _ .1 •• _ .1,1 •• -'111•11.
I .1.1 .1 . ,_.1 • .1-' -.'-;:.
• ,_.1 .1 •••• - .-.1 1,- _ ••••

••
_ • I I -. I : I I - -I-. .1 .1.1 • 1,- ...- I"

I • I : : I I • • .-: • ~. • • • •• .:. ~ •.. .. .. .•. ~. . ..' , .:,' .' ' ., ~. ., . ,'. ..: . ,':..' - ~.' ,..:'.,:.. ..: :' .

Article 24 EASEMEN'r~' .::·-.';:-·,'····:}.....-::.'·-.r-·':·'-·( _.:':-!
! 'I ' I .'. .~'

!iiiiiiiIII_ ,.- _ '-••t> .1=.. •

• ·1 • • .' • • .-.

• - II '11-.• •~I I· . I
• ••••• ••• • • • • I••

Section 2~iJ""-:"In G~ne,r~1.ijh~h.:ur{h::l~·;~.~.··aneasement in and through each other Unit
and the Common and Limited CommonElements for ..,~~Jsupport elements and utility, wiring,
heat, and service elements.sand jor reasonable access thereto, a~:::·required to effectuate and
continue proper operation of the...Condominium ..-:/ .--':. ':.'- .:>: ..-.).:

• • . • • • • • • ._. I••··: • • • •••••: •
•••• •• ••• ••I .- • .' ••

• I I • I 1 • I • • • • 1 ·1·· : 1

Section 24.2 Encroachm~~t~ . .{:r.q:·-ih~:.·:-ext.¢;tn~tpr6Yideq;.'l)y thedefinition of "Unit"
in the Declaration and in the Condominium ..Acfr::.each Unit and all' Common and .Limited
Common eiement.s are hereby declared to h~'ye an ~aseltient/ovef:.'::?JI"·a9jolping Pnit:g' and
Common.and Limited Common Elements for the·':I~urP~s.e'ot··ac<;.omn:iQq~ting;:;:any:;·:·pr~ientor
future encroachment as a result of engineering errors.sconstruction, ...,;o~~constructiont:·::-repairs,
settlement, shifting, or movement of any portion of the property, c{i- al}'Y othersimilar cause,
and any encroachment due to building overhang or projection. There···s·hall.be valideasements
for ..the maintenance-of the encroaching Units and Common andLirrrited.Common Elements
so .....Iong .~·stheencroachfricntsshall exist, and the rights and obligations.ofOwners shall not be
altered innuy ~ay::l)y the encroachment, provided, however, that in no :ey'e~ishall a valid
easement for ~rlcr.6ach¢en·~ be.created in favor of a Unit if the encroachment was caused by
the willful-act with :-full .knowledgebf, the Owner. The encroachments described in this
Section shall not...be construedtc be encumbrances affecting the marketability of title to any

.. . ..':. .... : - ...~-- - .
U it ,. I. ,I 1"1 ',I I· 1·,1Il l . .;. ..~'-:: .,~I -: .: r > I. .:.... ... .. .. . .....- '. . ... .

',., ,~'.' ,. -':'.':: ,:. .
'.;. I' .' - _' •. - • .1

• : • I • I 1 • • • • : I •• ••

Section 24.3 '-'Easerri~nts\ Reserved.:··:by :.the :Declarant. The Declarant reserves an
• I. ••• '

easement over, across; and ·-'·:Jhroil~Ji-·:·.the_:Cornmon,.;·Elements of the Condominium for the
purposes of completing any unfinishedUnits or other improvements, exhibiting and preparing
Units for sale, making repairs reqUired .pursuant.to any :.contracC6~,sale, and discharging the
Declarant's obligations or exercising Development Rights or.SpecialDeclarant Rights. This
Section 24.3 may not be altered or amende4)v~thou.t'tl:te writtenconsent of-the Declarant.. - .. - - - .

. 1 .' I· :. ..' .J--'-I.·I .-

• • • I I.. .. ... .... - .- - ." ;. _..: .

Section 24.4 Utility Easements Granted' by' the:·Dey·iara;nt. :;.'The-·t~~clarant.grants to
each company or municipality providing utility servicesfo _:.the._:t~o~4oininium'~~ to the
Owners of Units in the Condominium an easement for _·.:the.",-·:in&t~llatiorh·:;·¢ons~ru~tiQPl- .. . .. .. .

maintenance, repair, and reconstruction of all utilities serving' the' .to~.d.6JPTniuri1.::or t~,e"""'"
Owners, including, without limitation, such utility services as-gas, water, ,~.ani.t~ry:·sewer, . .-/'- '.:-~:.
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.:.'. .j' storm-sewer, electricity, cable television, and telephone, and an easement for access over and
:::, ../' upd~lthe:::'e6'rtllJlOn Elements of the Condominium to the utility service facilities.
.: -. - .. ... - . .... .'... . ..

••• • {II}J ••••••,..... - . . ..
1 ' ,, ".-.. ...

• I •• _••••••••

I· . ,. r " •• : •.. . . .' '..

.:Art~¢le2.5"--PRQCEDUR~S. Fq~,.sill3'j~UVIDING,COMBINING OR ALTERING UNITS
.:- _. ._. •• •.• .-. .• :. ,. •••..•• t=>' .-.'

•• •• • • • •• -.I • • •• • - ~.. .••

- '.., ' • , '.. , - • -, ' •• , •• , ' -: •• :' J - , :. ,':...... .. ,., .' .. .... .... :-..
v- ./Sestio# 2~.~t .~..sub~ii§sion d( Prgp-osal'.}'o Subdivide or Combine Unit. No Unit or

Units shan be subdivided ot;:>comb!:~¢d/eit~y!-~:.i"bl':agreementor legal proceedings, except as
.' ••• 11 .: _. • •• ,... • ••••.••. ,. ••

provided in this Article.r'AnOwnermay propose subdividing or combining a Unit or Units by
submitting theproposal inwriting tothe Beard.and to all other Owners and mortgagees of the
Unit to be subdivided or combined, ~_.tibfi.:proposal to subdivide or combine must also be
given to every first mortgagee ofany pni~:..:.'in~~eCondominium. /f.pe proposal must include
complete plans and specifications for accomplishing the subdivision or combination and
proposed amendments of this Declaration and the Survey Map :.?:rtd..Plans which amendments
shall be executed by the Owner-of th.-eUJi'it_...to be subdivided "6r combined upon approval
pursuant to Section 25.2, and which amendmentsassigntm Jctendfyi,ng.n:qrnber to each Unit
created, al}:d";-{~allocate the allocated interests ·:··an'd.:)iabilitie,~£ (dhnerlY·\·~llocate~(··t9 the
subdividedor combined Unit to the new Unit orUnits in' any reasonablemanner prescribed by
the Owner of the subdivided or combined Unit o{Unit~,The .Ownerof-theUnit or:=t.rnitsto be
subdivid~d oi:'c'ombined shall bear all costs of the subdivisiori' ol{~ombination/' :'.':/ ::>.,- .. .. ... - . . . .

.: .' -' .. -'. " " . ,.,' ..' .' .' .' .: - .:. - ' '.- , - .' ,. --, '.. .. .. .. .-. ... . .. .: .. ..

._::.:':.Se9.tion ~5.2.r AJmroval Regpired for Subdivision ~nd ·to~bf~~tiQri·~ ..A prb~osal that
contemplates ~~bdiy·isiol},.9r combination of a Unit or Units wilt'be'aqcept~4-'bnly"if approved
in.writirig byall Owne'rs andmortgagees of the Unit or Units to be subdivided-or combined,
theBoardand 5l~(of Eligible'Mcrtgagees. <.... ./.

, ," •. ' , . . :..., .-:.
, • • • • • • I· • • •
, • ' , • I • • , •.. :. . .-. .. ..-. .. . .... .. .. .. .. ..
'::'Sectioh 2$:~3 /:"Mi¥or Alt~rations; Hard Surface Flooring. No Unit may be altered in

any way except bl at¥9taan9~.::With _q~isArticle. An Owner may make any improvements or
alterations to theOwncr'aUriit that do not change the structural walls, affect the structural
integrity or acoustical _properties of the.building or the plumbing, mechanical or electrical
systems or lessen thesupport o( al}Y portion Q{ the-Condominium: and an Owner of a Unit
may not change the flooring.from'carpcting t9' hard surface flooring in a portion of the Unit
that is over another Unit without .~peprior. ...-\vri~ten .~ppiova.J_.9t the Board, which may be
withheld in its sole discretion. '-:"-"In connection with change from carpet to hard surface
flooring, the Board may condition its approval.' upon "the .. installation of an acoustical
subflooring material and/or coverage ofcertain floor-areas with carpet. ·::.:AnOwner may not
penetrate the boundaries of a Unit as definedinSection 9':.2 withoutlhe prior written approval
of the Board, which may be withheld in its solediscretion or conditioned J,lp'on .an...inspection
by a third party selected by the Board at the Owner.' s cost andexpense. Alterations that
penetrate the boundaries of a Unit include, but are not limited to.t·:·-:tht?,::lristallati~~of-recessed
spice racks, medicine cabinets, recessed lighting and recessed speakers. 1h-···O.,:"n~r-may .~eC··,·"". - . . - . .. .. .._. . ... ·1'_·,· ...,·1· ..• 1·- . . .. .. .. _.. . .... ... . . . .. . - . - - - . . _..... .. .... ..1.·.. . ..
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.'::':: ./.'" .: .Section +5.4 ...,b,.djoining Unit§.. After acquiring an adjoining Unit or an adjoining part
I ••;;~ I I • • . I - • r . I •••• I

':'.,,,,,.,,,,~.'of any adjoinirig.Unit, anOwner p:1ay".:.with approval of the Board pursuant to Section 25.5,
- I • • • I. I • •• • I

.remcve or alter: any .intervening .partition or create apertures therein, even if the partition in
whole or inpart i~""a ¢om"mgh:Ele;mebt, ifJrose acts do not adversely affect the structural
integrity of mechanical qr ¢'+'ectric·~).,~y$tems·:,~;o~:)essenthe support of any portion of the
Condominium. RerriovaV'-of.,parti~i9hs":6r cr~i1qh'·\j,f apertures under this subsection is not a
relocation of boundaries. The Q~/n.er's prdl.i?,.osat~(;:lactunder this Section shall be submitted
to the Board aAd:"shall include the-plans ..:·/hpd·::s.iJecifications for the proposed removal or
alteration. .: .:: :.: ,.'::.-,.,.;;:.;:..-,:

,': .,,' :,'
• I I - • • • I • I I

I, I· 1 ,. I' ,. ."~~.. :',-:, •
• ,.. .' .,.1 ., ••• •• I,!, I.

I • I • I·· rJ 'Ii' - • -. • • ••

Section 25.5 Subst'hnti a}·:, Alterat{~n.,/': ,:,A:· proposal th?t" ¢ntemplates substantial
alteration of one or more Units -i~,.s4bjeS{ to :~pprov~l·by the B~.~(t.,.J'TheBoard shall approve
an Owner's request under this Section within :3'0days, unless the 'Proposed alteration does not
comply with Section 25.3 or impairsrhe structural integrity ,or mechanical or electrical
systems in.the.Condcminium. The failure of theBoard ~6'act upon a request within. ...such
period shall be deemed approval thereof.'·.-:, ., ",.: ,'.:' :':: '<::», ".';:.,:::,"»

,. .:. .!.. • .' " ..•. !~:~... '." .' .' , •
. ' ,. '·'·:: .•,'1·-'·' .' • .~ ·.1·,1' ," ;.. , ..' .. '.' ,~.,~.". ,. ,',. ,

.:Sectiqh·:2~.6 ::~:Procedure After AQProval. Upoh., approval .of-a proposal under this
Article, the-Owner making it may proceed according to theproposedplans and.specifications,
provided ~hat ttie Board may in its discretion require that the Board administer ~hework, or
thai' provisions for.theprotection of other Units or Common EJe~~n~~·'of' that reasonable
deadlines for-completion ofthe work be inserted in the contracts for the-work. The changes in
the.SurveyMap.Plans and.Declaration shall be placed of record as amendtrlents'thereto.

,.. ",. I" ',. " -r;
, • ' • .,' , • .,1 , ' , • '

I • I I : • • _. I • -. • -. I • .-

• • I. II:. .~. -.1 .-. I. .-

"Section 25'.7 :::·:'·Re~ocation.A)f""Bbundaries-Ad.i9ining Units. The boundaries between
adjoining Units .may.cnly p:e,/reloG.atedby an amendment to the Declaration, pursuant to
Article 26, upon application ~6theBoard by th'e·"Owners of those Units. If the Owners of the
adjoining Units ha\ie·,:$pe,cifi~da.reallocarion between their Units of their allocated interests,
the application must state the proposed reallocations. "Unless the Board determines within 30
days that the reallocations are unreasonable, the Associationshall prepare an amendment that
identifies the Units involved;,":::&t~~eS:·tl.le r~·aJ.lo¢atiqris~::'.:is.#~ec..p.ted by the Unit Owners,
contains words of conveyance between.them, ..~rklis-recorded in the name of the grantor and
the grantee. The Association shall obtain and rec9rd::~uryeY"'p1ap~{of'pJans complying with
the requirements of RCW 64.34.232(4i'··'nec¢~sarY to show the altered '~oundaries between
adjoining Units and their dimensions and 'td~~'tifying,:'numbers. '·::Th~:::Owner or Owners
benefited by a reallocation of Unit boundaries shall ,bear:~,:all .costs' associated therewitb in
proportion to the relative benefits to each such Unit asdetermined by theBoard.«. >'. ,.'.,:

• • I • I • I • I • I • • I I • • I
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,:,:: ,/" (dtie~-i)dn~ibility for maintenance and repair of any portion of the Condominium; (e) rights to
,- ;,::, ,/:' use CommotrElements and Limited Common Elements; (f) reallocation of interests in
": ,::,.", CommonElements or Limited Common Elements' or rights to their use; (g) redefinition of
'::::',' , ,,:;,:,cany Uoh boundaries; ..O~)convertibility of Units into Common Elements or Common Elements
"":':,._".""..".-", inio Units; (i}-ex,pansior}'-:-or,contraction of the Condominium or the addition, annexation, or

.withdrawal ,6f.:/propert.y to or .Irom ihe Condominium; (j) hazard or fidelity insurance
'requiremen~s;:''-(k) VnpQ~itiqh ,~{~any/re~tric~,ippon the right of an Owner to sell or transfer a
Unit; ;,:,-0) establishment ,9f"'< ..:~elf-rii~~,~gemen(-"-of the Condominium after professional
management :',:-"has":":been required ,:"bf,/HiID"·-"FN:MA,, FHLMC, or other similar agency or
corporation or.by an ~flgiJJie ryi'ortgagee; '\'rn) -~~t6ration or repair (after damage or partial
condemnation) 'itf-:a"rriann~f other th~h speqi1"!ed':i,~{the Declaration or Survey Map and Plans;
or en) any provisions which are forthe f1i<i;feffsbenefit of holders of first mortgages.

... ', ..- .•.. .•. .•. ..~-.
I I I I I ••••••• • •• • •
_. • . - • .•. • - • _.• I •I • I

••••• • •• ••• •• Jri' -.-.. - ••• : ••

26.2.2 An amendmentthaecreates'or increases D~_felqpment Rights or Special
Declarant Rights, increases thenumberof :Ul11tS, changes the.boundaries of any Unit, the
Allocated Interests of a Unit, or the'uses to,:':W~'ich:~nyUn~t/ls rbstijcted, shall require the vote
or agreement of the Owner of each Unit-particularly affected; theDeclarant (if the Declarant. . . ... . . .. .
owns a u~1i';-'Q~has the rights to exercise any 'Deve.l,opt:ri~mt::':-Rig,~tsor S'p,ecial Declarant
Rights) and theOwners having at least 90% 'of. the votes in.the Assoc! atiort:"other than the

,. ._. .s . .1 _, " , ,..'.' '.

Deel
arant ''... ';'.::»; I •• ,. , :., ' , : ' •• ,•• , - ••• - ~ : ~ ••••• 1 ., • ' , ••• , ~ ., ' ,."0- :-:. , '::-. , ,:-.. ,. ' , ,. ,- . ..

, .' , - ' . ., .' .' '. ' .. . . _.. ...' ." . .." ..- .
" .' -.' .. .". . ,. .' . :,'
- .:, ' ,:' ' . .: ., . .: ' .' .- ..... " -, .. ': : ' '. ,: ., '

::,:' ,..:,:"26:2.3 r; All other amendments shall be adopted :~fc6.Q~erited::::t~,~y 67% of the
owners.,' ,:'; ,.';: ',',', :,: ,: .::

. _. .',. ..' .,' .:. .'
•. •• .•• : •.••.. I • . •• ._. •. .. ... .. _. .

, ' , ' ,. .' .. . ., . , ' , '. ' ' ,. , -

,.,..:' :,,':;' ,__:,'26.2..4' .-,,-'-"A'~"'Eli-gibleMortgagee who receives a writtenrequest to.consent to an
amendmerit whodocs not.deliver or post to the requesting party a negativeresponse within 30

,.. ",..1, I,. ,. .~.

days-shall be deemed to have consented to such request.
• • •. • I·· I • • . • • • ••.•.•.•

• 1. .1 .1 •. _. I I •• : ••

• . ••-••• : Ir- -.• I -.• •• • {I r ••.

Section 26.3 ~'\,::Li~ita.tid~~on. Atllendments. No amendment may restrict, eliminate,
or otherwise modify any ,$'i),e'cial,-,,'be:c.lar~nt.Right provided in the Declaration without the
consent of the Deelaran] and ,iiny morigagee.iof record with a security interest in the
Development Rights or Special Declarant Right ,oi>"~11any real property subject thereto,
excluding mortgagees of Units owriedby persons otherthan.the Declarant.. .. . . . .. .. .. .. .....;. .: ... -.. .; .. .. .-:.
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Article 27 TERMINATION OF CONDOMINIUM: ,::: "
. ... , . - ' .

, - ..•• •• .J--'-' .••
• • I •• I • I.. .. .. .. . . . .

• - , - - . I' - : •

Section 27.1 Action Required. Exceptasprovidedin Article 2,2 andArticle 23, the
Condominium may be terminated only by agreement-of Owners of Units to which at least
80% of the votes in the Association are allocated and in .accordance ,with the.Condominium
Act.
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I • I • • I • • • I I·. I • I •
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,:: ,:: , ,::::.Section 27.2 Condominium Act Governs. The provisions of the Condominium Act
,:; ';:::, ,/:,Y relating ~9..·terJ;nination of a condoI~inium contained in RCW 64.34.268, as it may be
':---. ,::,_.,. ~iTIe.iide9."..shal1 .govern the termination of the Condominium, including, but not limited to, the
\':" .,:;':'(li~posi£iori'~:ofthe realproperty in the Condominium and the distribution of proceeds from the

. ··I·;! . I • • . . - .•• .•

"""-''''"".. sale of tharreal' property.". ""'''..'''.
- • • • ·1 I _ • • • • • • •• •

, . , ., ,. ' . "~. - .. ..~ ..
I • I • • • - • - • - •• . . •• - •• . . • . • . • . - . - • . • . - ·1-_. .. .-... ;. I ·.···1···· ...• I • - •..• •. .. .. .. .. . .. . . ,•..'... .. - _. . .. . ..

• • • • • • • • •• . ••- •ii· .-.. .. . I· ,I .1.. I"· ... .:-..... _ - ....' .1 .1 .. ,-'11 •. 1'.
,_ " ,._- _.: •. 1- -_ .•... . . . :... - ..... . :. . . - . - .. ., ,.:-

Arti cle· '."2·-8·::::NO::'TIC-.':·, .ES·,t >. ".....,:: ):,; ..,:....).:: ,,/' ..:'.:::":.
..,. .: •..• . . .

•• • • .J - I : .• - ••. ' •

• p ••• il .: _ ••• -, ••• •• •.••. • ..-••. . ,.: .'- .. . - -.. - . - . .. ...•. .. •... ...-. _... .. ..
, - .), - .'_ - I ' • ' I ' ~'

Section''-'28,J ",.l~orni and Denvery6f. ...;N6tice. Unless provided otherwise in this
Declaration, all notices gi,ven:,undel>·the pr6·yf~iohs of this Declaration or the Bylaws or rules
or regulations of the Association shall be irvwritlng andmay be delivered either personally or
by mail. If deli very is made: by mail, the notice ~hrillbedeemed tri have been deli vered upon
being deposited in the United Statesmail; first class, :P9stage prepaid, addressed to the person
entitled to such notice at the mostrecent address knowrrto ~heBoard. Notice to the Owner of
any Unit shall be sufficient if mailed t&tp-~-'·:U~itif·:;~ooth~r::-·f9~ilin·gaddress has been given to
the Board.,:M~i1ing addresses may be changed bynotice inwriting.to theBoard. N6ti~,es to
the Board.shallbe given to the Declarant until the TrnnsitionDaie; ..andthereaftea' s4.nll be
given to the president or secretary of the Association, ..··/ ,:..-.',' ,:." ;,''.'''' ...,."",.".,../ :.: ,:.....-' ':::::

'." .' , - ,. ., . . '. , ..
, .' .' .. ,- , " , ' , .. :- ' ..

" :.' -::. ... , ',. ,'-. _. ._'.':,',. " ,. .,. " ..."'.'.' '. ,. .'

:.·:.'Sect~on2S.2 ::::Notices to Eligible Mortgagee2' Art"Eligtble.:':l\1origag¢'e is a Mortgagee
that has fited with the secretary of the Board a written request.thatit be glvefl copies of the
notices listed below. The request must state the name and address-of-the-Eligible Mortgagee
and the:,J,dentifying:'·Numbe'f'-'-or address of the Unit on which it has (or·'·'"in:~ur.e'sor-guarantees) a
Mortgagc.tUntilsuch time thereafter that the Eligible Mortgagee withdrawsthe request or the

• •••• • • r ,

mortgage held:,.:.'1n.s·ure9(0~':,·:gu~ranteedby the Eligible Mortgagee is satisfied/the Board shall
send t()"·the"Eligi~le Mortgag~e t~melY"·written notice of (a) any proposed amendment of the
Declaration or survey."Map.:an.d PI3:D:S effecting a change in (i) the boundaries of any Unit,
(ii) the exclusive:·:,~asemen~"':1i·ght~.,/if':';:~ny/appertaining to any Unit; (iii) the interest in the
Common Elements-orthe liability forCommon Expenses of any Unit, (iv) the number of
votes in the Association allocated JO any .Unit, or,:-(v)..~hepurposes to which a Unit or the
Common Elements are restricted; "(~) any proposedrtcrmination of condominium status,
transfer of any part of the ComlJlo~"Elen.1en~s',or,.teIT9in~iior(:·bt..professional management of
the Condominium; (c) any condemnation loss or casualty lossthat affects a material portion
of the Condominium or that affects any Unlr-on,:which~·'.',~ligib,le"'Mortgagee has a first
mortgage; (d) any delinquency which>··ha.s:,:.;,:contin~ed.for )60 .days .j.p the payment of
Assessments or charges owed by an Owner of:,~.:tJqit otr which an ·'.$.ligib1eMortgagee had a
mortgage; (e) any lapse, cancellation, or material modification 6f any ...---tnstidince policy

• •• • • • • • I •

maintained by the Association pursuant to Article 21( or Jf) any proposed action that would
require the consent of a specified percentage of Eligible .Mqftga.gees,:· pursuant.to Article·'22,
Article 25, or Article 26. ' .< .:': :.:' :.:;' ".:;'.". ,i':- ...:: . i>: ..,". . . - .. .. ....... . . . . . .. . ..- . . . .. .. - .. ... . . . . - .. - _. - .•. . • . • .•• . • .1.· •.
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.;::. /:" Article 29../·SEVERABILITY
- ... .~~~~~~•.. - •.... . ._. - .· .:-.-.. .... _. ..

•• .1· .'· . .... .. ..

"::::.,.. .,'.:./ .: The':: provisions of this Declaration shall be independent and severable, and the
"',':':'., "'''' .. ".---=",. ~enf~fce~bili~Y .:of'·-anY··:,<?neprovision shall not affect the enforceability of any other

provision/If the.remaining provision or Provisions comply with the Condominium Act.
, :. " :-". : • , :' ••• 1 ,~ , , :', ' : ,",' ,,',.: ..:' ' .'~ ,.. . . .. - ...' .' .:, ' .'.' ..:.. . .•:, ~., .. ,.

'" " ' " '~. ," .:.,'.•,_ 1.1. .1 I .1 -.11.
•. • . :.' • •..• • .• ' , I',

I .:1 _••1 _... ••• .._ .-._.. ',»; ...1- -_ .. ::-
• • I I - •.-: I I·· .-. .' .' .',' .•. . ',.. ,,' ,~. ,~'.. ... . .. .' . .•:. ;~ .•.. :,.,.: :; .•: .: .... .. . .. ... .. . . .•. .. . - .: . ... -~.. . .. -

'.,' ,. " .. ~ .,' .. " ,.. ',. '.'.

Article 30 EFFECfIVEi.bATE ..:-':....:)....-::.'. .-t~"':·i' ,/' ,)'-'
'. _ ...._._ .-.1 •• I: .. ~.:. _:..... . .-. -: -: .. .- ..

• • •••• • • I .I·: • •~I I •.•

This De~i'aratf~nsh~ll 4ike efi~ct ~p6~;'-;~~~ding.
.: .-.. .: .:_. ..: -:.
• • • • I I • • • ·1
I •. • . • ••.. . - . - .. . ..
I· • I • I • ••• ·1· • ••••••••
.• ',. ,... • ,'.. • •.•• ~•.•• I,!" .•. . . . .. .. .. . . . .: ...

Article 31 REFERENCE TO sURvEY IviAP::·A~DPLANS..1. ._ .• •. _. •.••.•. ._.... ... ... ... .... ..: .... .. ...
•••• ••• ••• • •• _ ••• 1 •• _ •• • •••••••

. • I • • I I. • • •• I • • . . •• I

The Survey Map and Planswasfiled With :the Reeordesof'King County, Washington,
simultaneously with the recording :pf :':'"this Declaration ..·..'under Recording
No.200fe:·b30e.oO( 5Y!L in Volume ?t4( ofCondominiums, P~~~.~Q~thro~ghQ(eZ

., .:' '" ,: '..: .;,..... ..., .... :' ~..
• I • • I I· •• • - • •.,,' -: :",'.' '.'.' ..'
.._ • I I.. .. .. .. I.

• . - ; :. • • I • -.. I',. .. ., .. ..·-···_ ...:-.····.1·... ...- -.. .--. .-
• ••••••I • • • • ••.' .. ' " ' ...,~., ' . . , ' ..' ' .". ,. .:'. ' .'. ' . ' , , .

Article.Jz AsStGNMENT BY DECLARANT-::""'" .::; .'.:: .' ,..::,: .:/ /:.- :'::'. - ... . .-
• . ..-" .:.= :; . , . ::.;. .: :', ' .. ' ,.' ' , y :--::. .:.'.': ::>

::..-.::Th.J Declarant reserves the right to assign, transfer, sell.tlease, ..or rent-all 9~ a portion
of the propertythen'owned.by it and reserves the right to assign allor.any'of'its rights, duties,
~d obligations created underthis Declaration. ".'::'.:.-':/':' :.:-"

. . . . . . . .. . .. -
. • . . • • I I • • • • •

',. ,: ,. ,.,_.,:. .' ,. ,

DAfEP: 2::. ~.if~:/f26;.::./').': :/ ......:.~:
. ··.1. I·· I •.••••• _. - I •• :.

• • •• _ II... r. -.• • • _. . • I {J r •11_1 _I _I. 1- ••...- ---. . -; . .... . ', - - .- .- - -. . --:.. .. . - ... ..... .. .. ._. .. . .
• •• : • I • •• ..:.. ..: •• • •-. ... .. . _. ..-. I." ' .-. 1
•. • •••• I • ••
I· ,••~. :' .~ •.
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CITYVIEW KIRKLAND GARDENS 84 L~P., a
Delaware limited partnership
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·'
·'·'
, '. - ....
1:~.III···I·.-

,

,·' ,
- ; :: ..: .

I • _ I
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.By;,. ..".

.. ,.'
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_I ••

Wce KIRKLAND GARDENS, LLC, a.. ..
;: :.:·Wa$hi;ngton limited liability company,
:::'-: ._'-'.::al:lthqrlzed',!=lg~nt
... .. -

_I I •

, • • • 1 ••
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- I _ I •
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COUNTY OF KING

.'.
,
,,

.' ., '.. .. ., . ,... - . - . .- . - ...- . .- .. : . .... . - - . . . ..; .:. . - . :.. . . . .. . .. .. . ..
• - • • I • • • • •• I • • • • • •.. _. .. .... . -, ;.... .... -:.

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence thatJeffrey Wy~ong/Is":J~e person w4o···., ...
appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that said person 'signed :'~his:.Jns!:rli"rn:~ri~/·onoath ..:.... .:.~"''''''''':,~:'

• • . • ; • I • . . - • {J'- .•.•. • ..: .•.;.. ..:. ••I. . ·.1 . _.... ~.
I • I • • I I • I· .... : ..... _. ',...- : . . . . . . ..
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/. stated .that... said person was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the
':'::. .//. '3.tf!;::!Jl.=~>.,·,of...WCC KIRKLAND GARDENS, LLC, a Washingt~n ~imited 1iabi1i~ycompany, the
':,,_.. agent of CITYVIE.W KffiKLAND GARDENS 84 L.P., a Delaware hnuted partnership, to be the free

..:and\Tohiniat:yact .of such corporation for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.
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• I _ I • I • •• I I : I

I • I • I'" -. I

• • I • I • - •

•_ - ._._ .- __ 1_;. I. ..- _~
.1 ,- ._ 1.1 I. _,-.:.•,.• :: -•
• _ .1._ ••• 1.1 I I ••••• ••••I~

'.,'. ,': ,:' _,. ..,1 :: _: ,. ,. ,
• I • I • I • I I • • • •• - Iii' 1-

, , ,. ." ,... , .. .:.,'
PA''-ReE'·L A~:_:,';' ,' - ,,:-'-: .'.' 1_··,"11',1_',_ .• :• _.1 ,._ _ .-.1 .-,••. _ ..••• :-

• I I -. I : I I - -I-.1 .1 .1 ..•- • 1,- •.•
I. I • • I • I - I • . . _. ~.I I" .1: I •.
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I _ I. • • I

Beginning ata pOInt ~H:lc~::'-'beapS"':'~f6mthe ..'~o~rhg~arter comer of Section 5, Township 25
north, Range 5·,·,:qfl:st,,,,WJvV~ inKingCounty; _Wa~·hington, North 04°28136" West 502.74 feet
and North 87°0212tF" Easr:S04;05 feet; :::.-,.,.;;.,r ,,.:'" ":~'"

thence North 04 °28'36" 'Wes{'489 .rs feet; ::.-,;';,.;.,-:._.I"""I·,!, /'\'.

thence North 86°49'26" Eiis-t" 168::0 feel; :':: _:,.-'-",.,-'/ -. ~/ ·'.:i.:

thence South 04 °28 '36" East 489) 8 feet~':--"' :::.- _:-;: .... :' ':,',_ :-:'=::,.,J,t
• I I •• I •• I I • I • I

thence South 87°02'2011 West I6'8~Q2 ft:it to.:,ihe-·poipt of/l:>eginning~,.
EXCEPT the South 30 feet thereof forpublic !oaq'-:purpos6s:; _.:,-,!: ./_::-- ,.'_.- ...•. ,-,.,.,.

(BEING all'of Tracts 25 and 26, Block 5~, Burke. & Farrar's ,Kirkl and-Gardens" 'No.15,
according ...to the'un recorded plat thereof); ."'::, ,-':. ,_;,-:.:.: ';;:;":::::.":.:.'"'":'::;,'-'::,;-. _.::,J' ,: .. :','

I I •••i • I.: .. 1.1. ,_.
'!:;II ••_1- .1 .1 ..•. ! ..:-.... I.- :: • ,-

• • I • • •• I •• I -.I I I"
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• I - I • - •••• I - I - '. • •
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Beginning at .~{point which bears from the south quarter comerofSectforr'S, Township 25
north, Range·':S E~st.,.,-WJvi:>i-n.King County, Washington, North 04°28~36_;-~':-W~st502.74 feet
and North:'S7°02'20j, East.420."()3 feet" :\"" :.:-:

, .' .: ,. :' ... , . ,. ..
, • • ' , • II, I, • , • • I •

thence. North 04°~8136:,P West 488.84 feet;
thence:'North"86°49126" East 84 feet:..··'·:···,·:-

_. .: --;- ,"-- c r : ,. .-.-.

thence South 04 ci28136~,'.,'·EasL·48:9.15 feet; "~'-
.. ..- .. : - . -- -
• I. "I' • I • I· •

thence South 87°0,~'20n west .~4.0.ll·f(~~tto the-point of beginning;
EXCEPT the southSufeet thereof for public-road' purposes; ..
(ALSO known as Tracts 27l31oc~ ~.3,Burke &:,FaIT~r'is":~irklandGardens No.IS, according to

_' .1.111 I' _.. "

the unrecorded plat thereof); ':':'" . :;- -,' _.-.,-, -,- .- >":._
I· • • I •• I • I

I .1. ••• • I I. I •
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thenceSouth 87°02'20" west 84.00 feet to the point of beginning;
E{tCEPr::thE!"'SQuth 30 feet thereof for public road purposes;
{ALSO ,known ·~sTracts 28 Block 53, Burke & Farrar's Kirkland Gardens No.1S,
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Schedule C (Parking Allocation) added by Amendment 2
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Insurance Dec Page

Mira
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CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2009/01)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

INSURED

NAIC #

INSURER E:

INSURER D:

INSURER C:

INSURER B:

INSURER A:

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

PRODUCER

OTHER

LOCJECT
PRO-POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTION

DEDUCTIBLE

CLAIMS MADEOCCUR

EXCESS / UMBRELLA LIABILITY

$

$

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $

COVERAGES

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT / SPECIAL PROVISIONS

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFFECTIVE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXPIRATION
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

ADD'L
INSRD

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWNED AUTOS

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident) $

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident) $

BODILY INJURY
(Per accident) $

BODILY INJURY
(Per person) $

ANY AUTO

GARAGE LIABILITY

OTHER THAN
AUTO ONLY:

EA ACC

AGG

$

$

AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT $

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Phone: 425-691-2650

11/6/2024
Fax: 425-691-5208

The Partners Group, LLC
1111 Lake Washington Blvd N, Suite 400
Renton WA 98056

Accelerant Specialty Insurance Company 16890
Mira Owners Association
c/o Condominium Management
12729 Northup Way, Ste 20
Bellevue WA 98005

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT
TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

A 1,000,000
X 100,000

X

2,000,000

X

5,000

1,000,000

S0001PK00017802 11/9/2024 11/9/2025

2,000,000

A

X
X

S0001PK00017802 11/9/2024 11/9/2025
1,000,000

1,000,000

B

X
25,000,000

25,000,000

G74825278 11/9/2024 11/9/2025

WA Stop GapA S0001PK00017802 11/9/2024 X11/9/2025

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

C
D

Crime (Fidelity)
Directors & Officers

BD2J58388101
618883344

11/9/2024
11/9/2024

11/9/2025
11/9/2025

Crime Limit
Crime Deductible
D&O Limit
D&O Retention

1,300,000
2,500
1,000,000
1,000

Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured as respects the Named Insured. Severability of Interests / Separation of Insureds applicable. Property
Manager is included as an insured on the Fidelity / Crime policy. (84 Condo Units – 6 Buildings, Clubhouse, Pool, and Carports)

Evidence of Insurance
---------------------------
To Request COI with Lender/Unit Owner information:
condos@tpgrp.com
*Please allow 24 hours for processing*

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY
WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 10-30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL
SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY
KIND UPON THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Federal Insurance Company 20281
The Hanover Insurance Company 22292
Continental Casualty Company           20443
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ACORD 25 (2009/01)

IMPORTANT

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement
on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may
require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate
holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

DISCLAIMER

This Certificate of Insurance does not constitute a contract between the issuing insurer(s), authorized
representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it affirmatively or negatively amend,
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon.
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DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE

LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER

POLICY TYPE

NAIC NO:COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS

IF MULTIPLE COMPANIES, COMPLETE SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH

CONTINUED UNTIL
TERMINATED IF CHECKED

THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED:

EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE

CONTACT PERSON AND ADDRESS
PRODUCER NAME,

(A/C, No):
FAX

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

SUB CODE:

CUSTOMER ID #:
AGENCY
CODE:

NAMED INSURED AND ADDRESS

ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED(S)

THIS EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS
UPON THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.  THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTYBUILDING   ORPROPERTY INFORMATION (Use REMARKS on page 2, if more space is required)

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY
BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS
OF SUCH POLICIES.  LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

LENDERS LOSS PAYABLE

MORTGAGEE CONTRACT OF SALE LENDER SERVICING AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS

NAME AND ADDRESS

ADDITIONAL INTEREST

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

If YES, LIMIT:

Actual Loss Sustained; # of months:If YES, LIMIT:BUSINESS INCOME

If YES, indicate value(s) reported on property identified above: $

DED:

DED:

DED:

DED:

DED:

 - Coverage for loss to undamaged portion of bldg

 - Incr. Cost of Construction

 - Demolition Costs

SPECIALBROADBASICPERILS INSURED
DED:COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE:

DED:

%If YES,

PERMISSION TO WAIVE SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF MORTGAGE
HOLDER PRIOR TO LOSS

FLOOD (If Applicable)

COVERAGE INFORMATION

NOYES

BLANKET COVERAGE

TERRORISM COVERAGE Attach Disclosure Notice / DEC

IS THERE A TERRORISM-SPECIFIC EXCLUSION?

IS DOMESTIC TERRORISM EXCLUDED?

DED:

REPLACEMENT COST

AGREED VALUE

COINSURANCE

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN (If Applicable)

ORDINANCE OR LAW

WIND / HAIL (If Subject to Different Provisions)

EARTH MOVEMENT (If Applicable)

$

LIMITED FUNGUS COVERAGE

FUNGUS EXCLUSION (If "YES", specify organization's form used)

N/A

RENTAL VALUE

If YES, LIMIT:

If YES, LIMIT:

If YES, LIMIT:

If YES, LIMIT:

If YES, LIMIT:

If YES, LIMIT:

© 2003-2009 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 28 (2009/12)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Page 1 of 2

CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

11/6/2024

425-691-2650 16890
The Partners Group, LLC
1111 Lake Washington Blvd N, Suite 400
Renton, WA 98056

Accelerant Specialty, Property (S0001PK00017802)
Golden Bear, Earthquake, Flood (GFP0700146601)

425-691-5208 condos@tpgrp.com

Property, Earthquake, Flood

Mira Owners Association
c/o Condominium Management
12729 Northup Way, Ste 20
Bellevue WA 98005

see above

11/09/2024 11/09/2025

X

See additional comments under "Remarks" section below.
See Attached...

X

20,671,000 50,000

X X 586,757
X 20,671,000

X
X
X
X 15,000 50,000
X CP10301012
X 100% Replacement Cost

X
X

X Included 50,000
X
X 500k each bldg 50,000
X 500k each bldg 50,000
X 20,287,960 5% - $25k min
X 20,287,960 5% - $25k min
X 20,671,000 50,000

X

Evidence of Insurance
---------------------------
To Request COI with Lender/Unit Owner information:
condos@tpgrp.com
*Please allow 24 hours for processing*
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EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE REMARKS - Including Special Conditions (Use only if more space is required)

ACORD 28 (2009/12) Page 2 of 2

Certificate Holder is named as Mortgagee / Loss Payee. Coverage is "All-In" including Tenant Improvement and Betterments (TIB), walls-in and interior build-out.
Wind / Hail coverage is included and is subject to the Property Deductible. (84 Condo Units – 6 Buildings, Carports, Clubhouse, and Pool)

**$50,000 PER UNIT WATER DAMAGE DEDUCTIBLE, NOT TO EXCEED 5% OF BUILDING VALUE PER ENDORSEMENT FORM: S CP 12517 01 24**
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DESCRIPTIONS Continued.
LOCATION/DESCRIPTION:

710-714 Kirkland Circle
718-720 Kirkland Circle
724-728 Kirkland Circle
732-734 Kirkland Circle
738-742 Kirkland Circle
746-748 Kirkland Circle
710 Kirkland Circle
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1. CLICK HERE  or go to  https://portal.csr24.com/mvc/4555640:  

a. Enter the following Username and Password: 

Username: mira 
Password: certs 

 

b. Select the “Issue a Certificate” icon 

 
2. Issue the Property Certificate: 

a. Select the Property Certificate Link 

 
b. Click “Add Holder” at the top, or select an existing entry 

 

OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
Lender Instructions 
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c. Holder Information 

This is where you enter the Lender/Mortgagee information, following the guide below: 

Note: Do NOT enter your client’s loan # in the ‘Loan Number’ box – you will do this later. 

 
d. Property / Nature of Interest 

i. Additional Named Insured – Leave this blank 

ii. Property Information – Leave this blank 

iii. Check appropriate boxes for ‘Mortgagee’ and ‘Loss Payee’ 

iv. Other Interest – Leave both fields blank 

 

e. Description of Operations 

This is where you enter your borrower’s information, following the guide below: 

i. Click the “Lookup” button within the ‘Holder Specific Portion’ – a popup window will 

appear. 
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ii. Select the ‘Owner Information’ template, which will populate the appropriate lines in the 
‘Description’ box as follows: 

 
 

iii. Enter the unit owner’s Name(s), Property Address, Unit #, and Loan # 

 

f. Delivery Information – Recipient #1 

You will send the certificate to your email address 

i. Enter Your Name (or the intended recipient’s name) in the ‘Attention’ box 

ii. Check the ‘Email the Form’ box and enter your email address in the ‘Email’ field 

 

iii. If everything looks correct, click “Submit” to send the Property Certificate to yourself.  

 
g. If you also need a Certificate of Liability Insurance for your client, click “Issue Another Certificate” 

and proceed to Step 3 of the instructions. If not, you’re now finished and can close the window.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



 

 

3. Issue the Liability Certificate 

a. Select the Liability Certificate Link 

 
 

b. If you’ve already completed a Property Certificate, your lender and client information should be 
available on the list. You can also search for the entry using the search bar. 

 
 

c. Once you select the holder, info from the previously issued certificate should copy over.  

Leave everything as is.  

d. Click “Submit” to send the Liability Certificate to yourself. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certificate Issuance is now complete. 

After you hit submit, the next screen will confirm that the information has been submitted. The generated 

certificate will be instantly sent to your email address provided. 

 

If you do not receive the certificate in your email within a couple minutes, please check your junk mail folder.  

If it still has not arrived, feel free to call our office at (425) 455-5640 or email at condos@tpgrp.com. 

 

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs

mailto:condos@tpgrp.com
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Mira Condominiums
BALANCE SHEET

As of: 06/30/2025
Assets

Account # Account Name Total
Operating Cash
1100 CIT Petty Cash $500.16
1120 CIT Operating Account $2,652.08
1130 Insurance Reserve $59,762.63

OPERATING CASH TOTAL: $62,914.87

Reserves
1200 CIT Maintenance Reserves $216,997.22
1201 CDAR 7687 26WK 3.75% 12/26/25 $300,000.00
1202 CDAR 7725 52WK 3.45% 06/25/26 $268,968.20
1203 CDAR 9765 26WK 4.10% 07/31/25 $250,000.00
1206 CDAR 5373 26WK 4% 09/11/25 $275,000.00

RESERVES TOTAL: $1,310,965.42

Current Assets
1500 Prepaid Insurance $33,139.00
1550 Amento Group Retainer $1,500.00
1600 Assessment Receivables $15,374.06
1620 Late Fee Receivable $675.00
1630 Water & Sewer Receivable $1,518.76
1660 NSF Receivable $20.00
1675 Delinquency Admin fee - Receivable $190.00

CURRENT ASSETS TOTAL: $52,416.82

Fixed Assets
1710 Honda Power Washer $1,980.70

FIXED ASSETS TOTAL: $1,980.70

TOTAL ASSETS: $1,428,277.81

Liabilities

Account # Account Name Total
Current
Liabilities
2100 Accounts Payable $9,029.61
2115 Security Deposit-C303 Ramsammy $1,339.14
2120 Security Deposit-A303 Liuson $1,419.81
2125 Security Deposit-E303 Stapleton $1,319.40
2130 Security Deposit - Mohan D104 $1,396.14
2200 Prepaid Owner Assessments $18,200.42

CURRENT LIABILITIES TOTAL: $32,704.52

Allocated



Mira Condominiums
As of: 06/30/2025

BALANCE SHEET

2 of 2

Account # Account Name Total
Reserves
2890 Allocated Reserve $1,310,965.42

ALLOCATED RESERVES TOTAL: $1,310,965.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES: $1,343,669.94

Equity

Account # Account Name Total
Equity
2900 Retained Earnings $105,090.65

EQUITY TOTAL: $105,090.65

Current Year Net Income/(Loss) ($20,482.78)
TOTAL EQUITY: $84,607.87

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY: $1,428,277.81



1 of 3

Mira Condominiums
INCOME STATEMENT

Start: 06/01/2025 | End: 06/30/2025
Income

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Income
3000 Assessments 50,559.26 50,559.25 0.01 303,355.56 303,355.50 0.06 606,711.00
3200 Late Fee Charges 100.00 0.00 100.00 425.00 0.00 425.00 0.00
3230 Insurance Interest 7.34 0.00 7.34 31.19 0.00 31.19 0.00
3235 Operating Interest 1.15 0.00 1.15 8.27 0.00 8.27 0.00
3255 Move In/Move Out Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
3260 NSF 10.00 0.00 10.00 40.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
3275 Delinquency Admin Fee 20.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Income Total 50,697.75 50,559.25 138.50 304,210.02 303,355.50 854.52 606,711.00

Reserve Contribution
3999 Maintenance Reserve Contribution (18,167.00) (18,167.00) 0.00 (109,002.00) (109,002.00) 0.00 (218,000.00)
Reserve Contribution Total (18,167.00) (18,167.00) 0.00 (109,002.00) (109,002.00) 0.00 (218,000.00)

Total Income 32,530.75 32,392.25 138.50 195,208.02 194,353.50 854.52 388,711.00
Expense

Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Administrative Expenses
5200 Office Expenses 18.62 108.33 89.71 430.26 649.98 219.72 1,300.00
5300 Management Fees 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
5350 Management Fee-Non Contract Service 0.00 208.33 208.33 5,000.00 1,249.98 (3,750.02) 2,500.00
5400 Audit/Tax Return 3,500.00 3,400.00 (100.00) 3,500.00 3,400.00 (100.00) 3,400.00
5425 Licenses and Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,336.00 1,300.00 (36.00) 1,300.00
5500 Insurance Expense 8,284.76 7,510.92 (773.84) 49,708.56 45,065.52 (4,643.04) 90,131.00
5600 Reserve Study 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00
5700 Income Taxes 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 15,600.00 3,500.00 (12,100.00) 3,500.00
5800 Legal Fees - General 0.00 208.33 208.33 0.00 1,249.98 1,249.98 2,500.00
5900 Contingency Fund 0.00 83.33 83.33 0.00 499.98 499.98 1,000.00
Administrative Expenses Total 14,303.38 18,869.24 4,565.86 90,574.82 73,265.44 (17,309.38) 136,981.00



Mira Condominiums
Start: 06/01/2025 | End: 06/30/2025

INCOME STATEMENT
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Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

Utility Expenses
6000 Electric 274.16 804.17 530.01 1,500.88 4,825.02 3,324.14 9,650.00
6200 Garbage 5,906.44 0.00 (5,906.44) 17,628.56 18,828.00 1,199.44 37,655.00
6300 Water 494.53 0.00 (494.53) 14,183.12 13,776.00 (407.12) 27,550.00
6350 Irrigation 0.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 419.72 1,475.00 1,055.28 5,900.00
6375 Utility Billing Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 821.66 0.00 (821.66) 0.00
6400 Sewer 660.43 0.00 (660.43) 24,985.89 22,899.99 (2,085.90) 45,800.00
6500 Cabana Emergency Phone 169.06 41.67 (127.39) 669.85 250.02 (419.83) 500.00
6550 Telephone 529.00 191.67 (337.33) 1,739.45 1,150.02 (589.43) 2,300.00
Utility Expenses Total 8,033.62 2,512.51 (5,521.11) 61,949.13 63,204.05 1,254.92 129,355.00

Bdlg/Ground Maintenance
7000 Landscaping 3,584.75 3,685.42 100.67 21,543.07 22,112.52 569.45 44,225.00
7100 Landscaping - Other 556.81 416.67 (140.14) 1,883.68 2,500.02 616.34 5,000.00
7175 Irrigation Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 722.02 3,000.00 2,277.98 5,000.00
7200 Property Maintenance 330.90 2,500.00 2,169.10 23,438.27 15,000.00 (8,438.27) 30,000.00
7225 Electrical Repair/Supplies 518.38 416.67 (101.71) 1,020.52 2,500.02 1,479.50 5,000.00
7250 Janitorial Service/Supplies 0.00 125.00 125.00 330.90 750.00 419.10 1,500.00
7260 Plumbing Repair/Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.25 0.00 (525.25) 0.00
7275 Dryer Vent Cleaning 0.00 208.33 208.33 0.00 1,249.98 1,249.98 2,500.00
7300 Roof Repair/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00
7400 Pool Chemicals and Supplies 811.53 0.00 (811.53) 811.53 0.00 (811.53) 0.00
7425 Pool Maintenance 1,970.90 1,250.00 (720.90) 3,005.46 7,500.00 4,494.54 15,000.00
7500 Pest Control 250.24 262.50 12.26 1,501.21 1,575.00 73.79 3,150.00
7600 Alarm Lines/Emergency Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,555.23 0.00 (1,555.23) 0.00
7650 Life and Safety System 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.89 0.00 (759.89) 3,500.00
7900 Contingency Fund 0.00 416.67 416.67 0.00 2,500.02 2,500.02 5,000.00
Bdlg/Ground Maintenance Total 8,023.51 10,281.26 2,257.75 57,097.03 61,687.56 4,590.53 125,875.00

Reserve Income/ Transfers
8000 Reserve Interest (141.82) 0.00 141.82 (698.97) 0.00 698.97 0.00
8001 Reallocate Reserve Interest 12,618.34 0.00 (12,618.34) 30,519.16 0.00 (30,519.16) 0.00
8002 CDAR Interest (12,476.52) 0.00 12,476.52 (29,820.19) 0.00 29,820.19 0.00
8005 Rsv to Oper Transfer 0.00 (302,500.00) (302,500.00) (30,227.86) (378,850.00) (348,622.14) (462,307.00)
Reserve Income/ Transfers Total 0.00 (302,500.00) (302,500.00) (30,227.86) (378,850.00) (348,622.14) (462,307.00)

Reserve Expenes
8109 Attic Insulation 6,069.82 0.00 (6,069.82) 6,069.82 0.00 (6,069.82) 0.00
8125 Asphalt-Repair & Seal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,307.00
8130 Retaining Walls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00



Mira Condominiums
Start: 06/01/2025 | End: 06/30/2025

INCOME STATEMENT
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Account Current Year to Date Yearly
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

8135 Exterior Painting 0.00 302,500.00 302,500.00 0.00 302,500.00 302,500.00 302,500.00
8140 Unit Decks-Clean/Topcoat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,150.00
8145 Landing/Bridges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,200.00 72,200.00 72,200.00
8160 Irrigation System Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,150.00 4,150.00 4,150.00
8250 Tree Work 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,227.86 0.00 (30,227.86) 0.00
Reserve Expenes Total 6,069.82 302,500.00 296,430.18 36,297.68 378,850.00 342,552.32 458,807.00

Total Expense 36,430.33 31,663.01 (4,767.32) 215,690.80 198,157.05 (17,533.75) 388,711.00

Net Income (3,899.58) 729.24 (4,628.82) (20,482.78) (3,803.55) (16,679.23) 0.00
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Mira Condominiums Run Date: 07/15/2025
Run Time: 12:34 PM

YEARLY INCOME STATEMENT
Start: 01/01/2025 | End: 06/30/2025

INCOME

Account Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Income
3000 Assessments $50,559.26 $50,559.26 $50,559.26 $50,559.26 $50,559.26 $50,559.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,355.56
3200 Late Fee
Charges

$50.00 $75.00 $50.00 $75.00 $75.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $425.00

3230 Insurance
Interest

$2.83 $3.83 $5.22 $5.41 $6.56 $7.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.19

3235 Operating
Interest

$1.72 $1.14 $1.63 $1.45 $1.18 $1.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.27

3255 Move In/Move
Out Fee

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

3260 NSF $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00
3275 Delinquency
Admin Fee

$0.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00

Sub Total Income $50,623.81 $50,659.23 $50,636.11 $50,661.12 $50,932.00 $50,697.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $304,210.02

Reserve Contribution
3999 Maintenance
Reserve Contribution

($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($109,002.00)

Sub Total Reserve
Contribution

($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) ($18,167.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($109,002.00)

TOTAL INCOME $32,456.81 $32,492.23 $32,469.11 $32,494.12 $32,765.00 $32,530.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,208.02

EXPENSE

Account Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Administrative
Expenses
5200 Office Expenses $126.04 $18.99 $14.79 $214.14 $37.68 $18.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $430.26
5300 Management
Fees

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

5350 Management
Fee-Non Contract
Service

$0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

5400 Audit/Tax
Return

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00



Mira Condominiums
Start: 01/01/2025 | End: 06/30/2025

YEARLY INCOME STATEMENT
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Account Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
5425 Licenses and
Permits

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,336.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,336.00

5500 Insurance
Expense

$8,284.76 $8,284.76 $8,284.76 $8,284.76 $8,284.76 $8,284.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,708.56

5700 Income Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,600.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,600.00
Sub Total
Administrative
Expenses

$10,910.80 $15,803.75 $10,799.55 $23,598.90 $15,158.44 $14,303.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,574.82

Utility Expenses
6000 Electric $276.63 $314.58 $279.46 $141.81 $214.24 $274.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.88
6200 Garbage $5,815.68 $0.00 $5,906.44 $0.00 $0.00 $5,906.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,628.56
6300 Water $4,997.09 $0.00 $4,833.86 $0.00 $3,857.64 $494.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,183.12
6350 Irrigation $409.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $419.72
6375 Utility Billing
Service Charges

$233.66 $294.00 $294.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $821.66

6400 Sewer $8,939.94 $0.00 $8,535.67 $0.00 $6,849.85 $660.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,985.89
6500 Cabana
Emergency Phone

$255.18 $0.00 $169.06 $76.55 $0.00 $169.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $669.85

6550 Telephone $711.34 $0.00 $394.68 $104.43 $0.00 $529.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,739.45
Sub Total Utility
Expenses

$21,639.05 $608.58 $20,413.17 $322.79 $10,931.92 $8,033.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,949.13

Bdlg/Ground
Maintenance
7000 Landscaping $3,581.50 $3,581.50 $3,581.50 $3,581.50 $3,632.32 $3,584.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,543.07
7100 Landscaping -
Other

$0.00 $385.70 $0.00 $874.99 $66.18 $556.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,883.68

7175 Irrigation
Repairs and
Maintenance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $722.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $722.02

7200 Property
Maintenance

$1,695.95 $1,741.06 $10,075.64 $1,592.45 $8,002.27 $330.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,438.27

7225 Electrical
Repair/Supplies

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $502.14 $518.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,020.52

7250 Janitorial
Service/Supplies

$165.45 $165.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $330.90

7260 Plumbing
Repair/Supplies

$0.00 $525.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.25

7400 Pool Chemicals
and Supplies

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $811.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $811.53

7425 Pool
Maintenance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,034.56 $1,970.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,005.46

7500 Pest Control $250.01 $250.24 $250.24 $250.24 $250.24 $250.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,501.21
7600 Alarm $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,555.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,555.23
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Account Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Lines/Emergency
Telephone
7650 Life and Safety
System

$0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $694.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $759.89

Sub Total
Bdlg/Ground
Maintenance

$5,692.91 $6,649.20 $13,972.38 $9,271.32 $13,487.71 $8,023.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,097.03

Reserve Income/
Transfers
8000 Reserve Interest ($149.84) ($78.34) ($111.89) ($106.50) ($110.58) ($141.82) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($698.97)
8001 Reallocate
Reserve Interest

$149.84 $5,126.96 $12,406.94 $106.50 $110.58 $12,618.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,519.16

8002 CDAR Interest $0.00 ($5,048.62) ($12,295.05) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,476.52) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($29,820.19)
8005 Rsv to Oper
Transfer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($30,227.86) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($30,227.86)

Sub Total Reserve
Income/ Transfers

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($30,227.86) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($30,227.86)

Reserve Expenes
8109 Attic Insulation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,069.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,069.82
8250 Tree Work $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,227.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,227.86
Sub Total Reserve
Expenes

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,227.86 $0.00 $6,069.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,297.68

TOTAL EXPENSE $38,242.76 $23,061.53 $45,185.10 $33,193.01 $39,578.07 $36,430.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $215,690.80

NET INCOME ($5,785.95) $9,430.70 ($12,715.99) ($698.89) ($6,813.07) ($3,899.58) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($20,482.78)



MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Monday, June 30th, 2025 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting (Condominium Management) 

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan 

 
HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 

● No homeowners in attendance 
 
CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:45pm 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting April 31st 
○ Approved by Bryan and Kaylee 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

● Finance update 
○ $1.4M in reserve account after spending for roof/attic repair in the F building 

■ Sitting at good interest rates around 3.75-4%  
■ Michelle to monitor CDs as high cost items approach 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

PROPERTY MANAGERS REPORT 

● Pool & Clubhouse 
○ Pool 

■ Finally up & running 
■ Opening delayed due to issues 

● Pool heater that Roger installed last year broke 
○ Fixed the heater for approx. $900 (significantly better than paying $8k for 

a new heater) 
● Heater was pulling too many amps from the breaker 

○ Highly unusual issue 
○ Created a separate breaker for the heater 
○ Need to update the panel at some point, but it can wait until after pool 

season  
■ People used the pool when it wasn't officially open 

● There was a sign out, but Michelle had to send out an email 
■ Michelle found someone to check the pool 4 days a week to help cover the county 

requirements 
○ Hot tub not open 

■ Leak somewhere along the water line 
■ Installing fix next week and hoping to get it open soon 
■ Michelle ordered a new cover for the hot tub since the current one is in bad shape 

○ Bathrooms 
■ Getting cleaned and stocked up once a week 



○ Clubhouse was fully cleaned up 

 

● Pressure washing 
○ Carports and pool deck were pressure washed a few weeks ago 

● Bridges/walkways to buildings D, E, F 
○ Ranging from some rusting to becoming a hazard  

■ Wood is rotting out including at the bottom of the posts holding up the bridges 
○ Michelle went out last month with contractors and is meeting with architect next week as we 

need architect drawings for permits 
○ Will tackle alongside recoating the landings in every building 
○ Michelle to get a quote for the Board soon and will find out if there are any temporary fixes for 

the hazardous area that can be done before we have a permanent fix 
● Landscaping 

○ Michelle met with landscapers; everything is looking good 
○ Some irrigation repairs were done to keep everything working well 

● Attic inspections 
○ Will be done in the fall once it cools down 
○ Michelle will work with PSE to try and get some rebate even if we don't qualify for the standard 

rebates 
● Parking Lot Seal Coating 

○ Have already sent out emails and will post notices on doors and at mailboxes next week 
○ No cars on the property for two days in July 

● Delinquency update 
○ Making progress; working to get through process on the 2 outstanding units before more 

WUCIOA rules go into affect January 1st 

 
 
Executive Session - None 
 
Next Meeting – July 21st @ 6:30pm 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:05pm 

 



MIRA CONDOMINIUMS   

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

Monday, March 31st, 2025 

 
 

Attendees: 

Condo Management  Michelle Schlichting (Condominium Management) 

Condo Board   Kaylee, Bryan, Charles 

HOMEOWNER’S FORUM 
● Carl - E303 owner 

○ Renters shared complaints about marijuana smoking in the stairwells (last fall) and strong 
cooking smells coming from unit E103 

■ General smells are not enforceable but Michelle will reach out to E103 and add a 
newsletter reminder for all residents 

■ State law: smoking not allowed within 25 ft from entrances 
● If formal complaints are sent to Michelle, actions and fines can be taken 
● Reminder will be added to newsletter 

CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:42am 

● Approval of minutes from last meeting – Annual Meeting no quorum; September 2024 approved 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

● Any other financial business 
○ Current CD’s 

i. $250,000 – 4.10% - matures 7/31/25 
ii. $253,472.30 – 4.75% - matured 3/20/25 (did not reinvest) 

● Was going to renew at a bad rate (4% or less) for 1 year 
● Will move it into a better rate (~4.15%) 6 month CD soon 

iii. $275,000 – 4% - matures 9/11/25 
iv. $256,491.8 – 4.75% - matures 6/20/25 
v. $226,485.94 in reserves 

○ Interest earned on CD’s for 2024 was approximately $12,000 

 

EMAIL VOTES TO RATIFY - None 

 

PROPERTY MANAGERS REPORT 

● Work order report – none 
● Delinquency report 03/31/25 - provided to the Board 

○ Vote: Turn C303 over to attorney 
■ Approved by Bryan and Kaylee. Charles was absent at this point in the meeting 

● Water Notification 
○ Received notification from Kirkland that a building was using more water than usual 

■ Michelle to follow up with the residents and owners of the building once we confirm 
which building 

● Violation report – none 
● Newsletter – to go out by Friday 



○ Parking reminder already included 
○ To add: 

■ Trash dumping reminder 
■ Loud music at night 

● Example from Charles: music blasting from a car past 11pm 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

● Seal Coat – to be done in July 
○ Michelle waiting on the schedule and then will notify everyone as early as possible since the lot 

will be closed for an entire day 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

● Roof/Attic issues 
○ F302 tenant noticed crack in ceiling  

■ Roofing company and Attic Doctor came out. Later a PSE recommended company came 
out 

● Moldy insulation needs to be removed once the underlying issue is fixed 
● Likely not a roofing issue 
● Seems to be a venting issue 
● PSE recommended company had significantly lower bid for the proposed work 
● Bryan & Kaylee (Charles absent at this point) agree to move forward with 

Michelle’s recommendation to get the venting fixed in this section, replace the 
moldy insulation followed by repairs to F302’s ceiling 

○ Once this issue is addressed, Michelle recommends checking the venting in other buildings and 
repairing as needed/piecemeal to prevent future issues 

■ Scott will check the attics to see which buildings are in the worse shape 
● Fire system check 

○ Buildings A, C and E coming up April 23 
○ Michelle to see if Scott can check the A, C and E buildings for venting during this since residents 

will be home already 
● Pool issues 

○ Next week, Michelle will have bids for pool maintenance company 
■ Companies will have 2 visits a week 

○ Will need some new equipment or repairs made to existing equipment before the start of the 
season 

○ Michelle will be sending out an email to residents asking for volunteers for pool maintenance 
■ Work includes check chemicals and some minimal cleaning (take out leaves floating in 

the pool) 
○ Maintenance company is currently cleaning bathrooms once a month. Will increase to once a 

week once s pool open 
● Landscaping 

○ Moles are returning 
■ Michelle to talk to landscapers 

 
ONGOING BUSINESS 

● Security on site 



○ No recent security issues 
○ Maintenance company is regularly checking lights and replacing those that have burned out 

●  EV Charging Stations – where would they go? - no updates 
●  Solar Power – Can the roofs support the weight? - no updates 
●  Bike Storage? - no updates 
●  What to do with the old playground area between C & D bldg. - no updates 

 
Executive Session 
 
Next Meeting – May 19 starting at 7pm 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:29pm 
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MiRA Condominium    November 12, 2019   Budget & Annual Meeting Minutes
  
Annual Budget Meeting
 Roll Call – 6:45 pm - 6 Homeowners, 5 present, 1 proxy, Quorum NOT achieved. 
President/Treasurer Mike H, Secretary Jane J, Suhrco Manager Michael Howe & Site 
Manager Dave present at the Mira Pool House. Proof of Notice of Meeting Noted.
 Introductions were made yet due to lack of quorum, the Budget was discuss for the
benefit of those present with a couple questions from homeowners.
 Presentation of 2020 Budget - Mike H reviewed upcoming major projects of pool 
resurface and finished attic vent repair.  He also noted  that dues are going up.  We still 
need a 15% increase toward Reserves and have elected to raise the dues 5% per year 
for three years: 2018, 2019 and 2020.
 Ratification of 2019 Budget stands per prior Board Approval
 Adjournment 6:55 pm

Annual Meeting
 Roll Call  6:55 pm, 6 Homeowners, Quorum NOT achieved, Adjourn 7.09 pm. 
President/Treasurer Mike H, Secretary Jane J, Suhrco Manager Michael Howe & Site 
Manager Dave present.
 Proof of Notice of Meeting Noted.
 Approval of Minutes from Preceding Annual Meeting NOT approved.
 President’s Report – see above   Treasurer’s Report – see above
 Election of new Board postponed due to lack of quorum & lack of nominees.
 New Business – General homeowner questions re' pool construction, playground, 
bike racks, shed removal, new street light, carport damage, stairwell edging, stairwell 
lighting and HO6 Condo Insurance reviewed.

Homeowners email Board for concerns miracondoboard@gmail.com  

See NEW website  https://caliber.suhrco.com/CaliberWeb2_SUHRCO

Next Board Meeting January 14, 2020,  6.30 pm Mira Pool House

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Welcome to your Reserve Study!

Kirkland, WA

Report #: 14289-12

Beginning: January 1, 2025

Expires: December 31, 2025

RESERVE STUDY
Update "No-Site-Visit"

October 30, 2024

Mira Condominium

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Welcome to your Reserve Study!
Reserve Study is a valuable tool to help you budget responsibly
for your property. This report contains all the information you
need to avoid surprise expenses, make informed decisions, save

money, and protect property values.

egardless of the property type, it's a fact of life that the very
moment construction is completed, every major building
component begins a predictable process of physical

deterioration. The operative word is " predictable" because planning
for the inevitable is what a Reserve Study by Association Reserves is all
about!

In this Report, you will find three key results:

Component List
Unique to each property, the Component List serves as the
foundation of the Reserve Study and details the scope and schedule
of all necessary repairs & replacements.

Reserve Fund Strength
A calculation that measures how well the Reserve Fund has kept
pace with the property's physical deterioration.

Reserve Funding Plan
A multi-year funding plan based on current Reserve Fund strength
that allows for component repairs and replacements to be completed
in a timely manner, with an emphasis on fairness and avoiding
"catch-up" funding.

Questions?
Please contact your Project Manager directly.

www.reservestudy.com
The logo used within this report is the registered trademark of Association Reserves, Inc., All rights reserved.

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Reserve Study Executive Summary

Mira Condominium Report #: 14289-12
Kirkland, WA # of Units: 84
Level of Service: Update "No-Site-Visit" January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025

Findings & Recommendations as of January 1, 2025
Starting Reserve Balance
Current Fully Funded Reserve Balance
Percent Funded
Average Reserve (Deficit) or Surplus Per Unit
Recommended 2025 100% Monthly "Full Funding" Reserve Transfers
Recommended 2025 70% Monthly "Threshold Funding" Reserve Transfers
2025 "Baseline Funding" minimum to keep Reserves above $0
Most Recent Budgeted Reserve Transfer Rate

 
Reserve Fund Strength: 37.5% Weak Fair Strong  
  < 30% < 70% > 130%
 
Risk of Special Assessment: High Medium Low

Economic Assumptions:

Net Annual "After Tax" Interest Earnings Accruing to Reserves
Annual Inflation Rate

• This is a Update "No‐Site‐Visit", meeting all requirements of the Revised Code of Washington ﴾RCW﴿. This
study was prepared by, or under the supervision of a credentialed Reserve Specialist ﴾RS™﴿.

• Your Reserve Fund is currently 37.5 % Funded. This means the association’s special assessment &
deferred maintenance risk is currently Medium. The objective of your multi‐year Funding Plan is to fund
your Reserves to a level where you will enjoy a low risk of such Reserve cash flow problems. The current
annual deterioration of your reserve components is $266,044 ‐ see Component Significance table.

• Based on this starting point and your anticipated future expenses, our recommendation is to budget
Reserve Transfers to within the 70% to 100% range as noted above. The 100% “Full” and 70% transfer rates
are designed to gradually achieve these funding objectives by the end of our 30‐year report scope.

• No assets appropriate for Reserve designation known to be excluded. See appendix for component
information and the basis of our assumptions. "Baseline Funding" in this report is as defined within the
RCW, "to maintain the reserve account balance above zero throughout the thirty‐year study period,
without special assessments." Funding plan transfer rates, and reserves deficit or ﴾surplus﴿ are presented as
an aggregate total, assuming average percentage of ownership. The actual ownership allocation may vary ‐
refer to your governing documents, and assessment computational tools to adjust for any variation.
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Report # 14289-12
No-Site-Visit

  

Executive Summary Table

# Component
Useful Life

(yrs)

Rem.
Useful Life

(yrs)

Current
Average

Cost

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair 5 4 $7,650

120 Asphalt - Resurface 40 39 $225,000

121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal 5 0 $24,500

140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace 15 5 $10,050

145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace 25 6 $44,300

147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace 20 1 $10,450

157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair 1 0 $8,500

160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace 30 1 $5,300

170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish 5 4 $12,350

175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace 5 0 $4,150

190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace 5 4 $13,450

200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace 20 1 $7,100

205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace 20 16 $21,000

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace 30 24 $57,400

302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace 35 29 $14,200

304 Pool & Spa - Resurface 15 9 $29,500

305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping 30 24 $20,800

307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace 10 9 $10,400

313 Pool Cover - Replace 8 3 $4,800

315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace 10 2 $2,700

400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace 15 0 $4,600

410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint 15 0 $8,300

420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish 15 14 $4,050

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace 25 5 $8,500

505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace 20 1 $906,000

508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace 50 31 $101,500

516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace 30 11 $39,000

522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace 48 29 $2,750,000

533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint 8 0 $302,500

534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace 20 11 $37,100

535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace 24 11 $519,000

542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat 5 0 $50,150

544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace 25 19 $31,750

552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat 5 0 $72,200

555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace 30 8 $229,500
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# Component
Useful Life

(yrs)

Rem.
Useful Life

(yrs)

Current
Average

Cost
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint 10 0 $50,750

560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace 24 3 $19,700

590 Stairs - Repair/Replace 8 0 $8,950

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation 1 0 $17,350

965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace 20 13 $15,000

995 Building Envelope & Structure 20 0 $17,500

41 Total Funded Components

Note 1: Yellow highlighted line items are expected to require attention in this initial year, light blue highlighted items are expected to occur within the
first-five years.
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Introduction

A Reserve Study is the art and science of anticipating, and
preparing for, an association's major common area repair and
replacement expenses. Partially art, because in this field we
are making projections about the future. Partially science,
because our work is a combination of research and well-
defined computations, following consistent National Reserve
Study Standard principles.

The foundation of this and every Reserve Study is your
Reserve Component List (what you are reserving for).
This is because the Reserve Component List defines
the scope and schedule of all your anticipated
upcoming Reserve projects. Based on that List and
your starting balance, we calculate the association's
Reserve Fund Strength (reported in terms of "Percent
Funded"). Then we compute a Reserve Funding Plan
to provide for the Reserve needs of the association.
These form the three results of your Reserve Study.

Reserve funding is not "for the future". Ongoing Reserve transfers are
intended to offset the ongoing, daily deterioration of your Reserve assets.
Done well, a stable, budgeted Reserve Funding Plan will collect sufficient
funds from the owners who enjoyed the use of those assets, so the
association is financially prepared for the irregular expenditures scattered
through future years when those projects eventually require replacement.

Methodology

For this Update No-Site-Visit Reserve Study, we
started with a review of your prior Reserve Study,
then looked into recent Reserve expenditures,
evaluated how expenditures are handled
(ongoing maintenance vs Reserves), and
researched any well-established association

precedents. We updated and adjusted your Reserve Component List on the
basis of time elapsed since the last Reserve Study and interviews with
association representatives.
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Which Physical Assets are Funded by Reserves?

There is a national-standard three-part test to
determine which projects should appear in a
Reserve Component List. First, it must be a
common area maintenance obligation. Second,
both the need and schedule of a component’s
project can be reasonably anticipated. Third, the
project’s total cost is material to the client, can
be reasonably anticipated, and includes all
direct and related costs. A project cost is
commonly considered material if it is more than
0.5% to 1% of the total annual budget. This
limits Reserve components to major, predictable
expenses. Within this framework, it is
inappropriate to include  l i fetime components,
unpredictable expenses (such as damage due to natural disasters and/or
insurable events), and expenses more appropriately handled from the
Operational budget.

How do we establish Useful Life and Remaining Useful Life estimates?

1)  Visual Inspection (observed wear and age)
2)  Association Reserves database of experience
3)  Client History (install dates & previous life cycle information)
4)  Vendor Evaluation and Recommendation

How do we establish Current Repair/Replacement Cost Estimates?

In this order...

1)  Actual client cost history, or current proposals
2)  Comparison to Association Reserves database of work done at

similar associations
3)  Vendor Recommendations
4)  Reliable National Industry cost estimating guidebooks

Association Reserves,  #14289-12 10/30/20248 of 44

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



How much Reserves are enough?

Reserve adequacy is not measured in cash terms. Reserve adequacy is
found when the amount of current Reserve cash is compared to Reserve
component deterioration (the needs of the association). Having enough
means the association can execute its projects in a timely manner with
existing Reserve funds. Not having enough typically creates deferred
maintenance or special assessments.

Adequacy is measured in a two-step process:

1)  Calculate the value of deterioration at the
association (called Fully Funded Balance,
or FFB).

2)  Compare that to the Reserve Fund
Balance, and express as a percentage.

Each year, the value of deterioration at the
association changes. When there is more
deterioration (as components approach the time they need to be replaced),
there should be more cash to offset that deterioration and prepare for the
expenditure. Conversely, the value of deterioration shrinks after projects are
accomplished. The value of deterioration (the FFB) changes each year, and is
a moving but predictable target.

There is a high risk of special assessments and deferred maintenance when
the Percent Funded is weak, below 30%. Approximately 30% of all
associations are in this high risk range. While the 100% point is Ideal
(indicating Reserve cash is equal to the value of deterioration), a Reserve
Fund in the 70% - 130% range is considered strong (low risk of special
assessment).

Measuring your Reserves by Percent Funded tells how well prepared your
association is for upcoming Reserve expenses. New buyers should be very
aware of this important disclosure!
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How much should we transfer to Reserves?

According to National Reserve Study Standards, there
are four Funding Principles to balance in developing
your Reserve Funding Plan. Our first objective is to
design a plan that provides you with sufficient cash to
perform your Reserve projects on time. Second, a stable
rate of ongoing Reserve transfers is desirable because it
keeps these naturally irregular expenses from unsettling
the budget.

Reserve transfers that are evenly distributed over current and future owners
enable each owner to pay their fair share of the association's Reserve
expenses over the years. And finally, we develop a plan that is fiscally
responsible and safe for Board members to recommend to their association.
Remember, it is the Board's job to provide for the ongoing care of the
common areas. Board members invite liability exposure when Reserve
transfers are inadequate to offset ongoing common area deterioration.

What is our Recommended Funding Goal?

Maintaining the Reserve Fund at a level equal to the
value of deterioration is called "Full Funding" (100%
Funded). As each asset ages and becomes "used up,"
the Reserve Fund grows proportionally. This is simple,
responsible, and our recommendation. Evidence
shows that associations in the 70 - 130% range enjoy a
low risk of special assessments or deferred maintenance.

Allowing the Reserves to fall close to zero, but not below zero, is called
Baseline Funding. Doing so allows the Reserve Fund to drop into the 0 - 30%
range, where there is a high risk of special assessments & deferred
maintenance. Since Baseline Funding still provides for the timely execution
of all Reserve projects, and only the "margin of safety" is different,
recommended Reserve transfers for Baseline Funding average only 10% to
15% less than Full Funding recommendations. Threshold Funding is the title
of all other Cash or Percent Funded objectives between Baseline Funding
and Full Funding.
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Projected Expenses

While this Reserve Study looks forward 30 years, we have no expectation
that all these expenses will all take place as anticipated. This Reserve Study
needs to be updated annually because we expect the timing of these
expenses to shift and the size of these expenses to change. We do feel more
certain of the timing and cost of near-term expenses than expenses many
years away. The figure below summarizes the projected future expenses at
your association as defined by your Reserve Component List. A summary of
these expenses are shown in the 30-yr Summary Table, while details of the
projects that make up these expenses are shown in the Cash Flow Detail
Table.

Figure 1
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Reserve Fund Status

The starting point for our financial analysis is your Reserve Fund balance,
projected to be $1,199,182 as-of the start of your Fiscal Year on 1/1/2025. As
of that date, your Fully Funded Balance is computed to be $3,200,012 (see
Fully Funded Balance Table). This figure represents the deteriorated value of
your common area components.

Recommended Funding Plan

Based on your current Percent Funded and your near-term and long-term
Reserve needs, we are recommending budgeted transfers of $30,300 per
month this Fiscal Year. The overall 30-yr plan, in perspective, is shown
below. This same information is shown numerically in both the 30-yr
Summary Table and the Cash Flow Detail Table.

Figure 2
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The following chart shows your Reserve balance under our recommended
Full Funding Plan, an alternate Baseline Funding Plan, and at your current
budgeted transfer rate (assumes future increases), compared to your always-
changing Fully Funded Balance target.

Figure 3

This figure shows the same information plotted on a Percent Funded scale. It
is clear here to see how your Reserve Fund strength approaches the 100%
Funded level under our recommended multi-yr Funding Plan.

Figure 4
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Table Descriptions

Executive Summary is a summary of your Reserve Components

Reserve Component List Detail discloses key Component information,
providing the foundation upon which the financial analysis is performed.

Fully Funded Balance shows the calculation of the Fully Funded Balance for
each of your components, and their specific proportion related to the property
total. For each component, the Fully Funded Balance is the fraction of life
used up multiplied by its estimated Current Replacement Cost.

Component Significance shows the relative significance of each component
to Reserve funding needs of the property, helping you see which components
have more (or less) influence than others on your total Reserve funding
requirements. The deterioration cost/yr of each component is calculated by
dividing the estimated Current Replacement Cost by its Useful Life, then that
component’s percentage of the total is displayed.

30-Yr Reserve Plan Summary provides a one-page 30-year summary of the
cash flowing into and out of the Reserve Fund, with a display of the Fully
Funded Balance, Percent Funded, and special assessment risk at the
beginning of each year.

30-Year Income/Expense Detail shows the detailed income and expenses for
each of the next 30 years. This table makes it possible to see which
components are projected to require repair or replacement in a particular
year, and the size of those individual expenses.
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Reserve Component List Detail

Current Cost Estimate

# Component Quantity Useful Life
Rem.

Useful Life Best Case
Worst
Case

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair ~4,300 SF, poured/curbs 5 4 $6,900 $8,400

120 Asphalt - Resurface ~59,600 SF 40 39 $180,000 $270,000

121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal ~59,600 SF 5 0 $19,000 $30,000

140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace ~150 LF 6' board 15 5 $8,500 $11,600

145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace ~1,200 LF, wood structure 25 6 $35,000 $53,600

147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace 3 wood & CL ~10' x 12' 20 1 $9,000 $11,900

157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair Masonry blocks/wood 1 0 $6,400 $10,600

160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace 3 wood 20' tall 30 1 $4,200 $6,400

170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish Grass, shrubs, trees, etc 5 4 $11,100 $13,600

175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace Pipes, valves, etc. 5 0 $3,600 $4,700

190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace Extensive quantity 5 4 $12,100 $14,800

200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace 2 metal 20 1 $6,100 $8,100

205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace (7) CBU, 10 X 15 shelter 20 16 $18,900 $23,100

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace ~1,600 SF concrete 30 24 $49,200 $65,600

302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace ~160 LF aluminum 35 29 $11,900 $16,500

304 Pool & Spa - Resurface ~400 SF plaster 15 9 $25,100 $33,900

305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping ~95 LF pool & ~25 LF spa 30 24 $17,500 $24,100

307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace (2) Coates electric 10 9 $9,400 $11,400

313 Pool Cover - Replace (1) canvas, anchored 8 3 $4,200 $5,400

315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace Moderate quantity 10 2 $2,200 $3,200

400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace ~80 SY 15 0 $3,700 $5,500

410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint ~2,300 SF 15 0 $7,100 $9,500

420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish 2 ~7' x 11'/each 15 14 $3,500 $4,600

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace ~1,600 SF comp shingle 25 5 $7,600 $9,400

505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace ~32,600 SF PVC
membrane

20 1 $672,000 $1,140,000

508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace (16) 12,720 SF metal 50 31 $81,000 $122,000

516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace ~2,600 LF aluminum 30 11 $33,800 $44,200

522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace ~65,500 SF Fbr-Cmt/T-1-11 48 29 $2,180,000 $3,320,000

533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint ~65,500 SF 8 0 $260,000 $345,000

534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace ~2,500 LF 20 11 $31,800 $42,400

535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace 316 windows & 84 doors 24 11 $426,000 $612,000

542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat 56 decks/~2,250 SF 5 0 $40,600 $59,700

544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace 4 wood/~275 SF 25 19 $27,400 $36,100

552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat ~3,240 SF, 5 0 $58,500 $85,900

555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace ~1,700 LF metal/aluminum 30 8 $208,000 $251,000

556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint ~1,700 LF metal 10 0 $45,700 $55,800

560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace (205) metal/glass 24 3 $16,500 $22,900

590 Stairs - Repair/Replace (15) sets 8 0 $7,500 $10,400

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation Supply & drain lines 1 0 $15,600 $19,100

965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace (2) Silent Knight (1) ESL 20 13 $12,000 $18,000
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Current Cost Estimate

# Component Quantity Useful Life
Rem.

Useful Life Best Case
Worst
Case

995 Building Envelope & Structure Buildings/structures 20 0 $15,000 $20,000

41 Total Funded Components
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Fully Funded Balance

# Component
Current Cost

Estimate
X

Effective
Age

/
Useful

Life
=

Fully Funded
Balance

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $7,650 X 1 / 5 = $1,530

120 Asphalt - Resurface $225,000 X 1 / 40 = $5,625

121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $24,500 X 5 / 5 = $24,500

140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $10,050 X 10 / 15 = $6,700

145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $44,300 X 19 / 25 = $33,668

147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $10,450 X 19 / 20 = $9,928

157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $8,500 X 1 / 1 = $8,500

160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $5,300 X 29 / 30 = $5,123

170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $12,350 X 1 / 5 = $2,470

175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $4,150 X 5 / 5 = $4,150

190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $13,450 X 1 / 5 = $2,690

200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $7,100 X 19 / 20 = $6,745

205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $21,000 X 4 / 20 = $4,200

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $57,400 X 6 / 30 = $11,480

302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $14,200 X 6 / 35 = $2,434

304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $29,500 X 6 / 15 = $11,800

305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $20,800 X 6 / 30 = $4,160

307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $10,400 X 1 / 10 = $1,040

313 Pool Cover - Replace $4,800 X 5 / 8 = $3,000

315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $2,700 X 8 / 10 = $2,160

400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $4,600 X 15 / 15 = $4,600

410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $8,300 X 15 / 15 = $8,300

420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $4,050 X 1 / 15 = $270

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $8,500 X 20 / 25 = $6,800

505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $906,000 X 19 / 20 = $860,700

508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $101,500 X 19 / 50 = $38,570

516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $39,000 X 19 / 30 = $24,700

522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $2,750,000 X 19 / 48 = $1,088,542

533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $302,500 X 8 / 8 = $302,500

534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $37,100 X 9 / 20 = $16,695

535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $519,000 X 13 / 24 = $281,125

542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $50,150 X 5 / 5 = $50,150

544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $31,750 X 6 / 25 = $7,620

552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $72,200 X 5 / 5 = $72,200

555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $229,500 X 22 / 30 = $168,300

556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $50,750 X 10 / 10 = $50,750

560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $19,700 X 21 / 24 = $17,238

590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $8,950 X 8 / 8 = $8,950

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $17,350 X 1 / 1 = $17,350

965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $15,000 X 7 / 20 = $5,250

995 Building Envelope & Structure $17,500 X 20 / 20 = $17,500
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# Component
Current Cost

Estimate
X

Effective
Age

/
Useful

Life
=

Fully Funded
Balance

$3,200,012
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Report # 14289-12
No-Site-Visit

  

Component Significance

# Component Useful Life (yrs)
Current Cost

Estimate
Deterioration

Cost/Yr
Deterioration
Significance

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair 5 $7,650 $1,530 0.58 %

120 Asphalt - Resurface 40 $225,000 $5,625 2.11 %

121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal 5 $24,500 $4,900 1.84 %

140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace 15 $10,050 $670 0.25 %

145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace 25 $44,300 $1,772 0.67 %

147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace 20 $10,450 $523 0.20 %

157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair 1 $8,500 $8,500 3.19 %

160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace 30 $5,300 $177 0.07 %

170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish 5 $12,350 $2,470 0.93 %

175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace 5 $4,150 $830 0.31 %

190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace 5 $13,450 $2,690 1.01 %

200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace 20 $7,100 $355 0.13 %

205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace 20 $21,000 $1,050 0.39 %

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace 30 $57,400 $1,913 0.72 %

302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace 35 $14,200 $406 0.15 %

304 Pool & Spa - Resurface 15 $29,500 $1,967 0.74 %

305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping 30 $20,800 $693 0.26 %

307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace 10 $10,400 $1,040 0.39 %

313 Pool Cover - Replace 8 $4,800 $600 0.23 %

315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace 10 $2,700 $270 0.10 %

400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace 15 $4,600 $307 0.12 %

410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint 15 $8,300 $553 0.21 %

420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish 15 $4,050 $270 0.10 %

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace 25 $8,500 $340 0.13 %

505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace 20 $906,000 $45,300 17.03 %

508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace 50 $101,500 $2,030 0.76 %

516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace 30 $39,000 $1,300 0.49 %

522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace 48 $2,750,000 $57,292 21.53 %

533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint 8 $302,500 $37,813 14.21 %

534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace 20 $37,100 $1,855 0.70 %

535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace 24 $519,000 $21,625 8.13 %

542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat 5 $50,150 $10,030 3.77 %

544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace 25 $31,750 $1,270 0.48 %

552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat 5 $72,200 $14,440 5.43 %

555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace 30 $229,500 $7,650 2.88 %

556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint 10 $50,750 $5,075 1.91 %

560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace 24 $19,700 $821 0.31 %

590 Stairs - Repair/Replace 8 $8,950 $1,119 0.42 %

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation 1 $17,350 $17,350 6.52 %

965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace 20 $15,000 $750 0.28 %

995 Building Envelope & Structure 20 $17,500 $875 0.33 %
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41 Total Funded Components $266,044 100.00 %
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Report # 14289-12
No-Site-Visit

1.00 % 3.00 %

  

30-Year Reserve Plan Summary

Fiscal Year Start: 2025 Interest: Inflation:

Reserve Fund Strength: as-of Fiscal Year Start Date Projected Reserve Balance Changes

% Increase
Starting Fully Special In Annual Loan or
Reserve Funded Percent Assmt Reserve Reserve Special Interest Reserve

Year Balance Balance Funded Risk Funding Funding Assmts Income Expenses
2025 $1,199,182 $3,200,012 37.5 %   Medium 77.39 % $363,600 $0 $11,013 $569,450
2026 $1,004,345 $2,956,879 34.0 %   Medium 3.00 % $374,508 $0 $7,165 $956,716
2027 $429,302 $2,314,990 18.5 %   High 3.00 % $385,743 $0 $6,236 $2,864
2028 $818,417 $2,643,956 31.0 %   Medium 3.00 % $397,316 $0 $10,083 $26,772
2029 $1,199,044 $2,966,040 40.4 %   Medium 3.00 % $409,235 $0 $13,912 $37,648
2030 $1,584,543 $3,294,694 48.1 %   Medium 3.00 % $421,512 $0 $17,048 $196,555
2031 $1,826,548 $3,477,888 52.5 %   Medium 3.00 % $434,157 $0 $20,264 $52,897
2032 $2,228,073 $3,823,149 58.3 %   Medium 3.00 % $447,182 $0 $24,629 $0
2033 $2,699,885 $4,242,114 63.6 %   Medium 3.00 % $460,598 $0 $25,994 $685,259
2034 $2,501,218 $3,976,959 62.9 %   Medium 3.00 % $474,416 $0 $27,029 $95,705
2035 $2,906,957 $4,320,492 67.3 %   Medium 3.00 % $488,648 $0 $30,296 $271,135
2036 $3,154,766 $4,503,322 70.1 %   Low 3.00 % $503,307 $0 $30,050 $830,402
2037 $2,857,721 $4,125,567 69.3 %   Medium 3.00 % $518,407 $0 $31,293 $3,850
2038 $3,403,571 $4,598,102 74.0 %   Low 3.00 % $533,959 $0 $36,764 $22,028
2039 $3,952,266 $5,076,671 77.9 %   Low 3.00 % $549,978 $0 $42,182 $56,722
2040 $4,487,703 $5,544,762 80.9 %   Low 3.00 % $566,477 $0 $46,646 $255,351
2041 $4,845,475 $5,833,534 83.1 %   Low 3.00 % $583,471 $0 $48,929 $533,485
2042 $4,944,391 $5,856,055 84.4 %   Low 3.00 % $600,975 $0 $52,690 $0
2043 $5,598,056 $6,440,651 86.9 %   Low 3.00 % $619,005 $0 $59,347 $0
2044 $6,276,408 $7,055,052 89.0 %   Low 3.00 % $637,575 $0 $65,547 $140,982
2045 $6,838,547 $7,555,309 90.5 %   Low 3.00 % $656,702 $0 $69,918 $414,141
2046 $7,151,026 $7,802,235 91.7 %   Low 3.00 % $676,403 $0 $66,607 $1,718,075
2047 $6,175,961 $6,726,921 91.8 %   Low 3.00 % $696,695 $0 $65,517 $5,173
2048 $6,933,000 $7,397,443 93.7 %   Low 3.00 % $717,596 $0 $73,253 $0
2049 $7,723,849 $8,107,631 95.3 %   Low 3.00 % $739,124 $0 $76,685 $920,043
2050 $7,619,615 $7,906,129 96.4 %   Low 3.00 % $761,298 $0 $78,782 $316,160
2051 $8,143,534 $8,335,668 97.7 %   Low 3.00 % $784,137 $0 $85,748 $0
2052 $9,013,419 $9,119,278 98.8 %   Low 3.00 % $807,661 $0 $94,332 $54,422
2053 $9,860,990 $9,886,349 99.7 %   Low 3.00 % $831,891 $0 $103,242 $0
2054 $10,796,123 $10,748,972 100.4 %   Low 3.00 % $856,847 $0 $79,475 $6,626,898
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Report # 14289-12
No-Site-Visit

1.00 % 3.00 %

  

30-Year Reserve Plan Summary (Alternate Funding Plan)

Fiscal Year Start: 2025 Interest: Inflation:

Reserve Fund Strength: as-of Fiscal Year Start Date Projected Reserve Balance Changes

% Increase
Starting Fully Special In Annual Loan or
Reserve Funded Percent Assmt Reserve Reserve Special Interest Reserve

Year Balance Balance Funded Risk Funding Funding Assmts Income Expenses
2025 $1,199,182 $3,200,012 37.5 %   Medium 31.73 % $270,000 $0 $10,543 $569,450
2026 $910,275 $2,956,879 30.8 %   Medium 3.00 % $278,100 $0 $5,736 $956,716
2027 $237,395 $2,314,990 10.3 %   High 3.00 % $286,443 $0 $3,809 $2,864
2028 $524,783 $2,643,956 19.8 %   High 3.00 % $295,036 $0 $6,619 $26,772
2029 $799,667 $2,966,040 27.0 %   High 3.00 % $303,887 $0 $9,371 $37,648
2030 $1,075,277 $3,294,694 32.6 %   Medium 3.00 % $313,004 $0 $11,387 $196,555
2031 $1,203,113 $3,477,888 34.6 %   Medium 3.00 % $322,394 $0 $13,440 $52,897
2032 $1,486,050 $3,823,149 38.9 %   Medium 3.00 % $332,066 $0 $16,597 $0
2033 $1,834,713 $4,242,114 43.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $342,028 $0 $16,707 $685,259
2034 $1,508,189 $3,976,959 37.9 %   Medium 3.00 % $352,289 $0 $16,440 $95,705
2035 $1,781,213 $4,320,492 41.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $362,857 $0 $18,355 $271,135
2036 $1,891,290 $4,503,322 42.0 %   Medium 3.00 % $373,743 $0 $16,706 $830,402
2037 $1,451,337 $4,125,567 35.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $384,955 $0 $16,494 $3,850
2038 $1,848,937 $4,598,102 40.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $396,504 $0 $20,455 $22,028
2039 $2,243,869 $5,076,671 44.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $408,399 $0 $24,308 $56,722
2040 $2,619,854 $5,544,762 47.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $420,651 $0 $27,149 $255,351
2041 $2,812,304 $5,833,534 48.2 %   Medium 3.00 % $433,271 $0 $27,749 $533,485
2042 $2,739,839 $5,856,055 46.8 %   Medium 3.00 % $446,269 $0 $29,766 $0
2043 $3,215,874 $6,440,651 49.9 %   Medium 3.00 % $459,657 $0 $34,615 $0
2044 $3,710,146 $7,055,052 52.6 %   Medium 3.00 % $473,447 $0 $38,942 $140,982
2045 $4,081,553 $7,555,309 54.0 %   Medium 3.00 % $487,650 $0 $41,372 $414,141
2046 $4,196,434 $7,802,235 53.8 %   Medium 3.00 % $502,280 $0 $36,050 $1,718,075
2047 $3,016,688 $6,726,921 44.8 %   Medium 3.00 % $517,348 $0 $32,878 $5,173
2048 $3,561,741 $7,397,443 48.1 %   Medium 3.00 % $532,868 $0 $38,458 $0
2049 $4,133,067 $8,107,631 51.0 %   Medium 3.00 % $548,854 $0 $39,656 $920,043
2050 $3,801,535 $7,906,129 48.1 %   Medium 3.00 % $565,320 $0 $39,442 $316,160
2051 $4,090,136 $8,335,668 49.1 %   Medium 3.00 % $582,280 $0 $44,014 $0
2052 $4,716,430 $9,119,278 51.7 %   Medium 3.00 % $599,748 $0 $50,120 $54,422
2053 $5,311,877 $9,886,349 53.7 %   Medium 3.00 % $617,740 $0 $56,466 $0
2054 $5,986,083 $10,748,972 55.7 %   Medium 3.00 % $636,273 $0 $30,045 $6,626,898
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Report # 14289-12
No-Site-Visit

  

30-Year Income/Expense Detail

Fiscal Year 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Starting Reserve Balance $1,199,182 $1,004,345 $429,302 $818,417 $1,199,044
Annual Reserve Funding $363,600 $374,508 $385,743 $397,316 $409,235
Recommended Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $11,013 $7,165 $6,236 $10,083 $13,912
Total Income $1,573,795 $1,386,018 $821,282 $1,225,816 $1,622,191

# Component

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,610
120 Asphalt - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $24,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $0 $10,764 $0 $0 $0
157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $8,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $5,459 $0 $0 $0
170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,900
175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $4,150 $0 $0 $0 $0
190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,138
200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $0 $7,313 $0 $0 $0
205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
313 Pool Cover - Replace $0 $0 $0 $5,245 $0
315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $2,864 $0 $0
400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $4,600 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $8,300 $0 $0 $0 $0
420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $0 $933,180 $0 $0 $0
508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $302,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $50,150 $0 $0 $0 $0
544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $72,200 $0 $0 $0 $0
555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $50,750 $0 $0 $0 $0
560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $21,527 $0
590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $8,950 $0 $0 $0 $0

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $17,350 $0 $0 $0 $0
965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
995 Building Envelope & Structure $17,500 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenses $569,450 $956,716 $2,864 $26,772 $37,648

Ending Reserve Balance $1,004,345 $429,302 $818,417 $1,199,044 $1,584,543
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Fiscal Year 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034

Starting Reserve Balance $1,584,543 $1,826,548 $2,228,073 $2,699,885 $2,501,218
Annual Reserve Funding $421,512 $434,157 $447,182 $460,598 $474,416
Recommended Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $17,048 $20,264 $24,629 $25,994 $27,029
Total Income $2,023,103 $2,280,970 $2,699,885 $3,186,477 $3,002,663

# Component

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,982
120 Asphalt - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $28,402 $0 $0 $0 $0
140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $11,651 $0 $0 $0 $0
145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $0 $52,897 $0 $0 $0
147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,114
175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $4,811 $0 $0 $0 $0
190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,549
200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,491
305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,570
313 Pool Cover - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $9,854 $0 $0 $0 $0
505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $0 $0 $0 $383,198 $0
534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $58,138 $0 $0 $0 $0
544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $83,700 $0 $0 $0 $0
555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $290,724 $0
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $11,338 $0

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
995 Building Envelope & Structure $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenses $196,555 $52,897 $0 $685,259 $95,705

Ending Reserve Balance $1,826,548 $2,228,073 $2,699,885 $2,501,218 $2,906,957
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Fiscal Year 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039

Starting Reserve Balance $2,906,957 $3,154,766 $2,857,721 $3,403,571 $3,952,266
Annual Reserve Funding $488,648 $503,307 $518,407 $533,959 $549,978
Recommended Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $30,296 $30,050 $31,293 $36,764 $42,182
Total Income $3,425,901 $3,688,123 $3,407,421 $3,974,294 $4,544,425

# Component

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,571
120 Asphalt - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $32,926 $0 $0 $0 $0
140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,680
175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $5,577 $0 $0 $0 $0
190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,344
200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
313 Pool Cover - Replace $0 $6,644 $0 $0 $0
315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $3,850 $0 $0
400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,126

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $0 $53,985 $0 $0 $0
522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $0 $51,355 $0 $0 $0
535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $0 $718,417 $0 $0 $0
542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $67,397 $0 $0 $0 $0
544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $97,031 $0 $0 $0 $0
555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $68,204 $0 $0 $0 $0
560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $22,028 $0
995 Building Envelope & Structure $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenses $271,135 $830,402 $3,850 $22,028 $56,722

Ending Reserve Balance $3,154,766 $2,857,721 $3,403,571 $3,952,266 $4,487,703
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Fiscal Year 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044

Starting Reserve Balance $4,487,703 $4,845,475 $4,944,391 $5,598,056 $6,276,408
Annual Reserve Funding $566,477 $583,471 $600,975 $619,005 $637,575
Recommended Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $46,646 $48,929 $52,690 $59,347 $65,547
Total Income $5,100,826 $5,477,875 $5,598,056 $6,276,408 $6,979,529

# Component

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,414
120 Asphalt - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $38,170 $0 $0 $0 $0
140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,656
175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $6,466 $0 $0 $0 $0
190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,585
200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $0 $33,699 $0 $0 $0

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,236
313 Pool Cover - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,417
315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $7,167 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $12,931 $0 $0 $0 $0
420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $0 $485,424 $0 $0 $0
534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $78,132 $0 $0 $0 $0
544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,674
552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $112,485 $0 $0 $0 $0
555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $0 $14,362 $0 $0 $0

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
995 Building Envelope & Structure $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenses $255,351 $533,485 $0 $0 $140,982

Ending Reserve Balance $4,845,475 $4,944,391 $5,598,056 $6,276,408 $6,838,547
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Fiscal Year 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049

Starting Reserve Balance $6,838,547 $7,151,026 $6,175,961 $6,933,000 $7,723,849
Annual Reserve Funding $656,702 $676,403 $696,695 $717,596 $739,124
Recommended Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $69,918 $66,607 $65,517 $73,253 $76,685
Total Income $7,565,168 $7,894,036 $6,938,173 $7,723,849 $8,539,658

# Component

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,551
120 Asphalt - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $44,250 $0 $0 $0 $0
140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $18,151 $0 $0 $0 $0
145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $0 $19,440 $0 $0 $0
157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,105
175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $7,495 $0 $0 $0 $0
190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,341
200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $0 $13,208 $0 $0 $0
205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $116,682
302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,967
305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,282
307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
313 Pool Cover - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $5,173 $0 $0
400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $0 $1,685,427 $0 $0 $0
508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $614,920
534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $90,576 $0 $0 $0 $0
544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $130,401 $0 $0 $0 $0
555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $91,660 $0 $0 $0 $0
560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,194

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
995 Building Envelope & Structure $31,607 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenses $414,141 $1,718,075 $5,173 $0 $920,043

Ending Reserve Balance $7,151,026 $6,175,961 $6,933,000 $7,723,849 $7,619,615
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Fiscal Year 2050 2051 2052 2053 2054

Starting Reserve Balance $7,619,615 $8,143,534 $9,013,419 $9,860,990 $10,796,123
Annual Reserve Funding $761,298 $784,137 $807,661 $831,891 $856,847
Recommended Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Earnings $78,782 $85,748 $94,332 $103,242 $79,475
Total Income $8,459,695 $9,013,419 $9,915,412 $10,796,123 $11,732,444

# Component

Site/Grounds

100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,028
120 Asphalt - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal $51,298 $0 $0 $0 $0
140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,104
175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace $8,689 $0 $0 $0 $0
190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,696
200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Recreation

300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,463
304 Pool & Spa - Resurface $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,508
313 Pool Cover - Replace $0 $0 $10,662 $0 $0
315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,544

Building Exteriors

500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,480,555
533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat $105,003 $0 $0 $0 $0
544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat $151,171 $0 $0 $0 $0
555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $43,759 $0 $0
590 Stairs - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Systems & Equipment

900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
995 Building Envelope & Structure $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenses $316,160 $0 $54,422 $0 $6,626,898

Ending Reserve Balance $8,143,534 $9,013,419 $9,860,990 $10,796,123 $5,105,547
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Accuracy, Limitations, and Disclosures

"The reserve study should be reviewed carefully. It may not include all common and limited common element
components that will require major maintenance, repair or replacement in future years, and may not include
regular transfers to a reserve account for the cost of such maintenance, repair, or replacement. The failure
to include a component in a reserve study, or to provide transfers to a reserve account for a component,
may, under some circumstances, require you to pay on demand as a special assessment your share of
common expenses for the cost of major maintenance, repair or replacement of a reserve component."
Association Reserves and its employees have no ownership, management, or other business relationships
with the client other than this Reserve Study engagement. Christian Colunga, company President, is a
credentialed Reserve Specialist (#208). All work done by Association Reserves WA, LLC is performed
under his responsible charge and is performed in accordance with National Reserve Study Standards
(NRSS). There are no material issues to our knowledge that have not been disclosed to the client that would
cause a distortion of the client’s situation. Per NRSS, information provided by official representative(s) of
the client, vendors, and suppliers regarding financial details, component physical details and/or quantities, or
historical issues/conditions will be deemed reliable, and is not intended to be used for the purpose of any
type of audit, quality/forensic analysis, or background checks of historical records. As such, information
provided to us has not been audited or independently verified. Estimates for interest and inflation have been
included, because including such estimates are more accurate than ignoring them completely. When we are
hired to prepare Update reports, the client is considered to have deemed those previously developed
component quantities as accurate and reliable, whether established by our firm or other individuals/firms
(unless specifically mentioned in our Site Inspection Notes). During inspections our company standard is to
establish measurements within 5% accuracy, and our scope includes visual inspection of accessible areas
and components and does not include any destructive or other testing. Our work is done only for budget
purposes. Uses or expectations outside our expertise and scope of work include, but are not limited to:
project audit, quality inspection, and the identification of construction defects, hazardous materials, or
dangerous conditions. Identifying hidden issues such as but not limited to, plumbing or electrical problems
are also outside our scope of work. Our estimates assume proper original installation & construction,
adherence to recommended preventive maintenance, a stable economic environment, and do not consider
frequency or severity of natural disasters. Our opinions of component Useful Life, Remaining Useful Life,
and current or future cost estimates are not a warranty or guarantee of actual costs or timing. Because the
physical and financial status of the property, legislation, the economy, weather, owner expectations, and
usage are all in a continual state of change over which we have no control, we do not expect that the events
projected in this document will all occur exactly as planned. This Reserve Study is by nature a “one-year”
document in need of being updated annually so that more accurate estimates can be incorporated. It is only
because a long-term perspective improves the accuracy of near-term planning that this Report projects
expenses into the future. We fully expect a number of adjustments will be necessary through the interim
years to the cost and timing of expense projections and the funding necessary to prepare for those
estimated expenses. In this engagement our compensation is not contingent upon our conclusions, and our
liability in any matter involving this Reserve Study is limited to our fee for services rendered.
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BTU British Thermal Unit (a standard unit of energy)

DIA Diameter

GSF Gross Square Feet (area). Equivalent to Square Feet

GSY Gross Square Yards (area). Equivalent to Square Yards

HP Horsepower

LF Linear Feet (length)

Effective Age The difference between Useful Life and Remaining Useful Life.
Note that this is not necessarily equivalent to the chronological
age of the component.

Fully Funded Balance (FFB) The value of the deterioration of the Reserve Components.
This is the fraction of life "used up" of each component
multiplied by its estimated Current Replacement. While
calculated for each component, it is summed together for an
association total.

Inflation Cost factors are adjusted for inflation at the rate defined in the
Executive Summary and compounded annually. These
increasing costs can be seen as you follow the recurring cycles
of a component on the "30-yr Income/Expense Detail" table.

Interest Interest earnings on Reserve Funds are calculated using the
average balance for the year (taking into account income and
expenses through the year) and compounded monthly using
the rate defined in the Executive Summary. Annual interest
earning assumption appears in the Executive Summary.

Percent Funded The ratio, at a particular point in time (the first day of the Fiscal
Year), of the actual (or projected) Reserve Balance to the Fully
Funded Balance, expressed as a percentage.

Remaining Useful Life (RUL) The estimated time, in years, that a common area component
can be expected to continue to serve its intended function.

Useful Life (UL) The estimated time, in years, that a common area component
can be expected to serve its intended function.

Terms and Definitions
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Component Details

The primary purpose of the Component Details appendix is to provide the reader with the basis of our
funding assumptions resulting from our research and analysis. The information presented here represents a
wide range of components that were observed and measured against National Reserve Study Standards to
determine if they meet the criteria for reserve funding: 1) The project is the Association's present obligation. 
2) The need and schedule of a project can be reasonably anticipated. 3) The total cost of the project is
material, can be estimated and includes all direct & related costs. Not all your components may have been
found appropriate for reserve funding. In our judgment, the components meeting the above four criteria are
shown with the Useful Life (how often the project is expected to occur), Remaining Useful Life (when the next
instance of the expense will be) and representative market cost range termed “Best Cost” and “Worst Cost”.
There are many factors that can result in a wide variety of potential costs, and we have attempted to present
the cost range in which your actual expense will occur. Where no Useful Life, Remaining Useful Life, or
pricing exists, the component was deemed inappropriate for Reserve Funding.
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Comp #: 100 Concrete - Maintain/Repair Quantity: ~4,300 SF, poured/curbs

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 4 years
Best Case: $ 6,900 Worst Case: $8,400
Cost Source: Client Cost History: Rain City Paving
Inc

Comp #: 120 Asphalt - Resurface Quantity: ~59,600 SF

Useful Life: 40 years Remaining Life: 39 years
Best Case: $ 180,000 Worst Case: $270,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 121 Asphalt - Repair & Seal Quantity: ~59,600 SF

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 19,000 Worst Case: $30,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 140 West Perimeter Fence-Repair/Replace Quantity: ~150 LF 6' board

Useful Life: 15 years Remaining Life: 5 years
Best Case: $ 8,500 Worst Case: $11,600
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 145 Privacy Fences - Repair/Replace Quantity: ~1,200 LF, wood
structure

Useful Life: 25 years Remaining Life: 6 years
Best Case: $ 35,000 Worst Case: $53,600
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Site/Grounds

Location: The walkways, stairs, curbs, and patios throughout the community.
Funded?: Yes.
History: 2024: Remove & replace extruded curbing ~$7,385; Repair work in 2018, previous curb repairs 2005.
Comments: Removal and replacement of 286 LF extruded curbing done by Rain City Paving Inc in 2024.

Remaining useful life reset; cost inflated from previous study.

Location: Kirkland Circle and the community parking areas.
Funded?: Yes.
History: 2024: Cut, removal and haul out ~$117,000
Comments: Cut, removal and haul out approximately 1494 square feet of damaged and or rootbound asphalt done in 2024 by
Rain City Paving Inc. then a 1.5-2: overlay was applied.

Remaining useful life reset, and cost adjusted based on the actual project.

Location: Kirkland Circle and the community parking areas.
Funded?: Yes.
History: 2024: Resurface Restripe ~$6,000; Repairs 2018 AC Moate ~$12,300; repaired, sealed, and stripped 2014 AC Moate
~$63,900.
Comments: Reported that seal coat is anticipated in 2025. Restriping of the new asphalt parking lot as per the existing layout was
done by Rain City Paving Inc in 2024. 

Remaining useful life set to zero, and cost inflated from previous study.

Location: The west perimeter of the community.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Installed 2015 City Wide Fencing ~$5,600.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.

Location: Adjacent to ground level unit patios.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Installed 2006.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.
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Comp #: 147 Trash Enclosures - Repair/Replace Quantity: 3 wood & CL ~10' x 12'

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 1 years
Best Case: $ 9,000 Worst Case: $11,900
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 156 Rockeries - Maintain/Repair Quantity: Extensive quantity

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 157 Retaining Walls - Maintain/Repair Quantity: Masonry blocks/wood

Useful Life: 1 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 6,400 Worst Case: $10,600
Cost Source: Budget Allowance

Comp #: 160 Pole Lights - Repair/Replace Quantity: 3 wood 20' tall

Useful Life: 30 years Remaining Life: 1 years
Best Case: $ 4,200 Worst Case: $6,400
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 165 Landscape & Path Lights - Replace Quantity: 19 assorted fixtures

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 170 Landscape - Maintain/Refurbish Quantity: Grass, shrubs, trees, etc

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 4 years
Best Case: $ 11,100 Worst Case: $13,600
Cost Source: Estimate Provided by Client: Green
Earth Lawn & Landscape

Location: Across from the northwest corner of building A, and across from the northeast and southeast corners of building E.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Installed 2006.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: Scattered areas of community
Funded?: No. The useful life is not predictable.
History: None known.
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: Scattered throughout the community.
Funded?: Yes. The useful life is not predictable.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life remains at zero, as work was not completed or planned for; cost inflated from the prior study.

Location: The north walking path, the west garbage enclosure, and the garbage enclosure across from the southeast corner of
building E.
Funded?: Yes.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: Throughout the community.
Funded?: No. Costs are projected to be too low to qualify for reserve funding.
History: None known.
Comments: Not funded – no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: Throughout the community.
Funded?: Yes.
History: 2024: Compost mulch installation ~$12,000
Comments: Installed 100 yards of compost mulch in 2024. Fertilize, moss and herbicide. 50 lbs. pre-emergent, 5 gallons post
emergent spray, 150 lbs. moss control. 

Remaining useful life reset, and cost adjusted based on actual project by Green Earth Lawn & Landscape.
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Comp #: 175 Irrigation System - Repair/Replace Quantity: Pipes, valves, etc.

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 3,600 Worst Case: $4,700
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 182 Drainage & Stormwater - Maintain Quantity: Catchbasins, drains, etc.

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 190 Trees - Trim/Remove/Replace Quantity: Extensive quantity

Location: Throughout the landscaped areas of the community.
Funded?: Yes.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life remains at zero, as work was not completed or planned for; cost inflated from the prior study.

Location: Throughout the community.
Funded?: No.
History: Bldg B French drain and footing drain installed 2017 & 2018 ~$26,000; bldg E repairs 2016 ~$28,400.
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: Throughout the community.
Funded?: Yes. Costs are best handled with operating funds.
History: 2024: Tree works ~$13,100

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 4 years
Best Case: $ 12,100 Worst Case: $14,800
Cost Source: Estimate Provided by Client - Alpine
Tree Serv. Expert Inc.

Comp #: 200 Community Signs - Maintain/Replace Quantity: 2 metal

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 1 years
Best Case: $ 6,100 Worst Case: $8,100
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 205 Mailboxes/Kiosk - Repair/Replace Quantity: (7) CBU, 10 X 15 shelter

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 16 years
Best Case: $ 18,900 Worst Case: $23,100
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

History: 2024: Tree works ~$13,100
Comments: Tree work done by Alpine Tree Serv. Expert Inc. in 2024, funding added for similar scope of tree removal and trimming
roughly at the timing below.

Location: The intersections of Kirkland Way and Kirkland Cir, and 2nd Ave and Kirkland Cir.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Installed 2006.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: Between buildings A and B.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Cluster stands replaced in 2021
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.

Association Reserves,  #14289-12 10/30/202434 of 44

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



Comp #: 300 Pool & Spa Deck - Repair/Replace Quantity: ~1,600 SF concrete

Useful Life: 30 years Remaining Life: 24 years
Best Case: $ 49,200 Worst Case: $65,600
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database/Inflated History

Comp #: 302 Pool Fence - Repair/Replace Quantity: ~160 LF aluminum

Useful Life: 35 years Remaining Life: 29 years
Best Case: $ 11,900 Worst Case: $16,500
Cost Source: Inflated Estimate Provided by Client:
2019 Economy Fence Center ~$12,300

Comp #: 304 Pool & Spa - Resurface Quantity: ~400 SF plaster

Useful Life: 15 years Remaining Life: 9 years
Best Case: $ 25,100 Worst Case: $33,900
Cost Source: Inflated Estimate Provided by Client:
2018 Independent Pool & Spa ~$24,000

Comp #: 305 Pool & Spa - Retile & Coping Quantity: ~95 LF pool & ~25 LF spa

Useful Life: 30 years Remaining Life: 24 years
Best Case: $ 17,500 Worst Case: $24,100
Cost Source: Inflated Estimate Provided by Client:
2018 Independent Pool & Spa ~$17,400

Comp #: 307 Pool & Spa Heaters - Replace Quantity: (2) Coates electric

Useful Life: 10 years Remaining Life: 9 years
Best Case: $ 9,400 Worst Case: $11,400
Cost Source: Inflated Client Cost History: 2018
Watermill ~$5,900

Comp #: 308 Pool & Spa Filters & Pumps-Replace Quantity: Assorted pieces

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Recreation

Location: The perimeter of the pool and spa
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced in 2019 (Independent Pool & Spa ~$48,100)
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The perimeter of the pool area.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced in 2019 (Economy Fence Center ~$12,300)
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The surfaces of the pool and spa.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Resurface 2019 (Independent Pool & Spa ~$24,000)
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The perimeters and waterlines of the pool and spa.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Completed 2019 (Independent Pool & Spa ~$17,400)
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: In the pool and spa equipment room.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced 2024 ~$10,000; Replaced 2018 Watermill ~$5,900; replaced 2009.
Comments: Pool heater was replaced in 2024.

Remaining useful life reset, and cost adjusted based on actual project.

Location: In the pool and spa equipment room.
Funded?: No. Costs are best handled with operating funds.
History: Spa pump replaced 2018 Watermill ~$1,100; replaced 2009.
Comments: Not funded- No change from the previous reserve study.
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Comp #: 313 Pool Cover - Replace Quantity: (1) canvas, anchored

Useful Life: 8 years Remaining Life: 3 years
Best Case: $ 4,200 Worst Case: $5,400
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 314 Spa Cover - Replace Quantity: 1 solar

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 315 Pool Furniture - Maintain/Replace Quantity: Moderate quantity

Useful Life: 10 years Remaining Life: 2 years
Best Case: $ 2,200 Worst Case: $3,200
Cost Source: Budget Allowance

Comp #: 340 Play Equipment - Repair/Replace Quantity: Not in place

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 400 Cabana Flooring - Repair/Replace Quantity: ~80 SY

Useful Life: 15 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 3,700 Worst Case: $5,500
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 410 Cabana Int. Walls & Ceilings-Paint Quantity: ~2,300 SF

Useful Life: 15 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 7,100 Worst Case: $9,500
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Location: Anchored to pool deck during our site visit
Funded?: Yes.
History: Assumed around 2019
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: Over the spa, or in the pool and spa equipment room.
Funded?: No. Costs are best handled with operating funds.
History: None known.
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: Stored under covering at pool deck
Funded?: Yes.
History: Partial replacement 2018 ~$2,000.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The east side of building C.
Funded?: No. See comments
History: Removed 2018.
Comments: Not funded – no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: The interior flooring of the cabana.
Funded?: Yes.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The interior walls and ceilings of the cabana.
Funded?: Yes.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.
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Comp #: 420 Cabana Bathrooms - Refurbish Quantity: 2 ~7' x 11'/each

Useful Life: 15 years Remaining Life: 14 years
Best Case: $ 3,500 Worst Case: $4,600
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 424 Cabana Interiors - Refurbish Quantity: Lights, doors, etc.

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 427 Cabana Furnishings - Refurbish Quantity: Table, chairs, etc.

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Location: In the cabana.
Funded?: Yes.
History: 2024: Remodeled by in house maintenance
Comments: The cabana bathrooms were remodeled in 2024 by the in house maintenance.

Remaining useful life reset, and cost inflated from the previous study.

Location: The interior finishes of cabana
Funded?: No. Assume can be completed as part of general maintenance
History: Unknown
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: Furnishings within cabana
Funded?: No. Assume can be replaced as needed from operating budget
History: Unknown
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.
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Comp #: 500 Roof: Cabana & Mail Kiosk - Replace Quantity: ~1,600 SF comp shingle

Useful Life: 25 years Remaining Life: 5 years
Best Case: $ 7,600 Worst Case: $9,400
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 505 Roofs: Low Slope - Repair/Replace Quantity: ~32,600 SF PVC
membrane

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 1 years
Best Case: $ 672,000 Worst Case: $1,140,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 508 Carport Roofs - Repair/Replace Quantity: (16) 12,720 SF metal

Useful Life: 50 years Remaining Life: 31 years
Best Case: $ 81,000 Worst Case: $122,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 516 Gutters & Downspouts-Repair/Replace Quantity: ~2,600 LF aluminum

Useful Life: 30 years Remaining Life: 11 years
Best Case: $ 33,800 Worst Case: $44,200
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 518 Chimney Caps/Flues - Repair/Replace Quantity: (84) metal flues/caps

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Building Exteriors

Location: The rooftops of the cabana and the mailbox kiosk.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced 2005.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The rooftops of the residential buildings.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Vents cleaned 2018; replaced 2006; C building replaced 2005.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.

Location: In front of buildings
Funded?: Yes.
History: Roofs replaced 2006
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The perimeters of the buildings.
Funded?: Yes.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.

Location: The rooftops of the buildings.
Funded?: No. Costs are best handled with operating funds.
History: None known.
Comments: Not funded- No change from the previous reserve study.
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Comp #: 522 Siding: Fiber Cement-Repair/Replace Quantity: ~65,500 SF Fbr-Cmt/T-1-
11

Useful Life: 48 years Remaining Life: 29 years
Best Case: $ 2,180,000 Worst Case: $3,320,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 533 Exterior Surfaces - Caulk & Paint Quantity: ~65,500 SF

Useful Life: 8 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 260,000 Worst Case: $345,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 534 Sealant Joints - Remove/Replace Quantity: ~2,500 LF

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 11 years
Best Case: $ 31,800 Worst Case: $42,400
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 535 Windows & Glass Doors - Replace Quantity: 316 windows & 84 doors

Useful Life: 24 years Remaining Life: 11 years
Best Case: $ 426,000 Worst Case: $612,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 540 Exterior Doors - Replace Quantity: (90) steel

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 541 Unit Decks - Rebuild/Replace Quantity: 56 decks/~2,250 SF

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Location: The exterior walls of the buildings.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced 2006.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.

Location: The exterior walls of the buildings.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Painted 2012.
Comments: Remaining useful life remains at zero, as work was not completed, or planned; cost inflated from previous study.

Location: Surrounding windows at jambs and sills
Funded?: Yes.
History: Assumed last in 2012 with window replacement
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The exterior walls of the buildings.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced 2012.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The entrances to each unit, the cabana, and utility closets.
Funded?: No. The useful life is not predictable.
History: None known.
Comments: Not funded- No change from the previous reserve study.

Location: The elevated decks of individual units.
Funded?: No. The useful life is not predictable.
History: None known.
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.
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Comp #: 542 Unit Decks - Clean/Topcoat Quantity: 56 decks/~2,250 SF

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 40,600 Worst Case: $59,700
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 544 Walkway Bridges - Repair/Replace Quantity: 4 wood/~275 SF

Useful Life: 25 years Remaining Life: 19 years
Best Case: $ 27,400 Worst Case: $36,100
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 552 Landings/Bridges - Clean/Topcoat Quantity: ~3,240 SF,

Useful Life: 5 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 58,500 Worst Case: $85,900
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 555 Hand & Deck Rails - Repair/Replace Quantity: ~1,700 LF
metal/aluminum

Useful Life: 30 years Remaining Life: 8 years
Best Case: $ 208,000 Worst Case: $251,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Comp #: 556 Hand & Deck Rails - Clean & Paint Quantity: ~1,700 LF metal

Useful Life: 10 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 45,700 Worst Case: $55,800
Cost Source: Proposal: Townhouse Painters

Comp #: 560 Exterior Lights - Repair/Replace Quantity: (205) metal/glass

Useful Life: 24 years Remaining Life: 3 years
Best Case: $ 16,500 Worst Case: $22,900
Cost Source: Inflated Internet Research: 2019
Lamps Plus ~$80/fixture

Location: The elevated decks of individual units.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Unknown
Comments: Remaining useful life remains at zero, as work was not completed or planned for; cost inflated from the prior study.

Location: The walkway bridges of buildings D and E.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Building E repaired 2018; repairs 2017; repairs/replaced 2006.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: Landings at all buildings and bridges at Buildings D & E
Funded?: Yes.
History: Unknown
Comments: Remaining useful life remains at zero, as work was not completed or planned for; cost inflated from the prior study.

Location: The perimeters of the decks, bridges, walkways, landings, and stairs.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Installed 2006.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

Location: The perimeters of the decks, bridges, walkways, landings, and stairs.
Funded?: Yes.
History:
Comments: Remaining useful life remains at zero, as work was not completed or planned for; cost inflated from the prior study.

Location: Mounted to the exterior walls and ceilings of the buildings and stairwells
Funded?: Yes.
History: None known.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.
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Comp #: 590 Stairs - Repair/Replace Quantity: (15) sets

Useful Life: 8 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 7,500 Worst Case: $10,400
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Location: The front of each building.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Repairs 2018-2019
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.
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Comp #: 900 Plumbing - Systems Evaluation Quantity: Supply & drain lines

Useful Life: 1 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 15,600 Worst Case: $19,100
Cost Source: Budget Allowance: Kent Engineering
206-455-5121

Comp #: 901 Plumbing - Repair/Replace Quantity: Supply & drain lines

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 905 Electric - Maintain/Repair Quantity: Main & branch systems

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 965 Fire Alarm Panels - Repair/Replace Quantity: (2) Silent Knight (1) ESL

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 13 years
Best Case: $ 12,000 Worst Case: $18,000
Cost Source: ARI Cost Database: Similar Project
Cost History

Systems & Equipment

Location: Common plumbing
Funded?: Yes. The useful life is not predictable.
History: None known.
Comments: Plumbing systems are generally considered by the engineering community to be life limited. The costs for replacement
can vary widely depending upon the specifications, site conditions, unit repairs after install, hazardous material handling, etc. No
major issues were reported at the time of this study.

The vast majority of the plumbing system is hidden, and not visible for review. A reserve study is limited to visual exterior
observations and research for budget purposes. 

We highly recommend the association engage a qualified firm to evaluate the plumbing systems, including forensic wall openings,
and test sections of piping. Additional testing may be further recommended. Patterns of significant repair expenses, leaks, poor
flow, and sediments in the lines, should accelerate the need to address proactively and seek a detailed analysis to identify hidden
conditions, project a remaining useful life, and recommendations for any needed repairs, maintenance, etc. The cost projected
below is a budget allowance, and can vary depending on the complexity of systems, the number of wall or ceiling openings, etc.
Prior to such an evaluation, there is no predictable basis at this time for large-scale plumbing repair or replacement expenses.
Results should be included in the subsequent reserve study update.

Location: Common plumbing
Funded?: No. Useful life not predictable, prior to systems evaluation
History: None known
Comments: Not funded – no changes from previous reserve study

Location: Throughout the community.
Funded?: No. The useful life is not predictable.
History: Building D electric panel replaced 2017 ~$6,700.
Comments: Not funded- no changes from previous reserve study.

Location: Attached to the exteriors of buildings A, C, and E.
Funded?: Yes.
History: Replaced 2018.
Comments: Remaining useful life adjusted down, and cost inflated from the prior reserve study.

NOTE: This component has been significantly affected by inflation.
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Comp #: 990 Ancillary Evaluations Quantity: Specialty evaluations

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 995 Building Envelope & Structure Quantity: Buildings/structures

Useful Life: 20 years Remaining Life: 0 years
Best Case: $ 15,000 Worst Case: $20,000
Cost Source:

Location: To augment reserve planning.
Funded?: No. Operating expense in year of occurrence
History: None known
Comments: A reserve study is a budget model, limited to visual exterior observations and research. As there are some key details
and factors of buildings and grounds hidden from view, it is prudent to conduct additional ancillary evaluations from time to time.
The purpose of these evaluations is to aid planning and assess for any basis of predictable funding that may be incorporated into
the reserve study. We recommend that you periodically engage specialty evaluations in the following areas/fields as applicable to
your property:

- Civil Engineering review: Soils & drainage, pavement specifications, below grade waterproofing
- Arborist: Trees & landscape - plan of care and life cycle forecast
- Legal Responsibility Matrix: Governing document review for clear expense delineation between the association and unit owners
- Legal Governing Document review periodically to incorporate changes in law over time and best practices
- Investment consultant: Maximize return and cash flow management while protecting principal
- Insurance policy & coverage review: Understand what is and is not covered and by whom (association vs. owner policies)
- Masonry consultant: Assess mortar condition and waterproofing, and provide forecast and recommendations
- Energy Audit: Typically conducted by a utility company, HVAC vendor or consulting engineer to assess efficiency, and cost
benefit to retrofit existing equipment. WA Clean Building Performance Standard is a new law in Washington for residential
buildings 
20,000 GSF and larger - see Dept. of Commerce for more information. Rules and compliance are not yet fully formed. 

Note: There are several other important professional evaluations to augment reserve planning that are of heightened importance
such as Life-Safety and/or Building Envelope & Structural issues, and Plumbing. Those components are addressed separately
within this report.

Location: The exterior walls, underlying waterproofing components, and structural components.
Funded?: Yes. Operating expense: cyclical timing and cost may vary after initial baseline study
History: Last known building envelope study (visual) by Evolution Architecture in 2016
Comments: A reserve study is a budget model, limited to visual exterior observations and research. It is outside the scope of our
services, and the purpose of a reserve study, to assess the adequacy of the building envelope and structural performance, as
many of the key details are hidden from view. Many associations are required to have annual inspections by a qualified engineer
or architect to assess the physical condition of the improvements - check your governing documents for any such requirements.
Any areas of concern observable from our limited exterior observations, and cycles for repair & replacement, have been stated in
the various component field notes throughout this report. We highly recommend regular professional specialty inspections by a
qualified engineering, architectural, or building envelope consulting firm to evaluate the performance of the building envelope and
structural components.

Many associations are required by their Declaration to have annual inspections by a qualified architect or engineer to assess the
physical condition of the building envelope enclosure. The building envelope inspection typically covers at minimum the roofs,
decks, siding, windows, doors, sealants/caulking, and flashings. As the building ages, and the waterproofing typically deteriorates,
provide more frequent inspections. 

Building envelope inspections can be either visual or intrusive. An intrusive investigation (where finished materials are removed to
view and better understand the underlying systems, conditions and performance) should be of greater benefit, since a visual
review provides only a limited amount of information derived from surface observations.

In addition, we recommend the association annually survey residents to inquire about conditions only visible from the unit interiors
that the association may not be aware of. Survey questions may include, but are not limited to: water intrusion/organic growth
(particularly at windows and doors, skylights, water heaters, plumbing fixtures, etc), cracking or any other movement of drywall or
structural members, and any other general building concerns. Such surveys can be key in identifying potential concerns early,
thus increasing the opportunity to conduct repairs before advanced deterioration/damage and, therefore, larger expenses occur.
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Comp #: 997 Unit High-Risk Components Quantity: Inspection & report

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Comp #: 999 Reserve Study - Update Quantity: Annual update

Useful Life: Remaining Life:
Best Case: Worst Case:
Cost Source:

Location: Analysis of in-unit high-risk components.
Funded?: No. Elective - operating expense
History: None known
Comments: While this component does not meet the criteria for reserve funding, our experience in preparing well over 10,000
reserve studies in the Pacific NW indicates that most communities would benefit from a review of the high-risk components within
the individual units. High-risk components are those with a history of failure, often leading to significant damage of unit interiors
and surrounding common area structural components. High-risk components include, but are not limited to water heaters, washer
and dryer hookups, ice maker lines, plumbing angle stops, electrical panels, window and door waterproofing, etc. The Board of
Directors is charged with a duty to set the standard of care in the community. Many governing documents and state law governing
Common Interest Communities (RCW 64.90.440) provide guidance for those physical components that pose a heightened risk.

It is our strong recommendation that you factor the cost for a high-risk component review within an upcoming operating budget.
Consult with an engineering firm specializing in such inspections and analysis. The cost for such a study may be in the range of
$50 - $200 per unit, depending upon the complexity and scope of work. High-risk component review is not within the scope of our
services.

Location: The common and limited common elements of the community.
Funded?: No. Costs are best handled with operating funds.
History: 2025 NSV; 2024 NSV. 2023 with-site-visit update. 2022 NSV, 2021 NSV; 2020 WSV; 2019 NSV; 2018 NSV; 2017 WSV;
2016 NSV; 2015 NSV; 2014 WSV; 2006 Full.
Comments: Not funded- No change from the previous reserve study.

Thank you for choosing Association Reserves!
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RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The intent of the Rules and Regulations of Mira Owners Association is to promote common 
sense and courtesy in the members' actions and attitudes. They are not meant to limit conduct, 
but rather to protect the common interest in the property, to provide an avenue of relief for 
problems, and to serve as guidelines, for effective operation of the building. It is important to 
remember that in a condominium community such as ours, each member must protect and 
regard the rights of all other owners and residents to a quiet and peaceful home. 

A. UNITS 

1. USE OF UNIT 

The units in the condominium are intended for and restricted to residential use on an 
ownership, rental, or lease basis and for social, recreational, or other reasonable activities 
normally incident to such uses, including use as a home office not involving use by 
nonresident employees or regular visits by customers or clients. 

2. INTERIOR MAINTENANCE 
Each owner shall keep the interior of the owner's unit and its equipment, 
appliances, and appurtenances in good order, condition, and repair. 

3. UNIT MODIFICATION 

a. Owners shall not make any changes in a unit which effect the structural 
integrity, building systems or sound transmission characteristics. of the 
building without first obtaining written permission from the Board. This 
includes any change from carpeting to hard surface flooring in any portion of a 
unit that is over another unit. 
 

b. Owners must inform the Board of any remodeling or other major 'construction 
work to be done in their unit. The Board should be provided with the name and 
phone number of the contractor/designer and/or sub-contractor and an emergency 
number. 
 

c. The Board's approval is required for any modification of a unit which affects 
the limited common or common areas of the building. Please be advised that 
depending upon the scope of work, the Board reserves the right to assess a 
refundable damage deposit, and/or non-refundable fees to offset the cost of 
wear and tear to the common areas. 
 

d. Owners are responsible for any messes, spills, leaks, or debris left in any of the 
common areas. 
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e. Cleaning supplies and equipment to be supplied by contractor or mover. 
Removal of trash from the premises is the contractor or mover's 
responsibility. Vacuum dirt and dust tracks as soon as possible. 
 

f. The workers or owners, in compliance with the Puget Sound Air Pollution 
Control Agency, must properly dispose of all combustible petroleum, or 
otherwise environmentally hazardous materials. Do not dispose of such 
materials via the dumpsters. 
 

g. No waste products or liquids may be dumped or disposed in any floor 
drain or exterior drains. 
 

h. All paint cans, wood or carpet scraps, or other leftover construction 
material must be removed from the property. Such items may not be 
placed in any trash chute or any interior or exterior drains. 
 

i. Personal items may not be placed or left in the common areas. Exterior 
doors should not be left unattended. 
 

j. Water shut off to any unit other than your own requires a 3-day notice to 
the management company (scope of work must be included with notice). 
Water work must be completed within 2 hours or less, if possible. 
 

k. Owners must submit a damage and cleaning deposit to the Association 
before work begins. This deposit is used to offset additional costs of 
cleaning or repairs to the Association; any unused funds will be refunded 
at project completion. Any damage and/or loss due to construction or 
breach of security (e.g., leaving exterior doors open or unattended) will 
be the sole responsibility and liability of the owner causing the problem. 
 

l. Except for work done by or for the Declarant or unless otherwise approved 
by the Board, work may be done only on Monday through Friday between 
8 a.m. and 5 p.m. 

B. WINDOWS 

1. GLASS REPLACEMENT 

Replacement of damaged or broken glass (including fogged glass or glass with broken 

seals) in the windows or exterior doors of the Unit will be done by the Unit Owner. 

2. DRAPERIES 

To preserve a uniform exterior appearance to the buildings, all draperies or window 

coverings visible from the exterior of the building must be white or off-white color. 

3. AWNINGS 
No awnings, air conditioning units or other projections shall be placed on the exterior 
walls or windows of the building without prior written approval of the Board. 

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



MIRA Condominium  

Rules & Regulations Master File 
 

Last Updated: 1/24/2023  P a g e  | 3 of 14 

C. LIMITED COMMON AREA DECKS AND PATIOS 
Owners shall not hang anything from the railings of their limited common area decks or any 

fencing bordering their limited common element patios. The decks and patios may not be 

modified without prior approval of the Board. Decks and patios may have usual deck furniture 

and plants; however, care should be taken in watering of plants to avoid staining exterior of 

building. Care should also be taken not to damage the waterproof membrane of the deck or 

patio. Owners are responsible for keeping their decks and patios in a neat and clean condition 

and for keeping any drains unclogged. Decks and patios may not be used for storage. 

D. COMMON AREAS 
It is helpful to understand the difference between common areas and limited common areas 
of the condominium (called Common Elements and Limited Common Elements in the 
Declaration). 

Common areas for the use of all units: 

• Building shell 
• Structural elements, i.e., roofs, foundations, etc. 
• Certain portions of the buildings, such as utility and mechanical rooms 
• Clubhouse, pool, hot tub 
• Land 

Limited common areas for the use of individual units: 

• Decks 
• Patios 
• Assigned parking spaces 
• Entrance hallways (shared by individual Units) 

Any work performed on common areas or limited common areas must be approved by the Board and 
is contracted for by the Board. Please contact the property manager first. If unable to reach the manager, 
contact a Board member. 

1. COMMON AREAS – GENERAL 
No furniture, packages, plants, statuary objects or articles of any kind shall be placed 
in any undesignated common area, corridors, stairways, or walkways. Holiday wreaths 
on doors are permitted, and shall be removed by January 15. 
 
No unsightly condition shall be permitted to exist in public view or in the building's 
common areas. No washing, rugs, clothing, apparel, or any other article shall be hung 
on or in the common areas or limited common areas. 

 

2. COMMON AREAS — ALTERATIONS 

Nothing shall be altered, constructed in, or removed from any common area without the prior 

written consent of the Board. 

 

No owner or resident may modify, paint, or otherwise decorate, landscape, or in any way alter 

any portion of the exterior of the building or any portion of any common or limited common 

area without first obtaining written consent of the Board. 
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E. BUILDING SAFETY AND SECURITY 
At all times, a current list of each person in residence should be on file with the 

management company. Changes in residency should be reported immediately to the 

management company. 

1. SECURITY - ALARMS AND LOCKS 

Board approval is required prior to installation of burglar alarms. Only silent alarm 

systems will be approved: The maintenance of lock hardware on the unit entrance door 
and garage door is the responsibility of the unit owner. If the lock malfunctions or 
requires replacement, all expenses for this activity are borne by the owner. If the 

doorknob must be replaced, it should be replaced with a similar unit as the other entrance 
doors. 
 

2. SMOKE ALARM WITHIN THE BUILDING 
One or more smoke detectors are located in each unit. Smoke activates these detectors, 
and a loud bell will ring. Upon hearing the ring a resident should, if possible, 

determine the cause and take appropriate action. If the cause cannot be determined and 
smoke is evident, call 911 immediately. A contractor will confidence-test the smoke 
detector system annually. The contractor at the Association's expense will replace 

malfunctioning detectors when they are found to be defective. Other than scheduled 
alarm testing, residents should evacuate the building when the central alarm rings. It is 
the owner's responsibility to ensure that the smoke detectors within the Owner's unit 

are operable. The owner shall not do anything that prohibit the proper functioning of 
the smoke detectors. If the smoke detectors have battery backup power, it is the 
Owner's responsibility to replace batteries. 

 
3. COMMON SENSE PRECAUTIONS 

Do not leave any outside access or storage door propped open and unattended. Be 

sure any outside access door closes securely after you have passed through it. 
 
Owners or tenants should question suspicious appearing persons or activities. Their 

presence should be brought to the attention of either a Board member, the management 
company, or if more immediate and appropriate, to the police by dialing 911. 
 

No smoking is allowed in enclosed common areas. No disposal of cigarette butts is 
permitted in any of the common areas. 

F. PETS 
 

Only dogs, cats, or other conventional domestic household pets may be kept in the 
units. No owner may keep more than two dogs, two cats or one dog and one cat in the 
unit. 

Pets shall not be allowed in any common area unless on a leash and under the control of 

the owner and being walked to and from the unit. Common areas are not for exercising 
animals. 
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Owners are responsible for cleaning up after their pet and for any damage caused by 
their pet or by the pets of their tenant, guests, tenant's guest, etc. Local ordinances 
regarding cleaning up after pets applies to all pet owners. Soiled pet litter must be 
securely bagged in a plastic bag and carried directly to the dumpster. 

The Board may at any time require the removal of any animal or cause such animal to be 
removed at the expense of the owner of the animal, including reasonable attorneys' fees, when, 
in the Board's determination, the animal is disturbing other owners unreasonably. The Board 
may exercise this authority for specific animals even though other pets are permitted to remain. 

G. GARBAGE/RECYCLING 

When living in a condominium community, it is essential to adhere to specific 
procedures that aid in maintaining its grounds. 

If you are an investment owner and rent out your unit, you must pass this information 
onto your tenants and include it in the lease agreement along with the rules and 
regulations you provide them.  

Mira has two (2) garbage containers, and one (1) recycle. The two (2) garbage containers 
are located on the east and west sides of the complex. The recycling container is located 
on the northeast side of the complex.  

Please only throw away household items in the garbage containers. Household items do 
not include furniture and electronics. If you, or your renter, throw away furniture or 
electronics, the waste department WILL NOT pick it up, and that cost falls upon the 
homeowners at an extra fee to have someone take those items to the dump or recycle 
center. Please make it very clear to your renters that this is not a service offered by Mira. 

IMPORTANT: Report to miracondoboard@gmail.com any offenders with at least a 
name or unit number. Offenders will be fined $100 per occurrence, and reporters will 
be rewarded $50 after the offender has paid. 

Our goal as a community is to be as green as possible, which means that when recycling, 
you are following the King County Municipalities recycling guidelines. Please print out 
the “Recycling Guidelines” pdf. for your convenience.  

https://www.kirklandwa.gov/Government/Departments/Public-Works-
Department/Trash-Recycling-Compost/Recycle  

H. DISTURBANCES 
 

No noxious or offensive activity shall be carried on in any unit, limited common area or 
common area nor shall anything be done therein which may be or become an annoyance 
or nuisance to other owners or to the public. 

The volume of stereos, radios, televisions, musical instruments, voices, etc. must be such 

that it does not disturb anyone in any other unit or in any common area. Order: GB4FJMQNX
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Speakers may not be installed in party walls (walls which have another adjacent unit), 

or soffits in party walls. 

Do not use washers, dryers, dishwashers, vacuum cleaners, or any other noisy appliance 
between 10 p.m. and 7 a.m. 

I. MARKETING GUIDELINES 
 

The Board is aware that marketing of property requires ease of access and cooperation 

of seller, real estate agent, and property manager. With that in mind, the Board has 

established the following guidelines: 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF SELLER 

• Notify the management company that the unit is for sale. 

• Provide the agent with a building entrance key. 

• Make arrangements with the listing agent for access to the unit and to the 

front door. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF AGENT 

• Agent to have showing access to common areas as well as the unit. 

• Broker's Open - Notify the management company of date and time. 

• A licensed agent must escort individuals, not agents, attending an open 

house through the building. 

 

 

No signage of any kind may be displayed in front of, across the street from, or around the 

building, except with the express written permission of the Board. Agents wishing to attract 

potential buyers to the building may not do so by the placement of signage outside the building 

prior to or during an open house. 

J. RENTALS 
 
All leases and rental agreements must be in writing and by their terms shall provide that 
the terms of the lease are subject in all respects to the provisions of the Declaration, 
Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations. 
 
Prior to entering into a lease with any tenant (other than a relative of the owner), the 
owner is required to have the prospective tenant screened, at the owner's or tenant's cost, 
by a tenant screening service designated or approved by the Board and to furnish a copy 
of the report of the tenant screening service to the management company. The following 
tenant screening service has been designated by the Board:  

 
1. Tenant Screening 

a. Owners who choose to rent their Units are required to screen their tenants through a 
professional tenant screening service.  Screening potential tenants through such a 
service provides owners with information regarding an applicant’s credit history, 
rental history, employment history, criminal background, and relevant court records. Order: GB4FJMQNX
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This information helps an Owner make a more informed decision regarding new 
tenants. 
 

b. Unit Owners commonly charge prospective tenants the cost of a full tenant 
screening report.  Most tenants with unreliable rental histories will self-select out of 
the rental pool if they are informed of the tenant screening process and its cost.  
Screening potential tenants helps Owners avoid renting to tenants with a history of 
unpaid or late rents, Unit damage, or problems with rules compliance.  While 
screening does not guarantee a good tenant, the information allows Owners the 
necessary data to make an informed decision.  The procedures for screening tenants 
are as follows: 

i. Have prospective tenant complete a tenant screening form obtained from 
your (Owners) property Management Company or Tenant screening 
company.   

ii. The full tenant screening report must contain: 
1. Credit profile. 
2. Criminal Record (on applicant and any other adult occupant) 
3. Search of tenant history database. 
4. Search of court records for applicant’s name. 
5. Social security number search (SSN verification) 
6. Verification of phone numbers given for employment, banking and 

rental references. 
7. Phone calls made to gather rental, employment and banking 

references. 
 

c. Prior to move-in by a renter, Owner renting the unit must provide a signed statement 
to the Board confirming that all of the items listed in 2.b. above were completed.  A 
lease agreement should not be signed prior to all of those items being completed. 
 

d. Fines will be charged to Unit Owners who do not use the screening process.  The 
Board may also take any legal actions allowed by WA law, up to and including 
requiring the Owner to terminate the lease and remove the tenant, if this process was 
not used in full. 
 

e. Owner should contact the Board if there are any questions regarding the screening 
process. 
 

2. Rental Units - Owners Responsibilities 
a. All leasing or rental agreements shall be in writing and comply with the 

Association’s Bylaws, Declaration, and Rules/Regulations (and include notice that 
failure of the tenant to comply with the Bylaws, Declaration, and Rules/Regulations 
constitutes a default under the lease or rental agreement). Prior to use, a copy of the 
rental agreement shall be provided to the property management company for review.  
Once executed, a signed copy shall be filed with the property management company 
for its records. 
 

b. All Owners must provide the management company, in writing, with the names and 
number of tenant/occupants (including number of animals or pets) as well as Order: GB4FJMQNX
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automobile description(s) and license number(s) prior to occupancy.  Failure to do 
so prior to occupancy may result in a fine. 
 

c. Occupancy of rental units shall be limited to four persons. 
 

d. All tenants shall be provided with a copy of the Bylaws, Declaration, and Rules and 
Regulations before signing a lease.  Each Lease or Rental Agreement must contain 
a statement that the tenant has received, reviewed, and understands all of the above 
documents.  If the printed Agreement used does not include such a statement, it can 
be hand-written at the bottom of the signature page, and initialed by the tenant. 
 

e. Each rental unit must be re-keyed after each change of tenant, with a copy of the 
new key provided to the Board (per Rule II.C. above) before the new tenant moves 
in. 
 

f. A minimum lease/rental period of twelve (12) months is required on any rental 
agreement. This does not restrict a rental unit from being sold during the term of 
such lease/rental agreement.  
 

g. If an Owner fails to evict a tenant who is at default by reason of failing to comply 
with these rules and regulations, the Board may evict the defaulting tenant at the 
Owner’s expense. 
 

h. Owners should understand that they are fully responsible to the Association for the 
conduct of their tenants, guests of tenants and the animals or pets belonging to 
tenants; and should, therefore, carefully evaluate a prospective tenant’s ability to 
accept and abide by these rules and regulations. 
 

i. No Owner shall lease his Unit for transient or hotel purposes.  No Owner shall enter 
into any rental or tenancy agreement unless such agreement is in writing.  Such 
written agreement shall include an express provision that it is subject, in all respects, 
to the provisions of the Bylaws, Declaration, and these rules and regulations and that 
any failure by the lessee or tenant to comply with the terms of such documents shall 
be a default under the agreement. 
 

j. Any costs incurred by the Association in enforcing any of its rules and regulations, 
or the Bylaws or Declaration, will be assessed to the Owner of the Unit involved. 
 

k. Off-site Owners must immediately supply the property manager, in writing, with 
Owner’s current address and contact info information and any future changes. 
 

3. INFORMATION REQUIRED FROM RESIDENTS 
a. Pursuant to Article 1.7 of the Bylaws, the property manager keeps a “resident 

information form” for each Unit Owner (to prove membership in Association) 
and/or tenant. Any changes in this information must be reported to the manager 
immediately. 
 

b. Residents are requested to provide the name, address, and telephone number of the 
persons and/or physician who should be notified in the event of an emergency.  
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Residents are requested to notify the Board of their respective forwarding addresses 
and phone numbers prior to leaving on any extended trips and to provide 
information regarding any authorized use of their Units while away on such trips 
(e.g., someone else staying in or visiting the unit, etc). 
 

c. Pursuant to Article 10.3 and 12 of the Declaration, upon request of the Board, a key 
to each Unit must be provided to and kept on site by the Board.  An owner may also 
provide written restrictions on the use of such key.  If a key is not left on file with a 
Board member, the Unit Owner will be responsible for all costs associated with 
opening the Unit, if it needs to be opened for what the Board or property manager 
deem to be an emergency. 

K. MOVING DAY 
Extreme care must be addressed to security - all exterior doors should be attended at all 
times during moving. 

L. USE OF COMMON AREAS 
The common areas in the condominium may be used by residents and their guests. 
Residents and guests using any common facilities do so at their own risk. All residents 
are financially responsible for any loss of personal property or damage caused by the 
resident or the resident's guest. 

M. MOTOR VEHICLES 
Only currently licensed, operable motor vehicles may be parked in the parking spaces 
and carports at the Condominium. No trailers, boats, recreational vehicles, camper 
shells, etc. are allowed in the parking spaces or carports, unless specifically approved 
by the Board. No vehicle repairs or oil changes may be done in parking spaces or 
carports. 

N. ENTRY 
The Board and its agents or employees may enter any unit or limited common area when 
necessary, in connection with any maintenance or construction for which the 
Association is responsible, or in the event of emergencies. If the repairs or maintenance 
was necessitated by or for the unit entered or its owners, or requested by its owner, the 
cost thereof shall be charged to such unit. 

O. RESIDENT & VISITOR PARKING 
The Homeowners Association of Mira Condominiums has approved the following Parking 

Rules and Regulations for the Mira Condominium Homeowners/Residents. These Rules and 

Regulations have been established to ensure that all Homeowners at Mira have their parking 

rights protected and have equal access to the limited Visitor Parking.  Please remember that 

there is no “open” parking at Mira. All numbered spots are either reserved for owners/tenants. 

All "VISITOR" spots are reserved for visitor parking ONLY (excluding residences and 

tenants). Only operable, currently licensed passenger motor vehicles may be parked on the 

premises. Make sure to share this information with your visitors, as unauthorized vehicles 

parked in reserved parking spaces will be towed at the owner’s risk and expense.  

  

Parking Owned by Homeowners: All parking spaces owned by individual Homeowners at 

Mira Condominiums are reserved 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Homeowners will “police” 
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their own space(s). If a Homeowner finds someone parked in their space, they will be provided 

with a letter from the Association authorizing you to tow your specified parking spot(s).  

  

Visitor Parking: Visitor parking is marked with "VISITOR" on the pavement and is 

available on a first come first serve basis. There is also city street parking available. 

Homeowners/tenants may never occupy visitor parking for any reason, and if your vehicle is 

found in a visitor space it will be tagged & towed. If a vehicle is found to be improperly 

parked in a “Visitor” parking space, it is subject to towing at the vehicle owner’s expense. 

Repeat offenders will be towed without warning if the vehicle is continually parked in visitor 

spaces. 

 

Visitor vehicles only are limited to no more than 24 hours in any visitor parking space during 

any given continuous seven-day period. Moving the vehicle from one Visitor space to 

another does not count as the 24hrs rule will apply. 

 

       Ticketing & Towing:  

 

a. Fire Lanes: There is NO parking in fire-lanes. Vehicles will be towed at the owner’s 

expense without warning.  

 

b. Towing: Parking in resident parking or fire lanes results in towing of the offending 

vehicle. DO NOT PARK in unauthorized resident parking or fire lanes or be prepared 

to pay a large impound bill. 

 

*Please call the City of Kirkland non-emergency number to report fire lane parking violators 

at (425) 587-3400.  

 

*Please call MAC Towing to tow violating vehicles. If you need a “Towing Authorization” 

form for your parking spot, please contact Management, at Condominium Management to get 

this authorization letter at (425) 562-1200 ext. 124 or michelles@condohoa.com with the 

Subject heading: “Mira Towing Authorization request”. 

 

P. POOL 
 

POOL HOURS: 9:00 AM – 10:00 PM DAILY  

Pool will be targeted to open on Memorial Day to Labor Day weather permitting.  

(Owners may be able to use the pool beyond these posted hours provided there are no complaints 

registered with the board or management)  

  

1. No lifeguards or attendants will be on duty.  

a. Children ages 12 and under need to be accompanied by a responsible adult (age 18 & 

over) at all times the child is in the pool. 

b. Bathers ages 13-17 must not use pool alone.  

2. Everyone must take a cleansing shower before entering the pool.  

3. Bathers wearing diapers need to have tight fitting protective coverings.  

4. Diapers must be changed in designated diaper changing areas or restrooms.  

5. If you have a communicable disease that can be transmitted by water or have been ill with 

diarrhea or vomiting in the last two weeks, do not use the pool.  

6. Bathers with seizures, heart or circulatory problems are advised to swim with a buddy.  

7. No running on deck, horseplay, diving or excessive noises in the pool area.  

8. Do not use the pool when under the influence of alcohol or drugs.  
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9. No glass allowed in pool area.  

10. No food or drinks are allowed in the pool water.  

11. No smoking.  Smoking is not permitted anywhere within the pool area.  

12. Pets are forbidden in or around the swimming pool.  

13. Persons failing to follow the rules are subject to removal from the premises, fines or other 

enforcement measures.  

 

MIRA Condominiums Pool COVID-19 Control Plan 

Updated Covid Rules & Regulations will be posted at the pool/spa that are in accordance 

with the latest State & County Covid guidelines. 

 

In an EMERGENCY call 911  

Closest phone for EMERGENCY use is located on the pool deck.  

First Aid Kit located on pool deck.  

Maximum pool capacity is 31 (Capacity may change depending on situation)   

 

*All persons using the pool do so at their own risk – owners and management are not 

responsible for accidents or injuries.  The Association shall not be liable for any personal 

injury to residents or guests of residents or children. 

 

Q. SPA 
 

SPA HOURS: 9:00 AM – 10:00 PM DAILY  

Spa will be open year round  

 (Owners may be able to use the spa beyond these posted hours provided there are no complaints 

registered with the board or management)  

 

MIRA Condominiums Spa COVID-19 Control Plan 

Updated Covid Rules & Regulations will be posted at the pool/spa that are in accordance 

with the latest State & County Covid guidelines. 

 

  

1. No lifeguards or attendants will be on duty.    

a. Children ages 12 and under need to be accompanied by a responsible adult (age 18 & 

over) at all times the child is in the spa.  

b. Bathers ages 13-17 must not use spa alone.  

2. Persons ages 5 and under should not use spa.  

3. Everyone must take a cleansing shower before entering the spa.  

4. Bathers wearing diapers need to have tight fitting protective coverings.  

5. Diapers must be changed in designated diaper changing areas or restrooms.  

6. Women who are or might be pregnant should seek physician’s advice before using the spa.  

7. If you have a communicable disease that can be transmitted by water or have been ill with 

diarrhea or vomiting in the last two weeks, do not use the spa.  

8. Bathers suffering from heart disease, diabetes or high blood pressure should consult a 

physician before using spa.  

9. Bathers with seizures, heart or circulatory problems are advised to use the spa with a buddy.  

10. Spa use should be limited to fifteen (15) minutes at any one session.  

11. No running on deck, horseplay, diving or excessive noises in the spa area.  

12. Do not use the pool when under the influence of alcohol or drugs.  

13. No glass allowed in spa area.  

14. No food or drinks are allowed in the spa water.  
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15. No smoking.  Smoking is not permitted anywhere within the spa area.  

16. Pets are forbidden in or around the spa.  

17. Persons failing to follow the rules are subject to removal from the premises, fines or other 

enforcement measures.  

 

In an EMERGENCY call 911  

Closest phone for EMERGENCY use is located on the pool deck.  

First Aid Kit located on pool deck. Maximum spa capacity is 6  

 

* All persons using the pool do so at their own risk – owners and management are not 

responsible for accidents or injuries.  The Association shall not be liable for any personal 

injury to residents or guests of residents or children. 

R. ENFORCEMENT 
It is the responsibility of each owner to know the terms and provisions of the 
Declaration, Bylaws and Rules and Regulations of the Association. Each owner is 
responsible for advising tenants or guests of the owner of any provision of the 
Declaration, Bylaws or Rules and Regulations which apply to them. These Rules and 
Regulations are provided as a supplement to the Declaration and Bylaws and are not 
meant to relieve any owner from the obligation to know the provisions of the Declaration 
and Bylaws. Owners shall also comply with all statutes, ordinances and requirements of 
all municipal, state and federal authorities now in force or which may hereafter be in 
force, pertaining to the use of the Condominium. 

Each owner, tenant, or occupant of a unit shall comply with the provisions of the 
Declaration, Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations of the Association, as they may be 
amended from time to time, and with all decisions made by the Board or the Association 
pursuant thereto. Failure to comply shall be grounds for an action to recover sums due, 
damages, or injunctive relief, or any or all of them, maintainable by the Board, the 
Association's managing agent on its behalf, or by the aggrieved owner. To enforce the 
Rules and Regulations, the Board may also levy monetary fines. 

The Board may give written notice of the violation and state a reasonable period of time 
for correcting the violation. If the violation is not corrected within the time stated, the 
Board may itself make the correction, and any costs incurred in connection wherewith 
shall be imposed on the unit owner and added to the monthly maintenance fee for the 
first month following the correction. Payment of such costs shall be enforced in the same 
manner as is provided for the enforcement of maintenance fees. 

Prior to taking any enforcement action (other than the initial notice of violation), the 
Board will give the owner involved notice and an opportunity to be heard as follows: 

 

1. The Board will give the offending owner written notice of a hearing before the Board 
or a specially appointed committee or representative regarding the proposed action 
or fine. The notice shall include (a) a statement of the offense, (b) the proposed action 
and/or fine, (c) the date, time and place of the hearing, and (d) whether testimony of 
the owner must be oral, written, or both. The date of the hearing shall be at least five 
(5) days after notice is delivered. 
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2. At the hearing, the affected owner shall have the right to give testimony as 
outlined in the notice, subject to reasonable rules of procedure established by the 
Board to assure a prompt and orderly resolution of the issue at hand. 
 

3. Evidence presented at the hearing shall be considered in making the decision 
regarding fines or other enforcement action. 
 

4. The affected owner shall be notified of the decision in the same manner in which 
notice of the meeting was given. 

In addition, the Board can take any other legal action appropriate or remedy or penalize 
a violation of these Rules, the Bylaws or the Condominium Declaration. In enforcing 
these rules, the Board may delegate its function(s), including the determination of 
whether a violation has occurred, and the remedy therefore, to an agent, including but not 
limited to a single, or group of, director(s) or officers, or the property manager. 

Owners shall be financially responsible for all damage caused by their tenants or guest, 
and for any fines imposed as the result of conduct on the part of their tenants, guests or 
invitees. Any charge for damages or fines shall be imposed against the unit, itself, in 
which the party responsible rented or was visiting, and shall be enforceable in the same 
manner as is provided for the enforcement of maintenance fees. 

S. FEE/FINE SCHEDULE 
In an. effort to protect the owners, residents, and common areas of the building, the Board has 
adopted this schedule of fees and fines. It is included here as a quick reference tool for owners 
and residents. 

FEES:  

• Monthly Assessment Late Fee $ 50 

• Returned Check Fee  $ 35 

• Pool Fob $ 25 

• Transfer Fee $175 

• Resale Certificate Fee $275 

• Move In Fee $250 

 

FINES:  

• 1st notice of a violation $50 

2nd notice of violation  $100 

• 3rd and subsequent notice of a violation $200 
 

1. NOTES REGARDING FEES 

 
Monthly assessments become payable on the first of each month and are delinquent on 
the second. However, to allow for mail and other unforeseen delays, the Association 
allows a ten (10) day grace period for the payment of assessments. Owners whose 
assessments are not received by the management company by the 10th of the month will 
be charged a late fee of $50.00. 
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A transfer fee shall be charged to each new owner's account upon each conveyance of a 
unit after the initial conveyance by the Declarant. 
 
The resale certificate fee and transfer fee are paid to the management company. 
 

2. NOTES REGARDING FINES 

 
The Board, to enforce the Regulations, may levy monetary fines of $50 for the first notice 
of violation and $100 for the second notice of violation and $200 for the third and 
subsequent notice of violation. Such fine(s) shall be added to the monthly assessment• for 
the first month following the violation and shall be enforceable in the same manner as is 
provided for the enforcement of maintenance fees. 
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Exhibit A 
Mira Condominium Association 

Ductless Split Air Conditioning & Heating System 
Rules and Regulations 

 
 
Deck-mounted ductless split air conditioning and heating units are permitted only and are subject to 
the following restrictions: 
a. Homeowners wishing to install a ductless split air conditioning and heating unit (unit) must first 

fill out and submit a Split Air Conditioning Approval Form to the Mira Condominium Board of 
Directors for approval. 

b. The Board of Directors or Management shall determine the placement of the deck-mounted 
component. 

c. Installation (including penetrating the building envelope) shall be done only by a contractor 
licensed and bonded for this type of work and shall be completed in accordance with the 
instructions on the Approval Form and specifications prepared by Amento Group dated 
9/16/2022. 

d. Deck-mounted unit noise levels must be rated at less than 55 decibels and must be maintained 
at that level. It is the homeowners’ personal responsibility to maintain their unit. If a 
homeowner does not maintain their unit at below 55 decibels the Board of Directors can order 
it disconnected and removed at the owner’s expense.  

e. Homeowners must execute a Hold Harmless Agreement on a form provided by the Association. 
The Hold Harmless Agreement will be recorded with the County to ensure that future owners of 
the Unit are aware that they are responsible for maintaining the components.  
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Mira Condominiums Association 
Ductless Split Air Conditioning & Heating System 

Approval Form 

Ductless Split Air Conditioning & Heating System: A ductless split system consists of two main parts: the 

outdoor unit and the indoor unit. The outdoor unit is installed on the deck wall near the sliding glass 

door. This unit houses the compressor, condenser coil and the expansion coil or capillary tubing. The 

indoor unit(s) contains the cooling coil, a long blower and an air filter. (See 

https://goingductless.com/what-is-a-ductless-heat-pump.)  

You must receive written approval from the Board prior to beginning installation. 

Summary of Installation Specifications: 

• Outdoor (Deck-mounted) Equipment:

o Maximum Allowable Installed Noise Level – 55 Decibels

o Deck Installation – the compressor is placed on blocks with rounded edges to protect

the deck coating, raising the unit above the deck surface to allow air flow

o Earthquake Straps – attached the building (not the deck surface) and designed to be

released without removing the straps from the wall (similar to water heater straps)

o Conduit Shielding – line set cover hiding all wiring and pipes, painted to match building

o Building Penetration – includes sleeve conduit, backing rod, exterior grade

weatherproof sealant; see attached specifications prepared by Amento Group dated

9/16/22

• Indoor Equipment

o Wall-mounted

o Electrical – 20 amp two-pole 240 volt dedicated circuit breaker (you may be able to

disconnect the line from an existing wall heater and use it for this purpose).

Installation must be performed by contractor(s) licensed for this type of work, including any electrical 

work that must be done. 

Order: GB4FJMQNX
Address: 748 Kirkland Cir Apt F103
Order Date: 07-07-2025
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Name of Contractor Installing the Equipment: ___________________________________ 

Contractor’s License Number: _________________________________ 

Contractor’s Insurance Policy Number: _____________________________ 

Equipment’s Manufacturer/Model: ___________________________________________ 

Projected Installation Date: _________________________________ 

Outdoor Unit’s Decibel Rating: _____________________________________ 

MUST BE BELOW 55 DECIBLES 

Deck Equipment’s Proposed Location: ______________________________________________ 

Owner Name: ___________________________    Unit #: _____________________________ 

Phone #: ____________________   Email: ____________________________________________ 

Signature: ________________________________   Date: _______________________________ 

Return form to Condominium Management at PO Box 3080, Bellevue, WA 98009 or email it to 
michelles@condohoa.net  or fax to 425 957-0425 

Your request is not approved until this form is received and approved in writing by 
the Board or Management Company

Received Date Approved/Not 
Approved 

Approved By Decision Date 

Order: GB4FJMQNX
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When Recorded, Return to:   

Sage Community Law, PLLC 
7511 Greenwood Ave North, #4044 
Seattle, WA 98103 
206.278.4188 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 
 
 
GRANTOR:   [UNIT OWNER(S) NAME(S) AS LISTED ON DEED FOR  
 UNIT] 
 
GRANTEE:  MIRA OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   UNIT _______ OF MIRA, A CONDOMINIUM 

ACCORDING TO THE DECLARATION 
RECORDED IN KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 20060308001550, 
ALONG WITH THE SURVEY MAP AND PLANS 
RECORDED UNDER KING COUNTY 
RECORDING NO. 20060308001549 AS 
THEREAFTER AMENDED. 

  
TAX PARCEL NO.:  ADD INDIVIDUAL UNIT PARCEL NUMBER 
 
REFERENCE NO.: 20060308001550 
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This Agreement is made by and between Mira Owners Association (“Association”) 
and [Unit Owner(s) names], the Owner(s) of a Unit at Mira, a Condominium as 
described below (“Owner(s)”).  

This Agreement shall bind and burden the following real property, commonly known as 
[INSERT UNIT ADDRESS], and legally described as:  

UNIT ____, BUILDING ____ OF MIRA, A CONDOMINIUM RECORDED 
IN VOLUME 214 OF CONDOMINIUMS, PAGES 55 THROUGH 62, 
INCLUSIVE, ACCORDING TO THE DECLARATION THEREOF, 
RECORDED UNDER KING COUNTY RECORDING NO. 
20060308001550, AND ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO;   

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KING, STATE OF WASHINGTON. 

RECITALS 

 The Condominium Declaration for Mira, a Condominium (the “Declaration”) was 
recorded on March 8th, 2006, in the records of King County, Washington under recording 
number 20060308001550. The Declaration provides that the Association is responsible 
for the management and operation of Mira, a Condominium (the “Condominium”).

The Owner(s) intends to alter the original structure of the Condominium by 
installing a ductless mini-split heating and cooling system with additional components 
and making modifications as described in the attached Exhibit A (the “Work”). 

Declaration Section 10.6 provides that nothing shall be altered or constructed in or 
removed from any Common Element or Limited Common Element except upon prior 
written consent of the Board.  

Declaration Section 13.4.6 authorizes the Board to regulate the use, 
maintenance, repair, replacement, and modification of Common Elements and Limited 
Common Elements. 

Declaration Section 13.4.1 authorizes the Board to adopt rules and regulations for 
the Condominium and the Board adopted rules and regulations governing the installation 
of ductless split air conditioning and heating systems, including required specifications 
prepared by Amento Group dated September 16, 2022 (the “Specifications”). 

Damage to portions of the Condominium or other property, or injury to persons 
may result from the Work. The Association and Owner(s) wish to address issues related 
to the Work. 

AGREEMENT 

Approval of the Work. The Association agrees to grant the Owner(s) the right 
to perform the Work subject to the conditions of this Agreement and any related policies 
or rules and regulations adopted by the Board. The Association makes no representations Order: GB4FJMQNX
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about whether the Work complies with applicable building code requirements or whether 
the Owner(s) will comply with the requirements of any governing authority that 
regulates such construction for the Work performed. 

Compliance with Governing Documents and Specifications. Owner(s) 
agree that the Work will comply with the Association’s governing documents, including 
any applicable rules, regulations, or policies adopted by the Board and the Specifications. 

Allocation of Expenses. Owner(s) agrees to pay all expenses incurred by the 
Association in connection with the Work and to reimburse the Association for expenses 
incurred related to the Work, including the attorneys’ fees and costs for the preparation, 
and recording of this Agreement, costs for infrastructure or other Common Element 
modifications or improvements related to the Work, and utility expenses based on usage, 
if applicable.  

Qualified Contractors and Waiver of Lien Rights. Owner(s) agree to 
employ contractors approved by the Board who shall provide satisfactory evidence that 
they are contractors licensed by the State of Washington, that they carry the necessary 
bond and insurance required by the State of Washington, and that their workers are 
covered by workers’ compensation. Owner(s) agree to only employ contractors who waive 
all lien rights they may otherwise have against the Association in connection with the 
Work.  

Permits. Owner(s) agree to make all necessary arrangements with governing 
entities before completing the modifications, including, but not limited to obtaining 
proper permits for the Work. 

Effect of Transfer of Unit Ownership. Upon transfer of ownership of the 
Unit, any related obligations will remain with the Unit and automatically pass to the 
subsequent Unit Owner(s). 

Promise to Repair. Owner(s) promise to, at their sole expense, repair any 
damage directly or indirectly caused to the Condominium in connection with the Work.  

Promise to Maintain. Owner(s) promise to, at their sole expense, maintain, 
repair, and replace the Work consistent with the obligations to maintain their Unit in 
accordance with the Association’s governing documents. This extends to any 
maintenance, repair, or replacement required by a governing authority (municipality, 
county, etc.), including removal of the Work if so directed.  

If Owner(s) fail to maintain, repair, and replace the Work as required, the 
Association reserves the right to either perform the maintenance, repair, or replacement 
or remove any installations or modifications and return the property to its condition prior 
to the Work. Any costs incurred by the Association in the exercise of these rights shall be 
an assessment against the Unit.   

Increased Costs of Maintenance. Owner(s) agree that they will be responsible 
for any increased cost of maintenance, repair, or replacement for which the Association 
or any other Unit Owner is responsible that results, directly or indirectly, from the Work. Order: GB4FJMQNX
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For example, if temporary removal or relocation of a component is necessary to perform 
maintenance or repairs, the Owner(s) will be responsible for the cost of that removal or 
relocation. 

Indemnity and Hold Harmless. To the fullest extent permitted by law, 
Owner(s) agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Association (including its 
Board of Directors, managers, agents, and individual members) against any and all actual 
and alleged claims, demands, causes of action, liability, loss, expense, damage, 
destruction and/or injury (to property or persons, including death), arising out of or 
incident to any acts, omissions, or negligence by the Owner(s) or their agents and 
contractors in connection with the alteration of the original Condominium structure. This 
indemnification applies to and includes all penalties, fines, judgments, awards, decrees, 
attorneys’ fees, legal expenses and costs, and any reimbursements a party seeks to collect 
from the Association in connection with the Work. The duty to defend shall start when a 
claim is filed in court or any alternative dispute forum. 

Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. If any legal action or other proceeding is brought in 
connection with this Agreement, including enforcement of the duty to defend and the 
right to indemnity, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ 
fees and other related costs.  

Severability. If any portion (word, phrase, sentence, paragraph, or section) of 
this Agreement is declared void or unenforceable, that portion shall be considered 
independent and severable, and the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid. 

Successors and Assigns. The burden and benefit of this Agreement are 
intended to attach and become appurtenant to the real property subject to this 
Agreement, and to be binding upon the Owner(s) and their successors, heirs, and assigns.  
This Agreement shall be enforceable by the Association on behalf of its members, or by 
any member particularly aggrieved.    

Continuing Obligation/Covenant Running with the Land. Owner(s) agree 
that this Agreement shall be recorded as notice of this responsibility to all subsequent 
Owners of the Unit. Any obligations of the Owner(s) (or Owner’s successors in interest) 
incurred hereunder shall be both a personal obligation and a lien against the Unit and 
may be enforced in the same manner as any obligation or assessment incurred pursuant 
to the Declaration. This agreement shall be a covenant that shall run with the land and 
shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors, assigns, personal 
representatives, devises, and heirs. 

Incorporation of Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the parties' 
intentions surrounding the Work described herein. No other written or oral agreements 
regarding the alteration described in this agreement exist at the time of entering into this 
Agreement. Notwithstanding this Agreement, the Declaration, and all other governing 
documents of Mira, a Condominium are incorporated by reference and the parties agree 
that compliance with all applicable provisions of the governing documents of the 
Association shall be required in connection with this matter.   
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The Board of Directors for Mira Owners Association approved the above Agreement at 

a Board meeting, held on ______________________.   

Mira Owners Association 

Signature: _________________________________ Date: _____________ 

Print Name: _________________, President 
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By our signatures below, we acknowledge that we have read and we fully understand 
this entire Agreement, and we voluntarily accept its terms. 

Signature: _________________________________________ 
[Insert Owner Name] 

Signature: _________________________________________ 
[Second Owner if applicable] 

STATE OF WASHINGTON         ) 
       )  ss.: 

COUNTY OF ___________  ) 

On this __ day of ________________, 20____, before me, the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, duly commissioned and sworn, 
personally appeared ______________________ [and __________________], to 
me known to be the person(s) that executed the within and foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged that instrument to be their free and voluntary act and deed.  

WITNESS my hand and seal hereto affixed the day and year in this certificate above 
written.  

     By: ________________________________  

 ____________________________ (Print name) 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of 

Washington, residing at____________________ 

____________      ______________________ 

My commission expires:____________________ 

Order: GB4FJMQNX
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EXHIBIT A 

Description of Work: 

*Any photos or drawings of installation locations submitted to the Association have 
been redacted for recording purposes and may be reviewed upon written request to 
the Board of the Mira Owners Association.Order: GB4FJMQNX
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A1

PROJECT INTRODUCTION,

MATERIAL SCHEDULE, &

ABBREVIATIONS

1

MATERIAL SCHEDULE NOTES:

1. MATERIAL SCHEDULE IS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFYING ALL MATERIALS W/IN THE SCOPE OF REPAIR.

2. ADDITIONAL PRODUCTS & MATERIALS MAY BE INCLUDED IN DETAILS & NOT NOTED

HERE.

MATERIAL SCHEDULE & NOTES
NO SCALE

2
A1

ABBREVIAITONS
NO SCALE

3
A1

1. AMENTO GROUP (AG) PREPARED THESE

INDIVIDUAL UNIT AC PENETRATION DETAILS

FOR MIRA CONDOMINIUMS, LOCATED IN

KIRKLAND, WASHINGTON.

2. THIS SCOPE INCLUDES GENERAL

INFORMATION & DIRECTION REQUIRED TO

INSTALL MINI-SPLIT AC UNITS FOR AN

INDIVIDUAL UNIT @ MIRA CONDOMINIUMS

W/O REMOVAL OF INTERIOR FINISHES &

LIMITED REMOVAL OF EXTERIOR PLANK

SIDING.

3. THIS SCOPE SHALL NOT BE USED AFTER 5

YEARS FROM ISSUANCE DATE. COORD W/

AG FOR UPDATES & REISSUANCE FOR USE

AFTER 5 YEAR PERIOD.

4. IF A SCOPE OF REPAIR IS DEVELOPED FOR

HOLISTIC CLADDING REPLACEMENTS W/IN

THE 5 YEAR PERIOD, THE HOLISTIC SCOPE

OF REPAIR DOCUMENTS PREVAIL & SHALL

REPLACE THIS INDIVIDUAL UNIT AC PORT

INSTALLATION SCOPE.

5. UNIT OWNER & CONTRACTOR ARE

RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING NECESSARY

PERMITS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE

WORK.

6. ALL WORK OUTLINED IN THIS DOCUMENT

SET SHALL BE COMPLETED & PERFORMED

BY A CERTIFIED, LICENSED & BONDED

CONTRACTOR.

7. ALL CONSTRUCTION MUST MEET 2018

WSEBC CODE REQUIREMENTS & ALL

APPLICABLE LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

8. PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE WORK OR

ORDERING MATERIALS, CONTRACTOR

SHALL COORD W/ AG TO REVIEW & DISCUSS

MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, INTERIOR

IMPACTS, STAGING & ACCESS. DURING

CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL

SCHEDULE SITE VISITS W/ AG TO REVIEW

(E) CONDS & INSTALLATION PROGRESS. IF

COORDINATION W/ AG DOES NOT OCCUR,

AG IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT

OF CONTRACTOR, VERIFICATION OF

MATERIALS USED, OR CONFORMANCE W/

PROJECT DOCUMENTS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL SITE

CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY (E) COND

DEVIATIONS FROM DRWGS PRIOR TO

MATERIAL INSTALLATION & COORD ANY

POTENTIAL DISCREPANCIES W/ AG.

10. DO NOT SCALE DRWGS. DRWGS MAY

REPRESENT APPROXIMATE SCALE BASED

ON UNKNOWN (E) CONDS.

11. ALL SEALANT JOINTS SHALL BE 1/2".

12.      TYPICALLY DENOTES INSTALLATION

SEQUENCE OF MATERIALS.

13. INSTALL & PROPERLY WEATHER-LAP WRB

PER MFR'S REQUIREMENTS. FULLY

INTEGRATE & PROPERLY WEATHER-LAP (N)

WRB W/ (E) WRB, WHERE APPLICABLE.

14. RE/RE OR RE/REP FIBER CEMENT SIDING

PER MFR REQUIREMENTS,

RECOMMENDATIONS & INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS.
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A2

OUTLINE SPECIFICATIONS

OUTLINE SPECIFICATIONS
NO SCALE

1
A2

1. SCOPE OF WORK

1.1. GENERAL: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF WORK OUTLINES

WORK RELATED TO INSTALLATION OF NEW MINI-SPLIT AC

UNIT INSTALLATIONS. REFER TO DETAILS FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION & INSTALLATION

REQUIREMENTS.

1.2. DEMOLITION: REMOVE & DISPOSE OF EXISTING SIDING @

LOCATIONS OF AC UNIT PENETRATIONS & MOUNT

BRACKETS TO ACCOMMODATE WATERPROOFING

REPAIRS. CAREFULLY FOLD BACK EXISTING

WEATHER-RESISTIVE BARRIER @ OPENING LOCATIONS

FOR PROPER TIE-IN WITH NEW WATERPROOFING. REFER

TO DETAILS.

1.3. AC UNIT INSTALLATION: INSTALL AC UNIT PER

MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS, REQUIREMENTS,

& INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

1.3.1. AC LINE PENETRATIONS: INSTALL LIQUID-APPLIED

& FLEXIBLE FLASHINGS @ AC LINE PENETRATION

LOCATIONS, PER DETAILS. LIQUID-APPLIED

FLEXIBLE FLASHINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED 4"

MINIMUM IN ALL DIRECTIONS FROM PENETRATION.

INSTALL WOOD BLOCKING W/ METAL HEAD

FLASHING O/ BLOCKING PER DETAILS.

1.3.2. AC LINE & AC UNIT MOUNT BRACKETS: INSTALL

TARGET LIQUID-APPLIED FLEXIBLE FLASHINGS @

ALL MOUNT BRACKET LOCATIONS, FULL EXTENT.

PROPERLY INTEGRATE W/ FLEXIBLE FLASHING &

WEATHER-LAP W/ EXISTING WEATHER-RESISTIVE

BARRIER. INSTALL WOOD BLOCKING W/ METAL

HEAD FLASHING O/ BLOCKING @ ALL MOUNT

BRACKET LOCATIONS. SIZE BLOCKING AS

REQUIRED FOR MOUNT BRACKET.

1.4. SIDING INSTALLATION: INSTALL SID-ME TO MATCH

EXISTING FIBER-CEMENT LAP SIDING. INSTALL FILLET

SEALANT JOINTS @ JAMBS & SILL OF NEW BLOCKING.

PAINT ALL SID-ME, BLOCKINGS, HEAD FLASHINGS, &

SEALANT JOINTS TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT PAINT

COLORS & SHEENS.

2. GENERAL

2.1. PROTECTION: CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY PROTECT

EXPOSED MATERIALS & WORK AREAS FROM THE

ELEMENTS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

PROPERLY PROTECT SURFACES & MATERIALS OUTSIDE

THE AREA OF WORK DURING CONSTRUCTION.

2.2. COMPATIBILITY: CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY

COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN ALL MATERIALS, NEW &

EXISTING.

2.3. INSTALLATION: CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL

MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, &

REQUIREMENTS.

2.4. ASSEMBLIES: ALL MATERIALS & ASSEMBLIES LISTED

HEREIN SHALL CREATE WATERTIGHT ASSEMBLIES &

SYSTEMS.

3. DIVISION 6 - WOOD, PLASTICS & COMPOSITES

3.1. MISCELLANEOUS CARPENTRY

3.1.1. BLOCKING (BLKG-1): PRE-PRIMED TIGHT-KNOT

CEDAR. PROVIDE SIZE & THICKNESS AS NOTED ON

DETAILS & AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE THE WORK.

PRIME ALL FIELD CUTS. WEATHER CUT @

LOCATIONS NOTED ON DETAILS.

4. DIVISION 7 - THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION

4.1. WEATHER-RESISTIVE BARRIER (WRB):

4.1.1. GENERAL: FORTIFIBER SUPER JUMBO TEX 60

MINUTE BUILDING PAPER; OR MATCH EXISTING

WRB, AS NEEDED. FOLD BACK EXISTING WRB FOR

PROPER TIE-IN WITH PENETRATION FLASHING @

HEAD, JAMBS, & SILL. INSTALL WHERE (E) WRB IS

DAMAGED OR MISSING.

4.2. PLANK SIDING (SID-ME):

4.2.1. GENERAL: MATCH EXISTING FIBER-CEMENT PLANK

SIDING AS NEEDED TO ACCOMMODATE WORK, AS

NOTED ON DETAILS.

4.3. FLASHING & SHEET METAL:

4.3.1. GENERAL: PROVIDE METAL FLASHINGS @

BLOCKING & MISC PENETRATIONS AS NEEDED TO

COMPLETE WATERTIGHT INSTALLATIONS. PROVIDE

ALL METAL FLASHINGS AS NOTED ON SHEETS A3 -

A4.

4.3.2. DIMENSIONS: ALL DIMS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED.

4.3.3. GAUGE: ALL FLASHINGS SHALL BE 24 GAUGE.

4.3.4. REFERENCE: REFER TO SMACNA

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL

REQUIREMENTS.

4.3.5. PRE-PRIMED (MTL-1): MILL PHOSPHATE, WHERE

INDICATED FOR PAINTING. PRE-PRIMED & TO BE

SITE PAINTED. PRIMER AS SUITABLE TO ACCEPT

SPECIFIED FIELD APPLIED EXTERIOR FINISH.

4.4. FLEXIBLE FLASHING:

4.4.1. LIQUID-APPLIED FLEXIBLE FLASHING (FF-1):

PROSOCO R-GUARD FAST FLASH. PROVIDE FF-1
PENETRATION FLASHINGS WHERE INDICATED ON

DETAILS. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS,

RECOMMENDATIONS, & INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS. INSTALL PRIMER AS REQUIRED BY

MANUFACTURER.

4.4.2. FLEXIBLE COUNTER FLASHING (FF-2): FORTIFIBER

MOISTOP PF; PROPERLY INTEGRATE W/ FF-1 &

WRB TO SHED WATER.

4.4.3. REINFORCED LIQUID-APPLIED FLEXIBLE FLASHING

(FF-3): PROSOCO R-GUARD JOINT & SEAM FILLER.

FOR USE @ JOINTS, SEAMS, & MATERIAL

TRANSITIONS AS RECOMMENDED & REQUIRED BY

MANUFACTURER. INSTALL PRIMER AS REQUIRED

BY MANUFACTURER.

4.5. JOINT SEALANT:

4.5.1. GENERAL: INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS'

REQUIREMENTS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANY

PRIMERS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURERS.

PERFORM PULL TESTS AS NEEDED TO DETERMINE

ADHESION TO SUBSTRATES & AS RECOMMENDED

BY MANUFACTURERS. PROPERLY TOOL ALL

EXPOSED SEALANTS PER MANUFACTURERS' &

INDUSTRY STANDARDS. INSTALL TWO (2)

CONTINUOUS PARALLEL BEADS OF SEALANT

ALONG FULL LENGTH OF METAL TO BE SET IN

SEALANT.

4.5.2. SEALANT ASSOCIATED WITH FF-1 SYSTEM

(SLNT-1): PROSOCO R-GUARD AIR DAM. INSTALL IN

CONJUNCTION WITH FF-1 SYSTEM & AS NOTED ON

DETAILS.

4.5.3. EXTERIOR PAINTABLE SEALANT (SLNT-2): BASF

MASTERSEAL NP-150; FOR USE AS NOTED IN

DETAILS. PAINTABLE. PROVIDE COLOR TO

CLOSELY MATCH PAINT COLOR.

4.5.4. SEALANT ASSOCIATED WITH WRB (SLNT-3):

FORTIFIBER MOISTOP SEALANT. INSTALL IN

CONJUNCTION WITH WRB INSTALLATIONS & AS

NOTED ON DETAILS.

5. DIVISION 9 - FINISHES

5.1. PAINTING: PAINT ALL NEW & EXISTING  PAINTABLE

MATERIALS AFFECTED BY OR ASSOCIATED W/ THE WORK;

PAINT EDGE TO EDGE & CORNER TO CORNER, AS NEEDED

5.1.1. EXTERIOR PAINT (PNT-ME): PROVIDE EXTERIOR

GRADE PRIMER & TWO (2) COATS OF HIGH QUALITY

EXTERIOR GRADE ACRYLIC PAINT WHERE

OCCURS. INSTALL ALL PRODUCTS PER

MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS. MATCH (E)

COLORS & SHEENS. FOR METAL FLASHINGS, USE

SHERWIN WILLIAMS BOND PLEX OR EQUIVALENT.
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DATE:

09-16-2022

BLDG DEPT:

REVISIONS:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

MRM

MRK

130292
PROJECT #:

100% CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS

NOT USED
NO SCALE

1
A3

NOTE:  REF 5/A3

FOR AXON.

(N) AC LINE

PENETRATION

BLKG-1; SIZE AS

REQ'D; PNT-ME

FILLET SLNT-2 @

JAMBS & SILL;

PNT-ME

SID-ME; PNT-ME

MTL HEAD

FLASHING; MTL-1;

SET IN SLNT-2 @

BLKG-1; PNT-ME

4A
A4

TYP PENETRATION - ELEVATION
1 - 1/2" = 1'-0"

4
SID_GEN_FL_EL_003A3

NOTE: SIM @ MOUNTING BLOCKS;

REF 4B & 5/A4 FOR SECTIONS.

MTL HEAD FLASHING W/ HEMMED

DRIP EDGE; MTL-1; W/ HEAD FLANGE

LAPPED BEHIND WRB & O/ FF-1; W/

FF-1 ISOLATION; W/ FOLDED END

DAMS EA SIDE; PNT-ME

(N) AC LINE PENETRATION

2 LAYERS OF (E) OR (N)

WRB WEATHER-LAPPED O/

HEAD FLASHING & FF-1

BLKG-1; SIZE AS NEEDED;

PNT-ME

FF-1 W/ INTEGRAL FF-2; 4" MIN ALL

SIDES OF PENETRATION, & BEHIND

HEAD FLASHING; PROPERLY LAP O/

WRB BELOW & UNDER WRB ABOVE; W/

FILLET FF-3 @ PENETRATION

2 LAYERS OF (E) OR (N)

WRB WEATHER-LAPPED

UNDER FF-2

NOTES:

1. REF 4/A3 FOR TYP ENLARGED

ELEVATION @ TYP

PENETRATION.

2. REF 4A/A4 FOR TYP SECTION.

3. SIM @ MOUNTING BLOCKS; REF

4B & 5/A4 FOR SECTIONS.

4

5

3

1

2

TYP PENETRATION FLASHING - AXON
NO SCALE

5
SID_FCP_PE_SE_001A3

4" MIN

TYP

NOT USED
NO SCALE

2
A3

A3

PENETRATION

DETAILS

NOT USED
NO SCALE

3
A3
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DOCUMENTS

SID-ME, TYP; RE/REP AS NEEDED TO

ACCOM WORK; PNT-ME

(E) WEATHER-RESISTIVE BARRIER; FOLD

BACK & LAP O/ HEAD FLASHING

METAL HEAD FLASHING W/ HEMMED DRIP

EDGE; MTL-1; 4" VERTICAL FLANGE; SET IN

SLNT-2; PROVIDE FOLDED END DAMS @

EA END; W/ FF-1 ISOLATION; PNT-ME

BLKG-1, TYP; SIZE TO FIT PENETRATIONS;

PNT-ME

BR & SLNT-2 @ PENETRATION, TYP

FF-1 W/ INTEGRAL FF-2; LAP O/ WRB

BELOW PENETRATION

AC LINE SET

METAL HEAD FLASHING W/ HEMMED DRIP

EDGE; MTL-1; 4" VERTICAL FLANGE; SET IN

SLNT-2; PROVIDE FOLDED END DAMS @

EA END; W/ FF-1 ISOLATION; PNT-ME

SID-ME, TYP; RE/REP AS NEEDED TO

ACCOM WORK; PNT-ME

FF-1 @ ALL FASTENER LOCATIONS

AC UNIT MOUNT BRACKET; ATTACH PER

MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS &

RECOMMENDATIONS; PROVIDE

CONTINUOUS EPDM GASKET B/W MOUNT

BRACKET & BLKG-1

BLKG-1; SIZE AS NEEDED TO ACCOM

MOUNT BRACKET; WEATHER CUT @

BLOCKING SPLICE; PRIME WEATHER CUTS

IN FIELD; FASTEN INTO FRAMING W/ 3

GALVANIZED #8 SCREWS W/ MIN 2"

EMBEDMENT @ EA FRAMING MEMBER;

FASTEN INTO MINIMUM 2 STUDS; PNT-ME

AC LINE PENETRATION - SECTIONS
3" = 1'-0"

4
A4

AC MOUNT BRACKET - SECTION
3" = 1'-0"

5
A4

A
@ PENETRATION

B
@ BRACKET

FILLET SLNT-2 @ JAMBS & SILL OF BLKG-1

SID-ME, TYP; RE/REP AS NEEDED TO

ACCOM WORK; PNT-ME

(E) WEATHER-RESISTIVE BARRIER; FOLD

BACK & LAP O/ HEAD FLASHING

METAL HEAD FLASHING W/ HEMMED DRIP

EDGE; MTL-1; 4" VERTICAL FLANGE; SET IN

SLNT-2; PROVIDE FOLDED END DAMS @

EA END; W/ FF-1 ISOLATION; PNT-ME

BLKG-1, TYP; LOCATE & SIZE TO ACCOM

AC LINE SET ATTACHMENTS; PNT-ME

FF-1 @ ALL FASTENER PENETRATIONS

AC LINE SET; ATTACH TO BLKG-1

FILLET SLNT-2 @ JAMBS & SILL OF BLKG-1

FF-2 INTEGRAL W/ FF-1; LAP O/ (E) WRB

BELOW

FILLET FF-3 @ PENETRATION, TYP

PROVIDE BLKG AS NEEDED FOR BLKG-1

ATTACHMENT WHERE REQ'D

(E) WEATHER-RESISTIVE BARRIER TO

REMAIN INSTALLED

FF-1; LAP O/ FF-3 & ONTO PENETRATION

FF-2 INTEGRAL W/ FF-1;

LAP O/ (E) WRB BELOW

(E) WEATHER-RESISTIVE BARRIER TO

REMAIN INSTALLED

NOTES:

1. REF 4/A4 FOR AC LINESET PENETRATION & ATTACHMENT DETAILS.

2. PROVIDE (N) BLKG @ WALL CAVITY AS NEEDED FOR BLKG-1 ATTACHMENT, WHERE

REQ'D.

3. REF 4 & 5/A3 FOR SIM ENLARGED ELEVATION & AXON DTLS.

NOTES:

1. REF 4A/A3 FOR ENLARGED ELEVATION & 5/A3

FOR AXON @ PENETRATION; SIM @ MOUNTING

BLOCK.

2. REF 5/A4 FOR AC MOUNT BRACKET

ATTACHMENT DETAIL.

3. PROVIDE (N) BLKG @ WALL CAVITY AS NEEDED

FOR BLKG-1 ATTACHMENT, WHERE REQ'D.

A4

PENETRATION

DETAILS
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